AGENDA
All items are for discussion and possible aclion.
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Meeting Room at Perquimans County Library
July 1, 2024
6:30:pim;

*eSeparate Agenda for this meeting is attached,™”

Board of Adjustment Meeting: John and Regina Moser have requested a zoning variance to build a 2% house on

their property in Morihlight subdivision (Waoodville ares). Therefore, the Board of Commissioners, acling as the Board of
Adiustments witt hald a Public Hearing o hear public comments on their request. This will be an evidentiary hearing on
Suly 1st, conducted per quasi-udicial procedures; therefore, you must refrain from diseussing the case in any manner
prior to the hearing, The Board of Adjustments will have to adjourn this meeling and convene the Commissionars'
Regular Meeting at 7.00 p.m.

L
I,
.

v,
ACTHON
RECGUIRER
V.
MO
ACTION

REQUIRED VI

4

b

Call to Order
Prayer & Pledge

fﬂ-'\ppraval of Agenda

Consent Agenda
(Consent iterns as follows will be adopted with & single motion, second and vele, unless a
request for removal of an ftam or items is made from a Commissioner or Conumissioners.}

A Approval of Minutes; June 3, 2024 Regular Meeting, June 17, 2024 Gpecial Called Meeling, and June
17, 2024 Work Session (cancelled)

B, Solid Waste Fee Release

C. Personnel Matters

Appointment IMC { warking against the IMG 1} Position (2)
Appointment: Part-Time/Fili-In AEMT

Appointtnent: Part-Time/Fili-In EMT (3)

Appointment: Fart-Tirme/Fill-In Parsmedic |

Appointment. Part-Tima/Fill-In Paramedic / Assistant Matical Director
Appaintment Part-Time/Fill-In Certified Tetecoramunicatar i
Resignation: Data Manager/CAL Assistant for Center for Active Living
Resignation: IMG || — Food & Netrition Services

Resignation: Full-Tire EMT

10. Removad from Rastar. Pan-Time/Fill-in Paramedic (2)

D. Step Increases/Merit increases/Reaclassifications
Budget Amandment No. 1

F.  Board Appointment/Resignations/Reappoiniments:
Reslgnation; Albemarle RC&D

Reappointments: Recreation Advisory Committee (2)
Resignation: Recreation Advisory Commitien (1)
Reappointment; Tourisim Development Autharity (industry Rep)
. Reappointment: Local Library Board

G. Miscellaneous Documents

1. Senior Nutrition Contract « FY 2024.2023
2. Surety Broker Agreement with MARSH

D NG

™

ok Ly

4.  Resolution: Rernoval of Ceraln Public Record Books ~ Register of Deeds

\n 3.  Resoiution to Sale Vehicle on Gavbeats

g Recognition of Emplayees’ Years of Service & Introduction of New Employees

A, Recognition of Employeas’ Years of Service
B. imtroduction of New Employee
1. Angela Jordan, Social Services Director

Scheduied Appointments

A Bil Jennings, Tax Administrator 7:00 p.m.
B. 7:05 p.m.

ﬁ Additions ar Corrections o Agenda




VL.
N acTion on VHE
POSSIRLE
TTION
RECGUITREDR
IX,
ACTION M{
REQUIRED
X,
My
ACTION

REQUIRER

ACTION
neouiren Xl

ﬂﬁg‘

‘Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports

A
B

Old Business
A, Llipdates from County Manager

B, Board Vacancies

1. Community Advisory Committes (4)
2. Sanior Tarhes! Legislature Alternate Delegate
3. Recreation Advisory Board

New Business

A, Perguimans Maring Industrial Park Lease Guidelines
B, Downtown Hertford Committee {formerly Historie Hertford, nc} Appointment
. NCACC Conference Voling Delegate
2. Opioid Settlement Update From Attormney Genearal John Stein
£,
A F'
G.

Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
(i you wish to address the Board, please state your name for the recard grior to speaking)

A,
B,
.

Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

s

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:

5

¥y

Plat l.og

Tax Department Report
Buiiding ingpector's Reports
Code Enforcement Reports

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

ﬁ Addilions or Correctio

811 Advisory Board Minutes - January 25, 2024 (e-mailed to Commissioners 6-12-2024)

s o Agenida



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
July 1, 2024
6:30 p.m.

mSeparate Agenda for this meeting is. atiached,

Board of Adiustment Meeting: John and Regina Moger have requested a zoning varfance to buitd 2 2 house on their proparty
in Norihlight aubdivision (Woodville area). Therefore, the Board of Cormmissioners. acting as the Board of Adjustments will hotd a
Public Hearing to hear public commants on their request. This will be an evidantiary hearing on July 1st, conducted per quasi-
judicial procedures; therefore, you must refrain from discussing the case in any manner priae to the haarmg The Board of
Adjustments will have to adjourn this meeting and convene the Cammissioners’ Reqgular Maeting at 7:0G pan.

.

V.

VLA,

Enclosures: ltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish to discuss any of these
items, please make that request during the meetfing,
The following presentations and introduction of new employees witt be done:
A, Presentations
. Beeoynitinn of Bnplovees” Years of Bervice withe the Coantyvr Repinning June §. 2022, the Bosrd will be regognizing the emplovees
whir lutve been working with the County for 8,10, 15, 20, sie yewrs, This momth. we will be recognizing the fallowing gmplayees;

Earplovee Deparirent Emmoyee Mo of flective
Mame Job Tite Years Date
John Dewsum, Ir. | Recreation Deparment Ashletic Progras Supervisor 5 vears 07/0142024
o Bobert Smith Water I)-..;mrlnmn . MWater Technician { 5 years (701202
“Hhilic Suleshee : Asgiztam Fawrseney Services Director 3 vears N7431/2024
Heagher Miller EME Shill Supervisor/Parasedic 10 yeurs D70L302
David Murray Sher Iﬂ“‘\ (\)HH.,L, Sergeant of SRS 13 vears 0012024
20 Introduction of New Ismpluvec The following smptoyees wui! be introduced:
Depm!nmnt Employee Employee Fifeetive
wwwwwww Hepd Mame Jiob Titke Dnte
Angela Jordun, Social Services Dircetor Crystal Bowe 1 IMC | working against M 06/012624
Anmeln Jordan, Social Services Rireclor Lalisa Momngue | M T worling against IMC 11 (612024

Bill Jennings wilt present the end of fiscal year collection percentage rate if they get balanced on Monday. 1f
not, he will provide that information to County Manager Heath who would forward it io the Board.

VIILA.  County Manager Meath will present several updates to the Board.
VIHLB. The following board/commitiee has vacancies which need to be filled:

XLA,

tX.B.

1X.C.

1X.0.

B.
o

L Community Advisery Committee: Corrently, we only bave oae member on this Committee. We have placed m advertisement Tor hese
vacaneies on the County Website & Faeehook page. No sew inlnzmation will be provided, We still need o £111 8 total of four vacancies,

2. Semior Lae eed Lepisintire Delegate, Altermate & Senior Tarheel Contmunity Advisary Committee: We have appointed Mr. Thomas St
Joha ys the defegate 5o now we need w have an sllertle s soMeone o selve on the Semor Tarbeel Conununity Advizory Commiltee,

3. Reerestion Advisery Committee: Farlier in the meeting, vou aceeptad e resignation of Chad Nixon, the Mew Hope Represeatative on the
Reereation Advisory Committee, § bave reviewed owr Volunteer Applications imd did nat find anvone that requested to serve on the Recreation
Advisory Comaittee Dt 15 nol plresdy serving on the Commitiee. The individual will peed to be fram the New [ope aren. Bonrd direation is
heing requested.

Enclosures. A copy of the proposed Perguimans Marine Industrial Park Lease Guidelines is enclosed for

Board review and possible action.

Enclosure. A copy of an e-majl received from Janice Cole, Hertford Town Manager, requesting that the

Board remove John Lassiter as the County’s representative on the Downtown Hertford Commitiee (formerly

Historic Hertord, Inc,, and replace him with Kathy Treiber. Beard action is baing requested.

Enclosure. The County needs to appoini a Voting Delegate for the upcoming NCACC Annual Conference

in August.  Currently, Chairman Nelson, Vice Chair Woodard, and Commissioners Corprew & Ward are

attending. Board action is being requestad,

Enclosure. The County received the enclosed letter from John Stein, NC Attorney Genreral, providing and

update on the Opioid Settlement and requesting action by our Board to join the Kroger opioid settlement and

approve a related agreement called the Second Supptemental Agreement for Additional Funds ("SAAF-

2"}. The deadline for these actions is August 12, 2024, Board direction is being requested,

AEEEAIARATEXRAXEAREL
CONSENT AGENDA NOTES
{Consent items as follows will be adopted with a single motion, second and vote,
thless a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)

Enclosures: .June 3, 2024 Regular Meeting, Juna 17, 2024 Special Called Megting, and Juna 17, 2024 Wark Session
{cancelled). The atfached copy is draft minutes, Some changes.may he made,

Enclosure: Solid Waste Fes Release

Enclosures: Personnel Matters

ﬁ Additiong or Corrections t Notes




Enrployee Faplavee Aetinm Gragde/ New Fifective
‘‘‘‘‘‘ MNemng Job Titte Reguived Step Salapy Liale
loy Hayes M 1 working spainst IMC {1 Appointment A $34.085 | 07032024
| Slney Simpson IMC 1 working ﬂgmmtl’\!‘, 1 Appeintent 6i/3 LILO5F 1 0700
b Mims | Part-Tine/Fi-In AEMT Appeintment 6o/l L S19.08Mr T U7 2004
Kaelyn Mefton Purt- P/t fiiei BT Appotinient (471 31826/, | 0TANAGIA
Bristyl Riddick 14l Tima/Till-Ip GMT . Appoistiment G/t EIR0Mr | 07042024
Hakota Mayo Part-Time/Fifl-ln T Appointment, G477 TSR 264 | Q7012024
L Lauren Simimons Part-Time/Fili-ln Paramedic | ) Appomitment 682 | S2233Me | 07012024
“Michazl Straka Pare-Time/FiH-In Paramedic / Assistant Medical Direcoor Appoinien 5818 | S32.08Mr | 07012024 N
Taylor B, Russel) Full-Time Certified Telecommunicater ! Appoiniient B PRGN | 070172004
Teresa Valentine Data Managet/C AL Assistant Rosignation i R 0202 |
Marteny Crargin IMC [ - Food & Nutrition Services Resianation 00/30/2024
Chive Sehimever Uil l-Tivg AT I\‘.c\m).\mm 08012024 |

Par-Tane/Fiilfo Paramedic

Removed [roam Roster

Par=Time/511-In 12 lTH!ﬂL(hL

Removed fram leu

OG/RIZ02T |
0602024

werg appraved for the employees. The mdl\ndu'xls are bemg recormmended by their supervisor fczr step or memt crenses
and reclassifications.
Enclosure: Budget Amendment Ne, 1 is enclosed for your review and action.
Enclosures: The following Board appaintment / realgnatmns { reappointments wxll neecl Board consideration and action:

Nime Board/Committe: Actlon Vaken Term “::A:It:‘w
Mathis. .Vlw\fnri Albemarle RC&D Resisnation : G3/30/I024
Wheeler, Kathrvn ¢ | Reareamion Advigory Board - AL lgrioe Reppointing 0743172024
White, P'ele Recreution Advisory Board - Af Larse Reappointmen (1770120724
Chel Nixon Reereation Advisory Board - New Hope Restanation 0573072034 |
MeRomld, Stephen Togrigm Developnment Authorify - Industry Ruep Reappommiment 07/ /2024
Lyons, Ir. Roduey Davneft Local Libtaty Board Reappointnent 4 vyg, 070473014

Enclosures: The following miscellaneous documents are heing presented for Board consideration and action:

Lo Benior Nugrition Comteact: This conleagl is belween Pgrguistans County and Albemarle Commmission 8 handie the Senior Nutrition Droszam at
lhu Senior Center. The eost wif be $12.437.83 for 999 hours. Board setion will be reguested,

2 Hurety Bond Broker Contract with Mapsh USA, LLC for FY 202420758

b hndle gur sursty bords, Toard action is being requested.
3. Resolution - Surphes Eguipment: The Boad will need 10 consider the enclosed Resolution declaring equipment in Sherifs Office as surplus

and te-authorize them 1o sell it on Govieals, Board action is bemg requested.

4. Resolution for Removal of Certadn Public Revord Boolks:

resolution s remove eeriain Public Recerd Books for repair, restoration. snd rebinding,

‘khdditionﬁ or Coreeetions (o Motes

This contract 15 belween Perquimany County and Marsh D54, L1LC

Jacquedine Frierson, Register of Decds, i3 reguesting the adoption of the enclosed




Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet - Page 1

Perquimans County Board of Adjustment
AGENDA
Regolar Mecting

Monday, July 1, 2024 at 230 PM
Meeting Room at Perquimans County Library
314 8. Church Street, Hertlord, NC 27944

#  Call to Order
7  Establish Quorom
= Announce the Case to be Heard and confirm no ex-parte communication has occurred

#  Announce meeting type and confiem proper public notices
# Announce procedures

1. Petitioner will state their case

2. Chair wilt ask for any persons objecting or wishing to be heard
3. Rebuttal by either side

4. Chair will summarize the evidence presented

5. Deeision of the Board — by RoH Call vote

6. If case is approved, state conditions to be imposed

#  Request for representatives
Affirmation or swearing-in of witness{es)

I. Business leny

A, Constderation of Zoning Variance No, ZVA-24-01, requested by John and Regina Moser o
build a second principle dwelling on tax parcel number 4-D036-0016-NL, also known as 181
Northlight Drive. Subject property is zoned RA, Rural Agriculture and is a 10.1 acre lot at the
cast corner ol the intersection of Northhight Drive and Radmer Lane, both of which are
unimproved private roads.

#  Adjournment



Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet - Page 2

Perguimans County Planning & Zoning Staff Report
By Rhonda Repanshek, Planner
July 1, 2024 Board of Adjustment Meeting: Agenda ltem FA

SUBJECT: Zoning Variance Request No. ZVA-24.01, requested by lohn and Regina Moser to construct 2
second principle dwelling on tax parcel 4-D036-0016-NL, also known as 131 Northlight Drive, Subject
property is zoned Rural Agriculture (RA) and is a 10.1 acre lot at the east corner of the intersection of
Northlight Drive and Radmer Lane, both of which are unimproved private roads.

Project Description/ Research & Analysis
The applicants are requesting to put a second dwelling of 1,353 square feet on thelr 10,1 acre parce} -
to allow their daughter and grandchildren to live on-site and take care of the property, plus
themselves as they age. The applicants have presented letters from medical doctors confirming that
they are both disabled, as well as letters from the Social Security Administration confirming that two
twin grandchildren are disabled, These grandchildren would be fiving in the newly proposed home.
This would allow the applicants’ daughter to avoid travel between family members each day.

If the Board of Adjustment appraves this request, it may be prudent to set a heated square foot
rmaxirmum that is a simpler, rounded number such as 1400 square feet.

Soil percolation test permit # 412807 from Albemarle Regional Health Services (ARHS) states the
proposed house site is provisionally suitable for a septic system and will require periodic nspection
and maintanance by ARHS.

No county water line is on the private road and four water meters are already at Body Road, so no
county water is available for the proposed new dwelling. A well is allowed if the applicant gets
approval from ARHS.

Reason Reguest Does Not Meet Zoning Qrdinance:

Neither Radmer Lane nor Northlight Drive are suitable roads for the 10 + acre lot to be allowed a
second principat dwelling. Zoning Ordinance section 506. Relationship of Building to Lot states “... in
no ¢ase shall there be more than one (1} principal building and its customary accessary buildings on
the lot ... provided, however, that a second single-family detached dwelling on a lot is permitted in
all districts pursuant to the Permitted Uses Table provide that the following criteria are met: (a} The
Iot must have double the minimum foad frontage on a State maintained road or on an approved,
improved subdivision rogd and contain @ minimum area of ten {10) acres. ...”

Northlight's existing roads are 50 feet wide rights-of-way, however, the bare minimum to be
considered an ‘improved’ subdivision road is that it is graded and paved to NCDOT standards, per
County Subdivision Regulations section 402(A) which state, “Alf streets shall be constructed to meet



Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet - Page 3

North Carolina Department of Transportation Stondards regarding paved roads. ...”, Northlight
subdivision roads are dirt and gravel,

Options that Will Meet County Zoning Rules:

An BOO sq. ft. maxtmum accessory dwelling unit (ADU) or temparary manufactured home with its own
separate septic system. it should be noted however, that neither manufactured housing nor guest houses _
less than 1,000 square feet are permissible In Northlight Farms’ Declaration of Restrictive Covenants and
Raad Malntenance Agreement recorded in Register of Deeds book 275, page 463, number 11 and 16,
respectively,

Board of Adiustment Public Hearing General Information:

Oaths — Zoning Ordinance Saction 336 — “All persons who intend to present evidence to the decision-
making board, rather than arguments only, shall be sworn in. The Chairperson of the Board or any
member acting as Chairperson and the Clerk to the Board are outhorized to administer oaths to
witnesses in any matter coming before the Board, Any person who, while under ooth during a
proceeding before the Board determining a quasi-judicial matter, willfully swears fulse.‘y is guilty of a
Class 1 misdemeanor...”

Burden of preof - Zoning Ordinance Section 330(b} - “The burden of presenting evidence sufficient
to allow the Board of Adjustment to reach the conelusions set forth in Section 327(b), as well as the
burden of persuasion on those issues, remains with the applicant seeking the variance.

Decision ~ Zoning Ordinance Section 342. — “The Board shall determine contested facts and make its
decision within a reasonable time. ... Every quasi-judicial decision shall be based upon competent,
material, and substantial evidence in the record. Each guasi-judiclal decision shall be reduced to
writing and reflect the Board's determination of contested facts and their application to the
applicable standards, and be approved by the Board and signed by the Chairperson or other duly
authorized member qf the Board, A quasi-judicial decision is effective upon filing the written decision
with the Clerk to the Board or such other office or official as this Ordinance specifies. ..”

Zoning Ordinance section 327{c} and NCGS Ch. 160D-705 "Appropriate conditions may be z‘mpé.s’ed
on any variance, provided that the conditions are reasonably related to the variance.”

Voting -- Zoning Ordinance Section 210(d){1) and NCGS 160D-406(i} -- The concurring vote of four-
Jifths or eighty percent (80%) of the Board of Adjustment shall be necessary to grant a variance. A4
majority of the members shall be required to decide any other quasi-judicial matter or to determine
an appeal made in the nature of certiorari, For the purposes of this subsection, vacant positions on
the board and members who are disqualified from voting on a quasi-judicial matter shall not be
congsidered members of the hoard for calculation of the requisite majority if there are no gualified
alternates available to take the place of such members.



Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet - Page 4

4 Findings that must be proven and approved by the BOA for reguest to be granted:

Zoning Ordinance section 327, Varfidizces [also in NCGS 160D-406(d)(1-4)]

() When unnecessary Imrdsthslwou!ci’ result ff from carrying out the strict letter of the Ordinance, the
Board of Adjustment shall vary any of the pr ovisions of the Ordinance upon a showing of all of the .-
Jollowing: ‘

(1) Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the Ordinance
regulation. It shall not be necessary to demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no
reasonable use can be made of the property.

(2) The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location,
size, or topography. Hurdships resulting from personal circumstances, as well as hardships
resulting from conditions that are common to the neighborhood or the general public, may
not be the basis for granting a variance. A variance may be granted when necessary and
appropriate to make a reasonable accommodation under the Federal Fair Housing Act for a
person with a disability.

(3) The hardship did not resull from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner. The
act of purchasing properiy with knowledge that circumstances exist that may justify the
granting of a variance shall not be regarded as a self-created hardship,

{4} The requested variance is consisient with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the Ordinance
regulation, such that public safety is secured and substantial justice is achieved.

ATTACHMENTS:

1)
2)
3)
4
5)
6)

7)
8)
9)

G15 Map

Variance Request Application Packet

Medical Letters- 4 pages

First 4 Pages of Restrictive Covenants

Homeowner Association Approval of Floorplan and Front Design

Albemarle Regional Health Services (ARHS) Percolation Test 412807 and Septic Permlt for
Existing Home

ARHMS Management Agreement for Existing Septm System

Property Tax Card

Two Recorded Surv'iays of All of Noﬂhlight Subdivision (PC-130-2 and PC2-137-1)

10) First Page of Deed Book 436, Page 327
11} Names on Partnership Recorded in Deed Book 436, Page 333



l.egend

[} Parcels- current
- — Roads for 911

Address Points in

O Northlight

Current Time: 6/24/2024 7:06 PM
Perguimans County, NC by RR 0

2,000 Feet

Disclaimer: Parcel lines are for tax purposas only. This map is NOT
a substitute for & land survey or legal document. The County assumes
no tegat responsibility for the information contalned on this map.



£ Board of Adjustment Agends Packet - Page 6

i QFFICIAL USE ONLY -
Vaﬂ?nc? Req uest Date Received; 96834 Fees raceivec{:mﬁ@ el Y
Application Date completed: 9-30-2004 Confirmed by
Planning & Zoning Office Subject Praperty Tax Map No(s): '
104 Dobbs Street/P.0. Box 45, Y~ D@3~ 0816~ NL
Hertford, NC 27944 Case No@mzv- 24 A

Phone: 252-426-20027

Brapurty Owner{s) Applicant (if different than owner)
Narme(s): ;'Sﬁbx)‘; e ;gﬁ; Q)‘i(jiﬂhﬁh ATV _ Nama:
Address: 121 tlaeld e e Address:

Pe bl e Ul

Phone Number(s):_2.557 = 5{32 3007 ZZE}_{&H HE & Phone number(s):

Email: Mg&\mﬁ,\&qg et Loy Ermall;

LEGAL RELATIONSHIP OF APPLICANT TO OWNER: S wyve

Address for which a Variance is requested: MMM—M MC,M ;a”ﬂl.\.\..\

Tax Parcet Map No(s): A&Mlmﬁmw ‘‘‘‘‘ -

Location: This property is located on the {circle one) @S E W side of h\hg},&r\\m‘q&* o, Road,

approximately | ﬁ ) feet {circle one) N S@W of MLW Road,
Size of Property: D0 acres. Lot width: la'?:@ O feet. Lotdepth: _"10M, B0 feet,
\rzlood Zone: _AID .  Road Frontage; o3 5407

Current Zoning, including weriays'

|/We, the undersigned, do hereby respectfully submit this applicatmn and request for the Board of Adjustment to consider

a variance for the above property, The subject property is owned by y A 05
FRT W\\h\%rm as evidenced by deed recorded in Real Estate Book ?‘5 ;;i , Page 131@_)011 Wi
File Number 7 NA — in the Perqu:mans County registry, o
Apphcant Signature: Py Property Qwner Signature \1; Adat Vm,—«,-

Date: Date: ﬂlaﬂ,éga&f )
NOTE: APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED WITHOUT SIGNATURE OF PROPERTY OWNER

Varkance Redglest Application’
Page 1 of 6
Revised 03/16/2023




Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet - Page 7

Case NQ@NN 4 ol

Variance Request Application

I/WE HEREBY REQUEST A VARIANCE FROM SECTION 5% (o) OF THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY ZONIG
ORDINANCE, SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS, OR MANUFACTURED HOME ORDINANCE.

In your own words, ¢learly indicate the problem(s) you will exparience i complying with County development

repulations.
&'-A\W\Jr'\f‘ rw-gu[::x;*-\cﬁﬂs u«)\H iﬁ(mfa“:" (A5 pmm ﬂ;H\rw I o v |
Ausertl rea T me e f‘?rv*Jr‘)tf-w"-H.i "f"r‘p ﬁ{f)% ﬁmﬂ" e H)h.‘r“k-\ (T

{ ‘?\Iff\j‘ W A
: B

{Attach additional pages if necessary.)

Pursuant to Section 327 of the Zoning Ordinance, Section 206 of the Subdiviston Regulations, and Article 3 of the
Marufactured Home Ordinance every request for Variance shall be referred to the Board of Adjustment. The Board of
Adustinent shall hold a public hearing. Notice of the publlc hearing shall be mailed to adjoining property owners in the
envelopes provided by the appleant, Notice shall be made by posting the property concerned. The Board of County
Commissioners shall recefve written notice of the meeting and its subject matter from the Board of Adjustment. The
process for public hearlng Is outlined in Zoning Ordinance Section 331. Hearing Procedures on Appeals shall be followed.

IfWe, M@%@M understand that, when unnecessary hardships would result from
carrying out the exact rules ofa Perquimans County Ordinance, the Board of Adjustment shall vary any of the provisions
of the ordinance upon a showing of all of the followlng [per NCGS Ch. 160D-705({d} (1-4)1.

in the spaces provided betow, Indicate the facts that you intend to prove and the arguments that you intend to make to

convince the Board that it ean properly reach these four conclusions. It will be your responsibility to present these facts
under aath and provide relevant evidence.

(1) Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the ordinance, it shall not be necessary to
dermnonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no reasonable use can be made of the property '

witling 4o e focate Fo 181 Nocbnlight D Hertford NG 279y

ThS Loay Hhey ave dlble to Core. for Phe form, Msele ¢ ife as
well 6.5 there. HLuo disabla Gtldren winout haning de Jt‘\'"t-‘;\,k.

Encda e NGO, c&acx.\, T Moy

Varfance Reguest Appimahun
Page 2 of 6
Revised 03/16/2023




Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet - Page B8

Variance Request Application ] Case No(ZuANZV- ZH - ©f

{2) The hardship results from conditions that are peeuliar to the property, such as Jocation, size, or topography. '
Hardships resulting from personal circumstances, as well as hardships resulting from conditions that are
common to the nelghborhood or the general public, may not be the hasis for granting a variance. A varlance
may be granted when necessary and appropriate to make a reasonable accommodation under the Federal
Fair Housing Act far a person with a disability, MWMQ%_LM

Urdes dhe. Federnl Fale Yo Aing el Lor o Rewsen { peranmas
Wi o A sodei Uity

The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant ar the property owner, The act of purchasing

the property with knowledge that circumstances exist that may justify the granting of a variance shall not be

regarded as a self-created hardship. _foe dizabdities  becorae. L MM-:*-:hm Sy ireed
WW e ot o, e \"\hmt’ ol Lot Chay Yl aa f"‘:k\ﬁ foene

Do dleaksiiies N Oy Yecnvne.  ouee L el ont v um*\ﬁv-\

C‘}D\E. Gl Aenere \r‘*m\k-\m Loy (\J"M\A.- .

{4} The requesteci Variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the ordinance, such that public

safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved. |ae bave. tnbine Has
Ho, Boned of Home, Oussaecs Paseciatioo s el os maiﬁ, e
_Pmtc}w\i Ol femes 05040 b fpoepo s and lodeek o
OO0 o&‘? L aNertdey \ oo Y (“Wwwr,

(3

—

Furthermore, it is understood that no changes in permitted uses may be authorized by variance.

Appropriate conditlons and safeguards may be imposed on any variance, provided that the conditions are reasonably
ralated to the variance and otherwise in conformity with the relevant Ordinance. Violation of such conditions and
safeguards, when made a part of the terms Under which the variance is granted, shall be deemed a violation of the
relevant Ordinance and punishable under Zoning Ordinance Article IV "Enforcement” and the varlance may be revoked,

The applicant, The Board of County Commissioners, and the Planning and Zoning Administrator shall be given written
copies of the Board’s dacision and the reasons thergfore,

Any request for Variance submitted in accordance with the provisions of this Article may be withdrawn at any time, but
fees are nonrefundable.

The Board of Adjustment may, so long as such action is in conformity with the terms of the relevant Ordinance, reverse
ar affirm, wholly or partly, or may modify the order, requirement, decision, or determination, and to that end shall have
the powers of the Zoning Administrator from whom appeal was taken,

L] +

Varlance Reguest Application
Page 3 of6
Revised 03/16/2023




Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet - Page 9

Variance Request Application Case No(ZVANZV- 24 - of

1. The foilowing are all of the individuals, firms, or corporations owning properties inveived in the Varlance
Reguest as wel] as the owners of af! praperties, any portion of which is within one-hundred fifty {150} feet of the
subject property. This includes any property owner who is adjacent to the subject property {to the side, rear or
front) and across the street or railroad track.

MName Address
s Everedd W d 7045 S, Draderay Sk
Ahosiie . Moo SITOID
b Maei Ee MiWanas Hizl o, alra Sl e
’ g . ARR3

e ‘ _Claesapealla.

e Miliam Ao & Shirley M Mod AN
L ‘ _L:im;\_-&cd.r.ﬂ.,b_a*?ﬁw
d.gamu_fmgmhzs_u_c_ ~Manaegee ¢

Qn(‘\"‘\ﬂ VA, (lx'\\ﬂmw"\k
e. 333553 AL ngme e {37l ; ”*. |
Wieberty W. Secisen “ \g\e»-\rgzom,m A

L T0Se

te

g.SieaﬁMmm_ﬁumu Doks chL 934
n Joho Beodley & Teanetk Tocceas T3 Rodemes Laceec

AN kdsehaiokd Ty

- Soseeh Fos Mackia €. Hughes  MeckGel W0 5000

' R TE™
LIRS MG Forws Yordnecsige  —\Wedbocd, ml. 20847

k.

p.

Use an additional sheet of paper if necessary.

Variance Request Application
Pagedof 6
Revised 03/16/2023



Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet - Pape 10

Variance Request Application Case No@VAINZV-2Y - O)

Attach the following:

S Completed Application

" Proof of Ownership
u/Legél Description including site plan and/or existing survey
e, OWrier’'s Authorization for Agent, if applicable ﬁ“ﬂPL'CMjS oA i thtacgadves

‘/ Twe-setsof stamped addressed envelopes of all adjacent property owners to whormn notice of public hearing must

be sent. Said nutices will be sent hy the Planning and Zoning Office in the envelopes provided by the Applicant, Leave the
upper left envelope corner blank. Planning Staff will place the Planning Office address return label there,

v’ Flling Fee {See Current Planning/Zoning Fee Schedule, approved by County Commissionars) m&,i‘fbf 93 ¢"739

1/ Appropriate certification from Atbemarle Regional Heaith Services regardmg md:wdual on-site septic tank
system(s), or letter from sewer utiilty if appropriate

v Any additional information neaded by the Planner or other county officials

,‘_e.\-(‘f“ws pr‘bv'{nj modited At ifi by

Applications will not be scheduled for public meeting until complete,

I/We, the undersigned, do hereby respectfully make application and request to the Board of Adjustment to consider &
Variance from the Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance as outlined In the preceding pages.

égnature of Owner or Authoriz@ Applicant i

[Date

Note: This Application must be submitted to the Planning & Zoning Administrator no less than 25 days in advance of the

Board of Adjustrment meeting, unless the Zcming Administrator recommends review by the Technical Review Cammittee
(TRC), in which case submittal must be at least 25 days prior to the TRC meeting.

Varfance Request Application

Page5of 6
Revised 03/16/2023



Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet - Page 11

Case No.ZV¥A . JH —mof

Owner's Authorization for Agent

NOTE: IF THE APPLICANT REQUESTING DEVELOPMENT APPROVALS OR PERMITS FOR A PARTICULAR PIECE OF PROPERTY
3 NOT THE ACTUAL OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE ACTUAL OWNER MUST COMPLETE THIS FORM. IF THE PERSON WHD
15 REQUESTING THE APPLICATION 15 THE QWNER, PLEASE DISREGARD THIS FORM.

} am/We are the owner{s) of the praperty located at M&MMMWMM pe

I/We HEREBY AUTHORIZE N\ DS .. TO ACT ON MY/QUR BEHALF to appear with
my/our consent before the Perquimans County Board of Cammissioners and Planning Board in order to request
approval(s) for development and/or use of those lands described within the attached application, and as described in the
aitached deed or other such proof of ownership as may be required, or other action pursuant to one or more of the

following:

{1Rezoning Request [} Administrative Appeal
{I5pecial Use Permit [ ] Conditional Zoning District

[ 1 Non-Zoning Variance 3§ Zoning Variance

Fauthorize you to advertise and present this matter in ry/our name as the owner of the property. if there are any

guestions, you mayI contact me/us at address _\3\ hmﬁﬂ;ﬁﬁggﬁz\: T, }ﬁﬁm&g& WG 7784 orby
telephone at ﬁ; e PV B e 053 A

BY: ﬁ)g me;;? o A o

Sigl%ﬁure of Owne
Tnese L O e VARV RO b S S
Print Name Telephane Number
me»l@t WOAe | ' )
Signature of-Owner ‘
.HQ@Q?.N;:%%~ AYe ey 252 (AQ-HEL Y
Print Nae Telephohe Number

Swaorn to and subscribed before me, thlgstha %mﬂ day of ﬂ"ﬂﬂ ( ; :ac@[;

Notary Pubtic nur'?ty of
state of_NoedW Sovriing - ¢ Ao O
My commission axpires:m 4, 2004 . Nwm )

JUANITA W JAMES
Notary Public, North Caroling
Perquimans County :

My Commigsion Expirea Variante Request Application

January (4, 2028
lﬂduﬂm page Gofg

Revised 03/16/2023




184 Ng&ﬁfﬂﬂ&%&lgﬁﬁ}ﬁé Agenda Packet - Page 12

201
B

Preparad May 8, 2024

By T. Miles Disclaimer: Parcel lines are for tax purposes only. This map is NOT a substitute for & land survey or legal document, The Courty

. ‘ ausumes no legal responsibility for the informatian conteinad on
Perguimans Countv. NC - this man



Page 13

Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet -

1994002 0

10-¥2-YAZ "ON 1Senbay aosuelep Buuoz
103 depy uonesoT @ Buluoy

m Appadoig pelgng
puabe |

.Eﬁmnum%ﬂhm “yrd ‘pauIoz st dew i uo osed ARAT

7 uoneao
SWoH.Pug pasodod
g




Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet - Page 14

Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance

Section 506. Relationship of Building to Lot
Every building hereafter erected, moved, or structurally altered shall be located on

a lot and in no case shall there be more than ane (1) principal building and its
customary accessory buildings on the lot, except in the case of a specifically
designed complex of institutional, residential, commercial, or industrial buildings
in an appropriate zoning district, provided, however, that a second single-family
c:{gtached dweliing on & lot is permitted in all districts pursuant to the Permitted
Uses Table provide that the following criteria are met:

{a) The lot must have double the minimum road frontage on a State maintained ¢ ¥
road or on an approved, improved subdivision road and contain a minimum area
of ten (10) acres.

(b} Structures and dwellings must be located on the property in such a manner as
to allow the lot to be divided into two lots with adequate square footage,
frontage and setbacks as specified for the zone in which it is located; and

{c} Dwelling must be provided with independent well and septic systems, or
independently connected to central water and sewer, as available.



Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet - Page 13

&

Social Security Administration
Supplemental Security Income

SOCIAL SECURITY

1885 W CITY DR |
ELIZABETH CITY NC 27909
Date: May 24, 2023

. " #: ¢
SHEILA MICHELLE TAYLOR BNC#:  9369175D60841
108 MA 1
HERTFORD, NC 27944 n‘ KE&@K}
| £or Your

Macords

[

Time; 10:48 AM ET
Linit: SHPRZ

Redetermination Summary for Determining Continuing Eligibility
for Supplemental Security Income Payments

On May 24, 2023, you, SHEILA MICHELLE TAYLOR, provided the following
redetermination information to support JAYDA MARIE TAYLOR's continuing
eligibility for Supplemental Security Income payments and any federally
administered State supplementation under title XVI of the Social Security Act,
for benefits under the other programs administered by the Social Security
Administration, and where applicable, for medical assistance under title XIX of
the bocial Security Act. We have stored your redetermination electronically in
our records,

What You Need To Do
e Heview this summary to ensure we recorded your statements correctly,

o If you agree with all your statements, you should keep this summary for
your records, ‘

@ If you disagree with any of your statements, you should contact us
within 10 days after receiving this summary to let us know.

Tdentification

I
b

.The recipient’s name is JAYDA MARIE TAYLOR. Her Social Security claim
. number is 688-22.3520. ¢

JAYDA MARIE TAYLOR is not blind.
She is disabled. Her disability began on August 8, 2011,

See Next Page



Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet - Page 16

ALty

* Social Security Administration
supplemental Security Income

SOCIAL SECURITY
1865 W CITY DR
ELIZABETH CITY NC 27909

Date: May 24, 2023

‘ #9350
SHEILA MICHELLE TAYLOR BNC#: 2352175069850

108 MAGNOLIA TR
HERTFORD, NC 27944

Keep
For Your

Time: 10:54 AM ET Records
Unit: SHPRZ |

Redetermination Summary for Determining Continning Bligibility
for Supplemental Security Income Payments

On May 24, 2023, you, SHEILA MICHELLE TAYLOR, provided the following
redetermination information to support JULIAN LEE TAYLOR's continuing
eligibility for Supplemental Security Income payments and any federally
administered State supplementation under title XVI of the Social Security Act,
for benefits under the other programs administered by the Social Security
Administration, and where applicable, for medical assistance under title XIX of
the Social Security Act. We have stored your redetermination electronically in
our records.

What You Need To Do
® RKeview this summary to ensure we recorded ymir statements correctly.

@ If you agree with all your statements, you should keep this summary for
your records,

e [f you disagree with any of your statements, you should contact us
within 10 days after receiving this summary to let us know.

Identifieation

.l The recipient's name is JULIAN LEE TAYLOR, His Social Security claim
number is 688-22-3519, - | !

JULIAN LEE TAYLOR is not blind,

w

He is disabled. His disability began on August 8, 2011,

See Next Page



Theodore W, Nicholas, MD, FAAPMR
= Boend Certified - Pﬁ)(rickrf Meelicine
i Rehabilitation
» Follow - Ameriean Apademy of
Physical Medicine e Rebabilitation

'Noanurgi_cal Spine Medicine
Mt_iséluluslceleual Medicine
Electradiagnosis (EMG/NGS)
Chronic Pain Management

Rehabilitation Services

Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet - Page 17

ATLANTIC PAIN MANAGEMENT
| & REHABILITATION, BC.

April 8, 2024

'RE: REGINA MOSER {DOB 10/24/1966)

Te Whom It May Concern,

tam writing this letter on behalf of my patient, Regina Moser. She has
bean a patient of mine since 2008, She has a history of chronic pain and
suffers from lumbar and cervical spondylasis, status post fusion and
severe osteoarthritis. Due to the above conditions, | consider this

. patient to be permanently disabled.

Thark you very much for your consideration in this matter. Please fee]
free to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Sincere!

Theodoré W. Nicholas, MD, FAAPMR

3210 North Croatan Highway, Suite 3 + Kill Devil Hills, NC 27948

Phone: 252/261-5868 + Fax: 252/441-7793



Board of Adjustment Agenda Packet - Page 18

- A’I"‘MN’I‘IC Parn MANAGEMENT
& REHABILITATION, PC.

April 8, 2024

RE: JOHNIE MOSER (DOB 8/1/1960)

Thendore W, Micholas, MIY, FAAPMR.

To Whom i
> Bonrd Cevtiffed - Physical Medicie Whom It May Concern,

‘:f" ;‘-’f""""”’m‘;‘?” / t am writing this letter on behalf.of my patient, Johnie Moser, He has

v fellai - American A“"”“’mj’.‘?f .  been a patiant of mine singe 2008. He has a history of chronic pain and
Physical Medicine o Rehabilitation ‘ . ‘ o
. - sutfers from lumbar and cervical spondylosis, status post laminectorny

and discectomy and severe osteoarthritis, Due to the above conditions, |
cansider this patient to be permanently disabled.

Thank you very miuch for your consideration in this miatter. Please feel
free to contact me with any guestions or cancerns.

Singerely,
Non-Surgical Spine Medicine :
Musculoskeletal Medicine ThiNdore WMS, MD, .:FAAPMR
Electrodiagndsis (P:.MG/NQS} .
Chronic Pain Management
Rehabilitation Services

3210 North Croatan Highway, Suite 3 + Kill Devil Hills, NC 27948
Phone: 252/261-5868 + Fax: 252/1441-7793



3998 May 2, 2024 {continuad) (V.A, {DRAFT) - Page 1

Wallace E. Melson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

Bk ok kW R E R AW OAN NN W W WA

WORK SESSION
May 20, 2024
7:00 p.m.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissianers Work Session on May 20, 2024
was cancelled,

BUDGET WORK SESSION
May 23, 2024
8:30 p.m,

The Parquimans County Board of Commissioners met in 2 Budget Work Session on
Thursday, May 2, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. in the Auditorium of the Emargency Services Building,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallaws E. Nelson, Ghairman Charles Woedard, Vice Chairman
Timothy J, Carprew Josept W, Hofflar
Jamezs W. Ward

MEMBERS ABSENT: T. Kyle Jenes

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County ManagerDeputy Clerk

Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer

BUDGET WORK SESSION

County Manager Heath prasented his proposed budget for FY 2024.2025. He will present his
budget message at the June 3, 2024 Regular Mesting. A public hearing will be held on June 17, 2024
guring a Spacial Calfed Meeling so that the Board may officlally adopt the FY 2024-2028 budget.

LJOURNMENT

Thera belng no further business 1o distuss, the Chairman adjouried the meeting.

Waltage E. Nelson, Chairman

Daputy Clerk to the Boare
REGULAR METING
June 3, 2024
7:00 pom.
The Perguimans County Beard of Commissionets met in a regular meeting on Monday, June 3,

2024, at 7:00 p.my, I the Meeting Room of the Perquimans County Litrary tocated at 514 S, Church
Street, Hertford, NC 27944,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Nelson, Ghairiman Charles Woodard, Vice Chairman
Timothy J, Corprew Jogseph W, Hoffler
T. Kyle Jones Jarmes W, Ward

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

CTHERS PRESENT: Hackriay High, County Allornay Mary P, Hunnicutt, Cleek to the Board

Rohert Danial, County Atioroey Frank Hesth, County Menager

Chairman Nelsan called the meeting to order, Commissioner Woodard gave the invocation and
Chairman Melson led the Pledge of Allegiance. Chairman Nelsor welcomad everyone to the mesting.

AGENDA

Chairman Nelson stated that & copy of the amended Agenda was at their seats tonlgnt, Jeseph
W. Hoffler made a rotion to approve the amended Agenda as presented. The motion was seconder by
Jarmes W. Ward, and unanimously approved by the Board,

CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman Nelson asked if there were any items that the Board wished to remova from the Gongent
Agenda to discuss. There being none, Charles Woadard made a motien to agprave the Consent Agends
a8 presentad, The motlon was seconded by Joseph W. Hoffler and unanimously approved by the Board.

1. Approvai of Minutes: The May 2, 2024 Budgaet Work Session, May 6, 2024 Regular Mestmg, May 20,

2024 Wark Sesslon (cancetled), and May 23, 2024 Budgel Work Sestion were approved by the Bosrd.

2, Tax RefundiReleases Approval:

Tux Refupd {Parowimys Gty
Minnski, foseph Janzes
Vehizle sold, Y-month refusl. Account Mo, 74094330,

Tox IRelenses (Faraubmaws Snadvz

Fure, Bedty o rews SR A5G 5
Pursuang 1o NCGS [03-287: Several years age, parcels not being solt were grouped baek 10 parent parcel, The

stipulnlivn was -~ if przcel sold. 10ts became assessed t norket volye, Qnly aszessing 1ots an pént ol o that

sold ot murkel vatue, 13 porests. Accound No. 491542, Vehicle sold, T-month refumd, Accaunt Mo, 74094530,

61




3898 May 2, 2024 (continued)
’ . IV.A, {JDRAbFT} ~ Paga 2
3. Persannel Matters: The following peraannet matlers were dpproved v e Board:

Employee Employee Artlon Grade/ | New Elegtive
Namg Jab Titie Reguired Step | Satwy | Doge
Cryataf Bowe i T wagkehints apaingt MG T Appointmens 61/3 1 $33.937 | QoG24
| Jatisa Maistngug 1MC § wosking analnat ML 1| Appoltriens 38 1 E38787 | (6i0(/2034 |
Brandyn A. Snvder Unwerlified [epury Appeintnen (57} 838543 | oaliivging
Bun Spenth. Eil-ln at Ceriler for Active |iving Appitment W ISI8620] 6012024
Debbis Stallings Fill-ln gt Center for Active |,iving Appidutment n/n  (S18.620 ) 06012024
Lagan Hepge Purl-TimesFillsin EMT Removed lroin osier 06/ 1172024
_Tueab Busl Par-Time/Fil-In ABMT Romuved from fosier BE/1/203d
Kinberly Mends Part-Time/Fil-ln Paramedic Resignnlion 05/3 172024 |
,,,E."..e“" Tripp Full-Thne Paswmedic Resignnlion va‘fﬂﬂﬂ!dl
 Logan Hogpe Parl Thae!Fill-bn Telecommunicaior | Teemoved fram Rogter [ i:a;iﬂzi;
randon Melton Fgll-Time Certificd {elccommuniontor 1§ Fuslanmian Wl
Clnire Haislop "““'rF;f;ﬂ:l'l;":l‘l::;-E:l'f‘;l‘f"“’“‘" R ot [ Va0 /2024
4. Step/Merit Increasas:
Employee Emptoyee Gende/ New Elfertive |
" Mo Jub Titie Btep Balary Dnte
Anpeli Jordit Direater T4 E73.168 | Qa017207
Landice Matlory Soginl Worker 11 6912 BT TR 106172024
Sarsh Cwnley Income Maintenunee 1 [ 530,179 1 O 172000
| Hireleng Bynim Pt =T handFill-do BT N [ Al B8hr. 1 06m142024
Charity Gl Fult-Time Felecommmnlcatnr T G $38.738 | 6RO
Leuis Ensan Grorimdikeaner S0 230430 | QU0
Mavey Capc} Administosive Assista [ 31388 | 0672024
Taylor Dickey Daputy LS T T T Y T T
*Buvek dated due 1o missed murit ierewse previgusly,

5. Budget Amendment Nos, 34 . 35: The folipwing burigel amendments were appraved by the Board:
BLUDGEY AMENDMENT NO, 34
SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION BUND

COBRL NLIMBER

T AMOUNT

nl‘:ﬁﬂ]“l"l'[ﬂN o CODE lNCLU.’ZJ\ﬁE DECREASE
. G.348-002 Genernt Agsensily - Intermeadinle Schon! o 50804510
43-500-712 Deaerat Agseibly - Intenmediaie Schoo! 5,000,000

EXPLANATION: To e the TY 23728 budper o inchude the funding ewnrded by The General Assenhly W Perquinang
, County ta he desipnnted Tt new school ganstruction prajest.

GEMERAL FUND

BUBCET AMENDMENT N, 14

CODE NUMBER

l}HSE;RI!"TlON O COnt

AMOLINT

INCREASE

DECREASE

13-430-440)

BOE - Capitl Qutiny

FEL]

i0-430.330

ROE - nventory ey

RR]

[ EXTIANAFION: To umend fhe ¥y 23724 buinet lo cover SUPLNELS.

8. Miscallangous Pacumants: The following miscellanecus documents were approved by the Board:
@ Resulutigp o Sell Vehicle py GoyDenlss The [ourd ssuisnously spproved (he following Resolition o deelare certain
personil projeny in: the SherdTs Difice as surphys and mitharize Connty Mumger to sl thene itoms;
RESOLUTION AUTTIORIZING SALE
OF CEITAIN SURPLUE COUNTY PROPFERTY
WHEREAS, the Perguimnns County Bunrd of Commissioters desires Lo dispose of serale surplus propesty of the Capnty;
MOW, THIREFORE, T5E AT RESDLVED by the Perquingns Cownty Ronrd of Conlsgiosers thag

1. The Tollowing deszribed personad property is Ty Qeetared 10 be sumlig 1o the needs of the Cowy:

Monilors approselzing natd/or receding vehiches spepd;

Serial Munthers: PHOSS?, LM 12006, RNOS490, RNEFVE

I car Ipw gnforeenion cumuer

Sertul Mubers: WGARGIRE-)Q], WG AOO408, WOAGG3T

2. The Counly Mannger i hergby puthorized and directed 10 proveed on behall’ of the Perquimans Catwsly Donrd of
Commissioners o 2ell thess sarplus ftems on Govleals,

3. Fhe County reserves the sihi i rejeet uny or il bids and decide nal to sell (e progeity ALy Lime darinp his prucesy,

A, Yhe Counfy Monager, in sccordace wilk State faw, shall cagte o summary ol thig resoution o ke posied o Lulletin
hpard & Courhouse td plice 5t on the County™s webdita nnd Faeeheok page. After not fess than en {10) days from the
date of publication, the Caunty Mrnager is anhorized 1o sett the ghove-described progory 1o te highest bidder.

Adopted (s the 3™ day of June, 2024

ATTEST

Mary . Hunnicun, Cherk: 1o he Beard

Wallnee I3 Metaon, Chairman
Pergubmane Counly Board of Commissioners

SEAL

Lo Juvendte Celme Prevention Council (ICPC) Dacumentndion: The following ducuateniation far the JCRC St wag
uninpimansly approved by the Seard:

¥ MG DS Community Brogvans - Copity Fouling Plan: Tihe Perquimons Couny Funding Plen shows (e
breakdown ofthe progrins the JUPC Riading is hudggted Tor,

Avtiilable Funds:

Prerquiinang County

W DS - Commuinhy Progrsnts ~ Cornty Funding Plan

5 RYTARS Lk Masteh:

& IR 220

Tetez 1%

DR ICIC fanehs mpy b commiinred with 8 Pragiam Agecement whintted i 8 Adgs and eocronically ohgied by acthwmized nflgini

LOC AL MR BING OTNEW | OFNER ™ Ko
Srostam Fesvide e Comnly Lol | o | O
# rozran Fevider i [ Chush el ) Seerfederal | Sy
Fumbing slaneh Mutch Kol

Ferquimans Uiy Schoois: "
1 Tttt Couti, Cofumidity 577,EY FHRMD FEI

Servige Lepilutlon, STOR
)
5] Al 577,083 A0 ine.a05

The abuve pina was decived dvaugh o plansiog) process by the_ e

. Lepusipiens Ly
Cydme Provention Connciband cepvesents e Connty*s Plan far the axe of fhine funds in Y 202egan

AU, U NIl



4000 May 2, 2024 {continued)

AMEL of Urlipitad A
Adnntl ! Sands rovenied back to DFG
{Nadrnunsary Fanos daded

IV.A. [DRAFT} - Page 3
Sl P, ., ARANINa
Clusegrson, Suvenife Crine Frevemion Camt L)

ety dypes T ittt pripn -t uptate .
- Ty Batinss ANy
{8 Use Only.- Counry Flrance Gilieer thute)
eeeived by o
Aran Congulttos 125
Wevigwad by _ e -
Arei Canguliant ik
Werified by -
Arca Consuliant (3o
Deasiguatedd Srawt CHfics Stall Dime

o Goptifisotion for TY 26Re0028 TS iz to cerif the funting tieagh ICPC for 1Y 2024-1025,
Juyepile Crime Prevantion Cienerl Certifieatinn Stanyneds
G5, 1430-53 allose for n 2eyear fnding eyeic Do propravas (at e e requivements ol thi: siatule and have heen nwareed fids i o
prier fumding eyele. hidicase below iF the ICPC plang o allow fora -year or Zowar funding wyele.
-Yeor Popding: Y 20232024 and 7Y 2024-2023
Membarship

Flave the members of the Juventle Crime Provention Comncil heon appoinmed by county commissionars?
Are membars appointed [ two year ienns e nrs thase termg siagpend?

I3 wgmbership refleethve ol socinlaronamic mid meial diversity of the contmtinity?

Does the membershlp of the Juvenile Crime Prevention Couneil raMeet the regnited pesitions us
pravided by pLCGS, §3E-R4GT L4
I net, wiich positions ars vacant and why?

Twe persons under the dge of 21, subsuinee dbuse wmember of the business eummily, Will work 10 seek youth Tor the wpoonting
schon) yenr.

ShEe

Drygnnizntion
Au Does ahe JOPC lave written Bylows? s
2. Uylows are
€. Byl contain Conflicr of fwerest gection per JOPC poticy and progedure.
D. Docs the JCPC have writlen palicies and procotuees far (mding nad review?
. These polivies and procedqray
IF. Does the JORC have ofTredes nnd arg they elested mmmually?

Mearings
A JCPC meetings aro ansidered apon sl public natice ol meetings is provided.
B. Tr n quesun delined as e majority ol menshership ang required o b present in order w sonduet business at
JCPE meetings?
C. Doy the JCPC mest £ix {6) times & yerr 4t 4 mininum?
B Arcoininutes taken ot all ofTiciul meelings?
B, Ate mingtes disteibuted prior to or dusing subsegueit meetings

Planying
A T tha JRPC qonduet « bisawinl planniag process which inciudes o needs assestment, magitaring of programs

and fwiding aitoention process? . v
3. 15 this Bieonial Plnn prosented to the Ronrd of Cownty Cammissioners ad w DPET? _ YRS
C I tho Fundling Plan appraved by the fiedb eeuncil and submitted o Contmissioners Tar e ppproyal? _VES

Tublle Awarciess
Ao Do the JCPC commuiticate the availbility af fuds o nlf public and privite non-profit npenaies which serve
chikdeen or their fonbies aud 19 olber inierested sommmmily mambers?

1 RFP, Distribanion List, and Advertisement altached —YER ..
13 Dows the JOPC cavplews n minfmum of Bienndit needs nssessmient and muake thnl infarwion svailsble o
Agengies which serve ehildren o their familics, mtd g interested contmuatly wembery? YRS .

Nn Overdue Tax Dbt
A, Assecipient of the soutly DS JCPC aliveasion, does the County certify thu 1t has o overdue (x debis, by
defined by N.C.G.5. §105-243.1, g} tha Federd, Stare, pr loeaf fovel? YRS

Brielly ouiline il plan for eorreating oy arens ol standarids nansenmyslianee.
The eounci conthisies 1 work W il vagani postrioss,
b Intercpgeney Conncit Anpaintuent far (Y 20242038 For This is o cenity te hter-Aenay Council Momber fir [V 20243075,
duvenile Crime fFrevimion Comeeit Cerdfieaimn Stangnribs
Insirnetions: M.C.G5. § 14383846 specilies suggested members be appainted by cowity canunissioners w© serve on local Jevenile Crine
Prevention Counclis. In cerluin sategories, o designee moy he appeinted to serve. Please indicale the person appolted Lo serve in gach
sategory and hizfher tite, indizate appointed mambers wha ore desipgrees for vamed positions, Tndicale ree md #ender for 6l appeiniments.

Specifed Members (G5, 14T.33.61} Name ‘T Desipnee | face | Geader
1) _Selsoul Superintendent ot designes Jumes Buneh L Assistant Superinleadent [i] w m
2) Chiefof Palict s
), Local SherifT or desipnee Shefpy Whie ] Sheeit? m W [T
&) faistriel Aforney or desienes Kyle Jongs Assistant LiA i w n
Lo hiEl Court Covnselor or desincs Evn Andgrson Courl Copnselor Supervisor b i
6) Drirestor, Loenl Minagenent e
Entity/Managed Cse Qrgunivation Yoiunda Bowens ?’rﬂﬁ;m‘ff Lare Coordinor, = b r
{LMEMCT, or dosipnce
7) Dircciar D5 or desipnee Knnisla Mereer CPS [E1] b i
4 Counly Manager o7 designes Frinkk Heal: Mannger w i
LY Subsianee Abuse Profussional
Y Member of Faith Communily Waonder Lewis Frstor B i
L) _Couniy Cominissioner Jozeph Holfier County Conynissionsr b m

12} A Person Under the Ape o 21
133 A Peson Under the Age of 25, or »

mearnler af the pubdic representing the | KeHen Whirehnrs) Fduealar B M
heresty of fmilies of #t-risk juveniis
1) _Juvenlle Delinea Atiormney Brandon Beluler Allarney w m
15) Chaiel Distriet Judee or designe: itun, Mender Harris [Maielot Courl Tudge w 1L
16y Membsr of Business Comnsinity
17} Logal Hewth Bicector or designee Mialiy Brown_ Yriple P Coar. [ W I
1) Rep. United Waylather hon-profit w;:::);n::‘.lr:immmmky Alhemprie Hupeling Lt '
1) _Represomttive/Packs and Rec. Howard Willlune Directar W m
20) Counly Commissigner appalitee | Dr_ Knika Gartin CAD-Zhdenl Serviens b F
4 o ' . '+
21}y Coumy Commisshoner appaintes 124 Hatl Iiil::r\.cﬂwu "’I‘J.j Hystemmy b in
e I T




4001 May 2, 2024 (continued)

VA, {DRAET) - Page 4

Speaified Mewbers (6,8, 147.33.61) - Nijme Tiife Designer | Wace | Geader
221 County Commissioner appoinies Gt Cneprens glllﬂlF l:lcnhh Grugition w ¢
pedialis] »
2N Conty Contmissioner uppointes ity Parker Dhstrier Soclay Worker . b f
2d) Counly Cemimissioner appaitiiee Mighetle Luwrence Librarion W [}
23)  County Commissiongr appolitss Shatnshy Mliller Yaulh Develapment Gecndinggey b i
200 Counly Conmnbationer nppaintes - 1 Tamany MitlenWijte 1 € ity Munrizes b L
¢ 1d:B3 tuswrptics Hegyval Proposals Por nfonnatios saly, Couy Monager Heatl has ceviewed and approved e fallowing two
NCACC 24-25 Inaueance Renewnl Praposals:
B4 Pevgyimnng Counte Lést Jenpwid Proposal; The 2024 Perquimung Comgy |L&E Reaewad Proposst in the amount of
E239.932,
2004 Eepguimang County Wogliers Compunsntips Prpnosal The 2024 Perquimans Conoty Workers Compensation Ronewal
Broposal in the anonns of 376,358,
¢ Nlomoreadnm of Fredeimpiog . 2033 T4 Acwgrinl Valousian of Emplover's QPR Plag:  The fallawing Menorndum of

Participation wa presented 10 Boand 1n review sng Ve

2023 MEMCIHANDUM OF PARTICIPAFION (MOP} FORRA FULL VALUATION OF T1HE
OFHER POSTEMIMLOYMENT BENEFITS (DPEL)
LRTETY MAME:, _Perguimons Coty,,., -
UNEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM (LG ERS) 10, NUMIERS). | 9721
MAILING ADDRESS: | B0, Bos 43

CEry: Yersinl - LI CORE:, byE)

MAMEOF PEIRSON 10 RUCEVE REPORT: 12 Mr. B Ms. (choose mie) Ty Moghews

PRIQNE f: (253 )_ 42084 TIFLE: Elgmms i
E-MAIL ADBRESS: ___wneviaphewsiiineyinmnscountyne gov

Cn bebnl oF the exhplayer noted bove. vt nvs ugeeed I engige Crvitmngh Maedionadd Cansulling, 103 ta perfonn o GASE 74
vehearint vahusiog of the employers QFES Man. | understond 1l wy wlif o filterd divecily by Cinvangigpiaty Mevalosied Conisaitingg,
LiLond & copy of e nchumial repor wil be caniled to the person listed stave by Cavrmgh ivtazdonld Conguiting. | wnderstnd
ks Jiee steetie s (ollows:

Tase Fee Linae Fue
A Ly thon 20 totaf aguive it retired paniciponts 33230
‘ S04 roual ustive aml relired pardcipmts 5o was
— 3089 wotal active and retired prrticipants N 58,500 s
r 160 or mare talal active pd retired pacticipanis 58,925
. — 0y p!f!-‘.'f.'1'
Py Pardiciminl Fee
' Luss han 54 totad welive gl retired patiiponts 1500
' S99 1etal pelive i fetired paricipunts 50
' 100249 1otal petive wid relired portichpants A5
by 230499 tatal aelive aud rdired paigipante s 373 .
B 00 or e total iive aod refived paiticipang £2.50 )

fanassted cimplayess RISt et tis Messogndum al Particpation isdicuting their desin 1o prebicipate akmg wi ol reepieated dita
s et on thy followiing page. W need Ly seeeive a8l requested information g lnier il Navemer 1, 2623,

(1) your plon is nat 2 singfe emnloyer, defined benetit jkan or [2) i yaurplan has discrectly prestaled compongit unis or (3} iMvm il
Iniee e el fanding sivuation, udditionl fees muy nply. Plecete sonfngt us for o lree quote.

Additional foes sy alsn apply i informarkan is nol proviged in the vyt et and/or lime is soored iwswuning ondiler questions.

. Sigmed dig 37 dayof__Je 20024,
Auhorized Sigatme

Shoartd you have questions regaidtng the infarmation requesied i Mis tetter, planse come the OPEIE Tepm vin et o
INCOPERERCaMaeConsiling pou) or vin phona nt (18] 1881700,

INFORMAFION COLLECTION CHECKLST FOR OPEB REQUEST
ENITIY NAME:__ oo Covgy
LINETS RETHIEMENT SYSTEM LD NUMBEIYS): a0t
TFhe Jung M, H023 OPER yalantion witl be the basts for Jure 30, 2094 fonanelnl dlselosare,

Flease pryvitke 5 completed copy of this cheaklist 10 ingicate the Bems being sent and the work betng requested, This wilt
Tty a5 verily receipt of all information and to be sure notng was o8t in ransit, Cheek e bises Below (o indiente which
itents are inrcludedd in this submisgion. 1f multiple submisslons e necded becagse some of the fermsdon s nat inminadinsly
wvinidnhle, please provide on updaied cheeklist willy caeh sutslssion.

Wyt need additional infornmation reisted 1o 0 spltaf the sy, OFER eopense? Additions e will,gpply based gy
S Ditgly, e,

O Yes - Be sure o provide the fnd for cach nicrber (setive and retired on the censis dati,
B Nu - No additional iforsnation s noeded,
& Exeewted 2023 Memoranduns of Ponieippiion (MO}

Details veguediog the regqulred ftems Hsed bodow coa be found In the *Metivrandun nnd Explinntion of Hems
Reoquesied” decument,

i (1a) Active Data 25 of June 30, 2023 (inelyudime S8R0 for epch recopd or WCLGERS Permon 10 (or ench sezord) in s
encrypled/pratected Bxeel file, Note that the NCLGERS datn Tite witl be used o supplement v milfarmntivn you provided.

t+ {1b) Retiree Data us of June 30, 3023 (ingluding S50 Gy gl rovsird, or NGLGERS Person 10 for el foennd) in an
enprypted/prowcied Exeel file,

Y (2ar A copy of the OFED plan provisions related W the piai s ineiuded with e submzission,
(20} | linve reviewed the OPEB plan provisiony in our prior GASHE reporl, 1M an ameadinent 1o tie OPER plun has fegi
adapted or the provisions detatled i the pricr repact are oot areurate, there s 4 plan change Ror valostion purposes, Have
the CPER plrn provisions changed since the prios valuation?
O Yes — Planse provide (k new plan proviston infonmation detwsting the new QRR plae benefi cligibitity conditions

midéor coxt-sharing informaticn.

1E T We will yse e same QFEB lan provisions semmarized in your last repor,

o4 (A Medieal coverage summaries (coapnys. deduetibles, ere.) for Uhe mast reeemt 2 yoans,

T () Premuium riles and (he elfective dmtes for the most meent 2 yenrs for ench benefil. caverape Lier asd graup.

{53 Please rafir (o ftew. § fo the “Memomndom aud Expaantion e tens Requested” dogmment for an exptnttion of fully.
insuted al selSnsired benalis. Cheek the appropriawe beses belpw Rie your plan,

Far Pre-ficdiegig: 1 Tully Ingured s Balf-lsured



4002 May 2, 2024 (continued) IV.A. (DRAFT} - Page 5
Otiver, pleaye cuplain; ;

For Medinre: J Fulty ingured Seli-Insieed

v b, plesie cxplaing

O (&) Plans with selfinsored benefitg mast provide claims expeticnee, earoliment sonts by eoverame tier, administatve
fees and ather fixed R informnitian. We provided o temptee for your uge in coileating the caims experience informnlion
25 i althekimenl in he dake request email, Tmaikus o PRI v MncConsuipa o i von aed pather copy. II
thee template 35 nat Ny esmptoled, sdditionnl informiiion mny he requested and deliys may oeoar. Also provide 3 capy
of tha ot recant Administrative Servise Only (ASO) funding rles lor each phats option. An example of the ASO rafes is
tctuckal i the temphite. The ASC stes are wswally pravided by your amintsteaor,
7y Were OPER Claims ssdior premius pafd for te nasarement peried Jily 1, 2022 - June 30, 20237

B e~ Complits the weaplat provided far his infarmation. The temphate wis provided a2 an agchment
It the duln reqoest anall. Email us ot MCORERGRC aybdncConsalling. eng i1 vou need another capy. If the
tentplite s nad fdly eampluted, delays mny oceur.

St Mo Do oned compleie the Nem 7 sprendshea.

B (b} The caenlalion of OMER Gxpensy lngludes s “Admisistative Cost™ for the vear, The adminisietive Const
reported i this item. i you shoust fo repor any, Bt e hase costs ney nasavioted with the prymen) of honeiiis
and ot puid ront an QPR et Administeive Cosls tay intiede professional Tees (rust lees, audit fzes, acrsrial
fees, ole.), wssovinted with the administralion of te OPER pha. Mot the expenses buokid elsewhers or it Tronm
an GEIEIR pst should not be inluded Before [ rvoid double counting of such expenses). Wit amewnt ghogld te
included in the QPES Expense?

B B fenucy S0 0w the amiunl wis fROLD dse-ir elt blnnke, we wil} nssine 54)

B {70)  Dayou have or plin i bave OFEBR asyves?

+ Dody the Fmployer have assers i o qualitied GASH OPER lunding vehicle (ie.. n Trost or Tumst like
nupmgemer) for the sole prpose of providing OPEE benclies for etirees Tt ganigt be used 19 pay aclive
hiendfl care €5t 08 any othicr beneliis) os of June 30, 20237 01 Yes [3 Ma (chouse ana)

« T there ware no OFER nesuts ng of June 36, 2023, doas the Emoluyer plan o estolilish QMR sssete i n
quafifled GASR OPED funding vilide by fune 3. 30247 0 Yes £ No (chosge o

B {8n)  Provide o copy of the most recent setuarid repors for the OPEB plan if i1 wag ot prepured by Guvanpugh
Maedonatd Congulting,

B (Ehy Provide most resent Auditd Financinl Repon (or CAFT} providing OFEI disiosure infonnalion.
Ciar fisead yoor end ix __6/30 e, 6/30)

W (3c)  Provide thominne, phong nimber md comil sdidress ol e person i comtact shouil my queslions el negarding
the dula subsinisted.

Name: _ Prioey Mabieiws. e {332y A20-84 04
el _ yrisgn iy @ perauingnganungyig sy
RECOGNITION OF RETIREES & INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES

A Recepoition of Egplavees' Years of Service with the Coungy: Beginning June 1, 2022, the Board will IeenEn e
the employes who have boen working with the County for 5, 10, 15, 20, ee, yunrs, This montiy, the Boad
recognized the following employees:

Eniptoyee Pepirtment Enipinyec Mo, af’ Efective
Matmne Job Tide YVenrs Tite
Afvssg Palymba® Ry EMS Complinnes OfficerPanumedic | 3 vews | Gomi/00%
| Quiton Jordan, Ir. | sherfs Qlfice Certslied Depuly 207 vewrs | 040i/2024

s 'elurtshu was unable bo atternd wnight's meeting, but County Maniper Heath presented her with her
ertificate & wife earlier today,

. Intradyetion of Mew Employves:
4. Ehyning Reid, Chig! frepey: T the nbsenae of Siverlit White, Mr. Reeid fnrodured e Fllawing new eimployee:

Afier the presentation and inteoduttion, the employees wade & few comments, and the Chairmon and Commissinners
weleomed the new employecs ati eongratulated the Quitton Jardan, Jr. for his years of garvlee,

BROOKS BRASWELL, NCOHOT

Chairman Nedson recognized Brooks Braswell, Project Davelopment Engineer with the North
Carclina Department of Transporiation (NCDOT), wha presenisd a request for the Beard to adopt a
resolution supporing the addition of River Front Drive fo the State Road Maintenance System, The
Enginear's estimated costs fo upgrade to State Standards is approximately $360,000, On motion made
by Timothy J. Carprew, seconded by Charles Woodard, the Board unanimousiy sdopted the following
Rasalutiom

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ROARD OF COMMISSIONERS
RESCLUTION OF SUPPORT OF RIVER FRONT DRIVE PROJECT

WHEREAS, at its regular mesling sonducted on June 3, 2024, 1he Pergoimans County Board of Commisshoners recaived o
prescntation from fitooks N, Draswell, Project Develogment fnghiedr with the North Caroling Departow of Transpaciation
(NCDOTY,

WIHEREAS, Mr. Braswell provided an overvisw of u projeet knewn 4 “River Froot Drive Projeet™, which involves the wgrace
of River Front Drive for agidiim w the NCIOT State Roagd Syswem,

WHERREAS, it s anticipated that the Peaject wilk bing the rond up 10 MCDOT standands to aflow MODOT 10 add River Front
Prive 1o the NCROT State Road Syslatn,

NOW, THEREFORE, 1 I'T RESOLVED, that the Perguimans County Board of Commissioners does heraly issue both ils
auppost of the “River Front Drive Project”™ s presented and ils appreciation Lo the NCIOT for 1ts affarts in piesaing this Prajeet
1o fimprave the roadways of Perquimans County,

ADOPTED this 3 doy of June, 2024,

Willaee [, Nalson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Comsigsiongrs
ATTEST:

SEAL

Mgy 17, Tlunnieutt, Clerk to the Board

Bepartinent Employes - Eneplngee Lffective
Head Name Job Tt Bate
Thomiy Rewl, Chisf Depty T Brandyn A, Snyder | ncertifed Depuay DGD1/E024 |



4003 May 2, 2024 {continued)

A T} - Page &
After the Board adoptad the Resolution, sevaral quels}{DnAs v!e[aaﬂagﬁ(gd)amut {he gg:andary Road
tnprovemerit Plan for Perguimans County:

P Commigsinner Corprew: M Corprew aslked i these were all state Tands. Mr. Reaswefl snd Mr. Hemly confirmerd
Lha this wouid be stats Renediig,

# oy Matages Heath: Mr, Henth said that it had been severat yoirs ginee NCDOT had come to ooe af thedt Board
Wietings b updale us on the Seeondary Road lnprovement Plan for Perquinmns County, Could be give us an update
ur some of the: projeets thal they were working en for Perquinang Coungy, My, Broswel? said tel e did not have the
most cerent formation i front of Lim b did pravide o updale on the Harvey Point Rond progieet aned (e New
Hupe Road project. After his updie, Cowly Monager Heath asked it Mr. Bragwell could forward o copy of their
updaled Seeondury Bowd Improvement Plan (e Perguinans Cotnty and he weuld forward 1L to he Connsigsioners,
Mz, Brnswsll siid tut he would he luppy 1o, Mr, Haath vequested (hat o ssparsie meeting be held for the changes
coming with e 87 prajeet, Tiis swould also inelude tie Town of Haersford and the Town ol Winfull,

o Commisslonor Corprew: Mr. Corprow nsked Mr, Braswell I he coubd give the Roosd @ wntative date for the
aompiction of 1-87 Peaject Mr, Brswell snid thal, sight mow, they gre looking at g completion dote of 2031-2032,

o Coup anager Heptly: My, Heath asked 36 e had an cstimeiod cost of the LET Projuct, My, Bragwell said tha
they do nog have (i ol this time,

PRESENTATION OF FY 20624.2025 BUDGET
County Manager Faath presented the foliowing FY 2024.2026 Budoat Message:!
dune 6, 2023

Tor The Honorable Chatr, Board of Commigslonis, i s payars of Perquimans County

Vreggeeifudly submit the proposcd budget for Perquimnans County for the Fiseal Yoar 2025-2024. The budyet bas baen proparcd
in sucordanee with the North Careling Losi Government Budpet and Figeal Control Act, The budget idemtifies the estinmted
revenues und expendivies for s Fiscal Year 2023-2024.

Proposed Tax Rate

Adin s past. the Counly's budget process ekl for department heads and other ageneies 1o submi bt requests (o the
County Mannger. In tolad, e requests mnounted to approximately $28,4 million. Thal's almost $7.5 mitlion dollars mece thas
anticipated revenues fo (e upeoming (Tscab yor, The i st svaule have 1o be 39 conls higher to (ully fund ajf ety of
Pevaubmans County fov the next year.

Tont txuble votue incrcased from $3,416,482,867 1o $1 439,705,262 ar 1.64%, Budystad sales Wox revenues ace expecled
incranse by aver SIMLO0 Gom last your's budpeted awotnd. Another pusitive nota fs that | project shat we've going o use litlle
if asy fund balanes uppropriation for the ligeal yane 2223 budgel, The proposed FY 23/24 budge! allocales $533.452 aul of the
Fane! baslange.

The Counly ramaing in excellept Bnoncial condition (24 evideneed by our most reeent audit) but is feeting the effects ofinfition
and inereased pursonnet and capital coms. Ferquimans County will continue Lo make subsndal invastnen(s in schoal spending,
bubdlic sufity, capital projecws and persenael, As 5 resull, the s rae for fiseal year 2324 will ingrease o 64 cems per hundred
doHars o value.

When compared i ol Counties in the ragion, Perguirens’ 1ox mle will remain among the lowest in schgagern Mozih
Carolina.

Genernl Fund Budget Sununary

The Ceneral Fund budgel is 821,066,927 for 20232024, an incrense of $532,119 from the eurrenl year's wmended laetelget pf
£20,514,804,

Genernl Fud fevenaes

Froperiy taes peedunt for the vast majority of peteenl land revenues, und §'ve alveady mentiesed the conditens rs it relaies to
sét properly \nxation.

&nles tax revenues are the gecond lirgest source of Counly geneent fund revemues, Hudgeted snles 1x revenues are projecied to
merease by atowst of 530,000 compured to fast yere's bugdgeed amount, Tor o tols! ol 52,400,000,

$325,000 85 foroeust to be added 0 Perquining’ sales lax allocation te refleet the additiomal services toxed by the Generat
Assembly in 2016. This iz an Increase of 525,000 from Inst fiscat year's proposed budgel, Medicaid hold harmdess payiens
fram: the e, which are tied directly 1o wales @ caleialions, are projected ot $450,000 this yenr, an increase of $75,000.
xpected Lond Transfer Tax revenucs fn FY 207514 are §650,000, the same as Inst Nseal year,

General Funel Bxpenyes

Mozt of the depimimenial operating budgets remain similer i the euzront ydges vear. By way of comparison, the largest Ciepeen)
Fund expenses by department or apency are a3 foflows:

Department/Ageney Eroposed FY 23.24 o of Yotal GIFF Bydpet
Perquimans County Sehodls E4R11.149 22.8%
Emergency Madieal Sarvies £2.012,006 13.0%
Sovial Survices F2008. 515 13.8%
Bharifl 52,561,269 12.1%

Schoot Furding

Az presented by e Board of Edueaiion and schouol st earlier Mis spring, the Perquimans County Sehool System has regquasted
£3,810,503 for school edrrent expense, an increase of 8710.503 aver lost yeur's County appropriation of §3, 106,600, 'z
tepresents & 3% requested incrense (rom the previaus fiseal year's budget aliocation. The foeal curtent expanse regrested
increast centers mostly around additionnt persontrel, bonellt coms and wility increases,

The propescd FY 202324 Cowsly budgel ingreases the local eurrent expense budget by $289,546 to 33,389,546, The increase
Toenges on 1w school aurse positions that are no longer grant-Runded and inereases in generst beneftls and salaries, This
gontinues a significant commitment by the County Boad of Conniszioners to tand instructional servees, support services,
athictics, maiteranee and uilities, The sehaot eapital dutlity budget is the same as this requested omeunt; $385,000.

Butlding and Faritity Initintives/Capltal Qutlay
Perquimans wiil invest in various building and egpicad inlsiathves ihis year, Sucls expendiizes nclude:

- Sherl Two SUVs and wadics,

» Brmergency Seeviess: For EME, o new ambulance and new Quick Response Vehivle, For Emergency Management. an
puldoor eguipment shaller, uparades o Bay 10-12, Knox boxes mnd inobile vadio npgrades.

- Spcipl Seryices: A new van for tangporting chitdron, famifics and employecs.

- Center for Active Living: New came systenst aod foldlng chairs.

 Reergatfon; New Gihingh mower and binting wge nels.



4004 May 2, 2024 {continued)

Farsouned

IV.A. (DRAET} - Page 7

The propesed 1Y 2024-25 budge: containg 2 3% cost of living adjusinent to the slary schedale baged on inflationary pressures
b the exonomy. Steps and merits nre aclive For thig budget is well.

Incladed iz n 2% A0 1 mateh for emphiyees,

Parquimans County paciieipates in the State Health ptan, and heatth nsismes sl ave mojenied o cost $8,212 per smployee
pet year. This anount Inclurdes n projected 3% licrease in rates and $25 per manth per empleyee it the $1ae vharpes employees
for the bage: 70438 plan. The health bengfit alone remains a signilicant benefit to Caunty werkers,

"I Morth Carofina Local Clovernment Empioyess Retirement Sysiem employors” contribadion wilt inevesse 1o 13.65% fom
12.9% e FY 24425,

Suecession plonning will be 4 Gonsideration in this budget, as wonight | am ansouscing o timeline for my reiiennt is Cownty
Manager. Fie County will ire an Agsistint County Manager offective Tanuary 1, 2025, who will work with me ta fearn the
position unkil the end ol 2035, 1 will setirg lfeetive Devember 34, 2023, and the Assistant Manager will step into the Congy
Manager role Jancary 1, 2026, | iope 1o continge 1 serve Uze County it & part-tlime copasily as 5 posinl Projects Manager, with
o foous on Esonamic Development, after Pabryary 1, 2026,

Thig budger includes several new poshions ond proactive emplayitect measurcs to attme angd et personiel. This badge
conlinues lonpevity payments for leng-serving smployoes mive stan-on bonuses for those bired in the public sofity snd emurgency
serviees fields.

The Sherits affice and BMS budgets Inelude another facel ol ihele propesed career development plan, whoerehy salary Grades
lor thel departments have been incegased to reflect the eomplexity al their pozitions. Dreputies, Sergeants, Investigaiors, snd sl
Seopos of EMT7s, Advimend EMT s and Parameaies have been tiered o rewart those witn choose Lo advives bt their Helde,
LS will neccive ane adlditional fintl-time parnedic position and twa Rdbiime Advansed EMT positions as tiy County ies 1o
become leas dapendent upon past-ting employees who wark Dilt-tins for other npenaies.

(ther Notoworthy Tlems
* Funding for the County Mire Depastments increases o $103,000 each, up fron $E00,000 per deparament s, yene.
*  Tunding for the Perquimsns County Liteary with bu $715,000.
+  Tunding for e Tri=Couny Aniomt Sholler will ocrense 10 $130, 166 10 (eilitne swdl ond builtding improvemens.
= Pue to statling shorages and therefore, 4 cetretion in Fegeral Tnmae revenae, the Albemaric Distriet fal bulact hing
incrensed by gver $230,000 for Perguimans County. The winl budget is projected te be over S906.060,

Watet' Fund

Perquitnng continues to make slpnificant investmen Tn fis overadl ability to provids witer 1o its customars, Perguimmng il
eeniinue 1o purchase 150,000 pullons of reverse ewnoss waier lrom Pasauatank Cownty Uil serviees cuslomiers on the Wingll
plant side. The bielk water rmie that Pasguoetank County charges is 3777 per thousand gallons.

Water raes wilt remadn a 517,50 for o minimum bitl and $9 per thousand afier the Brsl housand, There i n total iererse in the
budget projected of 33,000, Sakt und chemical supphies tave inercascd slpaitiendy from yeor W yesr, lwr capital
expunditures inelude pormits, desipn angd plans for 2 new diseharge focation ot the Winfall pinnt and 530,000 2 secd money far
a future dibd servie tat will replace oll meters ned adapt a eadio read system tiraughout the County,

The tolal wier find budget for the [fisenl Year 2024-25 Ja $2,659,900.

Subid Waste Fund

The proposed solid wasty fug for Y 24-33 is $100, » $30 inerense from st fsal year, This foe covars T cost of opurating
Use lve Convenlenes Bike locations, the Counly's portion of the Fepguimans-Chowan-Gates Trimster Ststion operating cost, and
tive tpping fee for the Counly"s solid wise at the private landfH! in Bertie County. Al of these aperutional cosis have ingreased
signiticantly over the past couple of years, The wial solld waste fund budget s prajected a $1,305.320.

Conclusion

170 Jike 1o thank the Departvent Meads for theiy siewardship in this budget process, 1 would nlva like w thank the Board of
Commissioners T your invalvement in the budget discussions and far misking difficult, bul imporiacet deisions on behal! of
the eitlyens of Perquimans Couaty, Firally, I'd like to thank Couty staff; Mary Hunnleule Clerk 1o the Board, Casey While-
Manman Resources and [l1 Jennings and Kim Bray of i Tax Office, For Uielr assistance and avidance in ihis process. 1°d
sspecielly like to thank Finance Officer Tracy Muthews. Without hey help and expertise, this budlget process could net be
complelel,

Fhank erch of yau e yeur consideration al this propesal and welceme any elhianges the Board deems appropriate,

At the vequest of the Chairman and Beard of Commissionces, o public kewring ims been seheduled Ry Mondoy, June 17, 2024,
at 7:00 p.m. in the Perquimans County Library for pubtic catnient sod to consides adaplon of e brstgel,

Submitled by:

W, Frank Heath, 10
County Manages/RBudjon OfTicer

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
The following Camrmissioners’ concerns/cormmittes repart was given:
® Commissinner Hoffler: My Hofller informed the Board that these wis going 1o be o Juncteeath Celebratien on fune
13" at the coraer of Myde Park and King Strect in Henloed, NE a1 2:00 pam. He invited atl thar would like to ntierd
0 coma, ble also stated thal, eurrently Junceenth, is nol a County hotiday but it is o Town of Marfurd holiday. He
wortld like to proceed with whatever provess is necessary to make Juncteeath & baliday For county smplovecs.

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

Counly Manager Heath presentad the following updates:

# Anmg) Hupeiggng Briefiog: The aomual Hurrieane Bricfing wag feld on May 7, 2024 i 3he County Courthouse
and il was welt attended. This wis in opperiunity for sl the eatities invalvad in hutricane preparedness to meet and
discuss thelr concerns,

B Parguimpns Coynty Eeonomic Development Wabsite: Mr. Honth explained that Perquimans Goundy Economic
Devetopment has a new webslte, Mg engournped t Board 1o go to pergulmanseest.eosr and eheck it out, Al the
information bag boen upsdared,

¥ Maehe Park Bagin: The conleactor for tho Marine Pusk Bagin received the Cerlifieate of Compistion.

# Visit with Lepiglptors: County Manager Heath anst Chalraan Nelson met with county legislators, Rep. Goodwin,
Sunittors Stndersotr & Hanig on May 22, 2034, They lad 2 great meeting and they were able to vaies their needs 1o
sach member. Chairman Nelson also twiked about their visil with the lepistators.

* County Assambly oy, MCACC County Assembly Doy s sehedabed for Jute, 12, 2034, 1t you wish to auend,
cottaet Mary B, Hunnioutt, Clerk to the Roacd, for her 1o mgister for the gvent,




4005 May 2, 2024 {continuad) T p g
» Lgonomie Develapment ;-'mrmcrmmmsmml;vrﬁ1 \(—‘Quﬁﬁt‘ u‘f)n‘mc.ll with f?’xﬁ}ue) Laninon and

teadership of the Teonomie Development Portnership of Morh Crroling,  Thay had o tour of tieir fieitiies and
diseussed several prajeess il Paquimans County i wirking o, It was o good visit wo,

* Iroaghsnd in Berduimpns Comaty: oty Melunnger Meath provided s update on the progress en the istallation
of Brpadbaril fibur opties in Derguigans County. ‘The County b Boping tat they will get an sdditionat 54.0 mittion
in granl funding o (11 3 the gaps throughest Pergulinass County.

BOARD VACANCIES

County Manager Hesth has asked Mary Hunnicutt, Glark 10 the Board to prasent information on
the foliowing Board vacancies:
L Lrnmunity Advigsey Comanittee; Ms. Homniowt repgarted tal there ave been ne new applications received for this Dpard, We
still nged three more memhars, We sl cotthve to plige e nd on the Cotnty twebsite.

2 Gppior Ter A 3 Botegte & Altoegntes Ms Hunnieate reporied that, [ast awonth, the Boscd sppoined Mr. Thomos
St Jolta v the Perquimong Couty™s Sepior Tarmee! Delegate, We still need 10 Appoint ni alieeaile in case he i5 anabie 1 dtiend
e meeting. We nlsa weed 1o bave wmembar o he apperinted ta the Senior Tarhes! Regionnl Leglsiaure Advignry Bard. We will
continue ti: pdverise these wmointments o the Coumy website,

SALE OF SURPLUS MOTORCYCLE

County Manager Heath reported that the Board adopted a resolution on May &, 2024 proclaiming
the following vehicles as surphus gquipment and o procesd to sell it on GavDeals, The big period for the
foliewing surplus items with GovDeals closed today at 11:00 asm. On motion made by Jarmes W, Ward,
seconded by Charles Woodard, the Board approved the following sale of the surpius vehicles:

' DATE START SOLE
RUYER ITEN SLRPLUSED B AMOUNT

om0 i 1999 Trard Rangrer, VN AT FTY [ 1AVIXT A G390 eI 5500 956,25
Kemgth Boml 2003 Ford tanger, VIN #1ITIYRASVTIEAZ073] 506020124 300 3258750

PLANNING [TEMS

The fallowing Planning iterm was presented for Board action:

* Planning tew: Twe.Yen: Extenslon Bequest for Proliminacy Pl for The Moogings ot Albemurle: Coumy
Phinner, Rhooda Repanghek, presented she follawing Jeiter rom Rivers & Astoriates requesting & tvoeyear exlension of the
Preliminary ©hat For Ths Moorings ac Atbemarle, which was approved on July 5, 2022:

pif
b BT oL .
B, HV(‘L-“_ = Friaki{es NSRS SavTveM ERDESAPT BRCHIEETE

VA ANUREIATID, Wil

Dy 24, 3034

Khunhs Kepanaich
rerqinmy Cnimty Bl
L N I B [TEP Y
{lenlised, NE' 27itn

Thitaryadn,

o hehialof Asbaiio blnchee Cananieiinmg, wy whe sl oOmn=eear cxtdunion sl the Fedlmimony Pl for
e Muarings a0 Al nppraveet Jaly 5, 2022 Tl iy 1 ALclay vid At dimeiiyfwen y
sevelojmeat eauk ingreacen diie w FntTudun nal 100108 vades. T avppcs ikl anvvs Rarveasd althy pdin
P O] S HELUETHE b s e grvds g e T iyl 8t frvitebe teves,

Pleuse, cnpigs pd with any spresiion.
AU LY RN TORTTEN

T R P

T 16 Mewall, A, ASLA
ivers dual Awasinion

ce: Bhned [, i,
Al Eeine Cenncvenlo

Bon fomdaPyco w3510 B Feida Rand, Sua 350 0 kg 68 31550 = ¥nyii0, i dtlariugg
HCDTAG iz, Hio 0004 A P AT AT HENGLA Lh. o C-A13:

Afier Ms. Reganghel made bér comments, Tim Newell of Rivers & Associates was present (o answer any guestions From
the Board. Per the [erler, the reason for the iwa-year exlengion roguesl was due Lo infalion costs and inlerest ries. County
Manager Heath nsked Mr, Newsl if there were poy ¢honges (o the Preliminary Plat. My Newell sald that vhere were none. Me.
Henth alse asked that he hat geen on the MILE site that e project wag for sale. My, Mewel! sid that he hod no knowledge of
this. Chairman Nelsor saied 1 i twoeyear exiension would Gansler 1o e new owner, Mé. Repanshek safd that she beliwvas
tha it woukl, bt ghe wilt have to check the aedinanes and ferthe Borrd kaow, County Manager Heath said Whag be thought it
winld, After sking several questions, T, Kyle Janes mude u motion to apprave the twosyear exiension thi two-year extension
ol'the Preliminary $lat for The Moorings nt Albemale, whick wag approved an July 5, 2032, The motion was sceanded by
Charles Woodard and unenimously appeoved by the Board,

PERSONNEL MATTER

County Manager Heath explained that we had this ane personnel matter (merit ralse) that was
received after the Agenda Packets were distributed. On otion made by Charies Waodard, seconded
by James W, Ward, the following parsarnal matter {merlt raise) was unanimously approved by the Beard;
Ermjrloyee Emplayee Grracle/ New Llfcetive
Brepartment Name Joh Title Step Sntary Urate
Tax Olfice “Fashar Eramhy Tae Clerk — Cotlections [ $35.038 | BOON




4008 May 2, 2024 (continued)

PUBLIC COMMENTS
The fellowing public comment was made:

IV.A. (DRAFT) - Page 9

PJOURNMEN
There balng no further comiments or business o discuss. the Regular Meeting was adjourned
arpbnd 7:55 p.m. on motion made by Timothy J. Corprew, seconded by Charles Woodard and
unanimously approvad by the Board,

Wallace £, Nelson, Chairman

Clerk to tha Board

LR L R R R N I B NN TR Y

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING

Juna 17, 2024
700 p.m.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met in & SPECIAL CALLED MEETING on
Monday, June 17, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. in the Perguimans County Library located at 814 S, Church Straat,
Hertford, NG 27944,

MEMBERS FRESENT:, Wallace E. Nelson, Chairrnan Charles Wopdard, Vice Chairman
Timotty k. Corgraw Joseph W. Hoffler
T. Kyle Jonas James W. Ward

MEMBERS ABSENT: Nene

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, Counly Manager Mary Hunnicult, Clerk t» the Board

Chairman Melson calied the meeting 1o order. Commigsioner Wooderd gave the invocation ang
the Chairman fed the Pledge of Allegiance. Chairman Netson explained that the purposa of this Special
Called Meeting was te hold a Publis Mearing on the proposed FY 2024-2025 Budget,

PUBLIC HEARING - FY 2024-2028 Budget

Chairman Nelson opened the Publle Mearing stating that the purpose of the public hearing was to
receive public comments on the proposed FY 2024-2025 Budget, There were thirteen (28) peopis
present, County Manager Heath stated that he had presented the Budget Massage at the June 3, 2024
raeeting and that there were no changes. Mr. Netson asked If anyone Rad signed up to speak or sent in
thelr comments. Mary Hunnleull, Clerk to the Board, forwarded a copy of the signup stieet and stated
that no one hag sent written commants;

® Ronald Smipiagk; wr Sindedock sasd et he had been o repident of Pecguimons Coointy for Tour years. He Turtler provided maore
ackground infonmtior a5 2 form of inoduction. Mr. Snirloek staled thit his purpose in addressing (he Board was 1o discuss
(e proposed dax oate. He hnd sevaeal eharts shawing varions ries [or Perquimanes County and los swerotnding countias, His
canclusion was kst Ferquimans County's increase would b 133, which was nol for everyose i the Couly by for fhe anes
that the revaivation raws weec hizher which woldd ivo nukde the tax ingsease ever higher then te [3%. Bectuse of the threes
minuty polizy, Mr. Smirlock swas unabie 1o compleio his falf vonwsenis,



4007 May 2, 2024 (conlinued
oy, 2024 { D VA (DRAFT) . Page 10
Chairman Nelson thankez bim for his comments, There bei g no mare individuals that signed up,
Chairman Nelson closad the public hearing at 7:10 p.m.

AGENDA

©n motion made by Joseph W, Hoffler, secondad by James W. Ward, the Board snanimously
approved the Agenda.

RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING & APPROVING THE PERGUIMANSG COUNTY QFFICIAL
AMERICA 25 NG COMMITTEE

Chairman Melson recognized Lyn Winslow, i1 who presented a racueest 1o adopt a resolution to
racognize and approve the Perquimans County American 260 NG and establish a committee to repregent
Parqulinans County. Mr. Winstow has already discusaed this with several interested individuals and ls
requesting thal the Bozrd adep! the rasolution. The purpose of the America 250 is to plan, ehuaurage,
develnp, and coordingte the commemaration of the 250 anniversary of the United States & North
Carolina's integral role in that evert, On motion macte by Timothy J. Corprew, seconded by James W.
Ward, the Board unanimously approved 1o adapi the foliowing Resalution:

RESOLAMTION OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY
RECOGRIZING & APPROVING OF TIE PLROUIMANS COUNTY
OFFICIAL AMERECA 280 NC COMMITTRE

A sezalution of Parquimans Connty, Morh Corolin, supporting te Anrica 250 NG ewmmities Tor e United Siags selmtiguineentennial
(AMERICA 250 M)

WHEREAS, Roy Coaper, Gowernor of Morth Caroling crettol AMERICA 250 MO w0 iy, encoumpe, dovelop, g contdingle the
somsnemeration of the 280 aaniversary of the United Stines s Month Caroling's e rode in Uhat event and the role of its peophe on the
naton's past, presest, ond fulbme; aitd

WIHIRIEAS, AMERICA 280 NC haos w wigsion 10 cngass ALL Norile Corolinkias and ALL 100 countiss (hrough theic many sipnatiies ad
offieially recopaized progrants, projects. and events over the commeparation by inspiring Mo leiders and seivhrating Mol Clirolions
contributions to fhe pnon aver e st 250 yenrs: and

WHEREAS, by reoplion of Ameriea 250 NC's misshon, Perguinsans Cowny Commities is officialy fored w achieve the gonis of Anserken
150 NC.

HOW, THEREFORL, 1 11 RESOLVEL, thit the Cowty of Feruingns lrerely endorses AMBRICA 230 NC and its ntission: and

RESOLVED, he County of Perguimans oflizinlly estbbishe: oo AMPEICAN 250 MO Commitlee made upy of u dikerse gronp of eidwens
WOHE witlh AMERICA 256 NC an any and all nelivities. i participanis o4 the Ferguimens Connty Commites wil be strigtly voluntry roles
and there will be nn compensation {or paricipation,

IT 8 FURTHER RESCLYED 1 a zopy of (his resohition be sund (o the Perguinin Coanty fegigitive delosstion and fhe AMERICA 230
MU Commiflee,

ADQPTLEY this (9" duy of June, 2024

Wallags 1. Nebson, Chiirm
ATTESTER:

SEAL

Mury 2, Hunnlente, Clerk o e Roard

PERSONNEL MATTER: APPOINTMENT OF FULL-TIME PARAMEDIC
Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Sarvices Director, presenied the following personnel matler;

Esmplayet Frployer Actiun Grade/ | New Elleetive
Nnme . dab Tith Heguired Step | Salury Dage
Paige Scheidiur Full-Time Parmynedig Appainimsent 68/1 | $43.083 | 0670172024
{ Falge

On mation made by Timothy J. Corpraw, seconded by James W. Ward, the Boarg unanimausly
approved this appolntmant.

£Y 2023-2024 YEAR-END BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Chairman Nelson explaingd thet these budget amendments are to sure up the FY 2023-2024
budget and recognized Mr, Heath for more information. Mr. Haath recognized Tracy Mathews, Finance
Officar, who presented the Budget Amendment Nurnbers 36 « 36 for Board approval. She alsa explained
that no Fund Balanes Funds were used Lo sure up the 2023-2024 Budgel and recommendad approval.
Chairman Nelson asked if thare were any questiona or ¢omments about the FY 2023-2024 Year-End
Budgat Amendments, There being none, Charles Woodard made a metion to approve tha fofluwing Year-
End Amendments. The malion was seconded by Joseph W, Hoifler and unanimously approved by the
Board.

BUOGET AMENDMENT NG, 36
GENERAL FUMND

AMOUNT
COME NUMBER BESCIUFTION OF CODE INCREASE DECHEARE,
e Q30O DY Taxes - Currenl Year CAYH
10:430-30 TG - Bourd Salaries 3080
10430.070 ROE - Rotlrement §00
10-430-Onfs AOE - Group Insurance 1,050
10:430-020 BOE - Salaries 16.000
103008 BOE - T Salirlcs - B
dr0-343-9_20 Inmgenyent Enbity Feos ) 4.000
10450450 - Misdserient Bty Fecs N 4,000
. 10-348-5246 rninape Fecs 4,500
10445045 Fax - Drpinope Fous 4'500::‘,“::
TG-ab1 -0t UMY Taees - Current Yenr " K620
104 01530 Sav Boty - Sninrizs £.000 o
041 0-030 v Body - FICA 520
10-303-011 36 ¥ T a5 - CurmenL Yor 1804
1G5 110235 b Hlome I & )1 — 1850
10-810-336 Transportation Titk 110 k it




4008 May 2, 2024 {continued)

BUDGET AMENDMENT N0 3G u::'»!w r&&:‘n
GENERAL FUNE '

)(DRAFT) - Page 11

o AROUNT ]
CODE NUMBER - DESCRUMTEOMN OF CODE INCIREASE DECHEASE
1034500 Locid Oplion Tox 172% A 54,000
10-642-R2¢ Sishoot - Cuplial Owilay (30% of [71) Ad000 ]
1301860 Ad Valarom Toaes - Current Yen N T
| (- 50280 T « Tax fkefiunrde 6,300
10-450.060 Tt - Giroup Insuringe N 3,000
10-155-000 ROD Feee - 7,000
{0-180-060 ROD - Graug Iigsurange 2000 ]
[D-500-020 nﬁi&'ﬁ.g - Snlaries o 15,000
10-500-150 i ttding - Matiwenines 15.000
103502000 1 Sherifl Ciffice Togy N T R R o
10510150 SherllT - Conaealed Gu Parmits 4,300 )
H-20(6GO0 Ambulance Foog 34,800
18-311.020 Dispmeh - FT Salurigy 14,000
10-5 11030 Digpateh - P1” Bularies 16,000
L 10-511-110 Bispoteh - Teleplone/Postage 3,050
10-360-100 [ Ambutance Fes [ ie3i
1051 1741 | Prispnteh - Capital Quliay 911 [ M50
. 13050100 I J.oeal Omion Sules Tox 19 ! i
10-5 14030 ! Jury Commlssian - Contrngl Wor | 75
- 10-360-000 “Ambulmnes ees = 141K
| 0-530-020 FM « Salnries 2,800
11-430-£ 00 EM - Muipienanceritepais Equlpnent 3060
10-392-020 T s - Sulnrics, I ! 10,000
10-593-043 | M5 < Medicnid UtHlzation Pl ] ]
16-350-000 Mnbulaneg Fees
10-392- 170 PS5 - Mainlenance/Vehieles
10-592-444 EMS » Medicnt Suppljes o
10-360-000 [ Ambuisnce Fees o I [
1046010-040 | M- Professtonal Survives | ]
O30 0 Ad Valarem Tiygs Priar Yoar .
[0:6504030 Senbor Cenlur - Sularies ]
L6006 Aenior Coer » Grongy lnsuranee »
Lo 10-660-070 Seniar Cenger - Relirment N
— JO-GRU-0F Mr - 4K Mujch
10-301-002 A Valorein Taxes Prior Yeur e “
-6 70-01280 Soit Conservalion - Sularics
-G71)-050 Soit Conservalion - FICA
-670-070 Soil Conservation - Retheme
§0-G70-071 Suil Canservition - A0LE Malch
AT A0 Holl Conservation - Travel
T3-307 062 Ad Valgram (%68 Priog Yeur
[ RER D] Liurention « Suingigs
o T0-E85050 eorcilon - FICA )
0-083-060 Rerremion - Groug Insurimeg
O-6ES-070 Rearention - [etrement .
10-305-00% T - T ]
10635742 1 Recreption « PARTE - I t
B-a04-000 | Recrualion Fees ™ { f
0-635-741 | Recrention « Community Pack e [
0301010 DMV Taxes - Biduel Yent - 15,400
10-345-003 Laeql Qntion Sales Yax Rupal 45 160
| 0-600-020 Huil . 160,800
10-36t-010 DMY Thyes — Budget Year 2,200
10-148-015 White Goous 3800 )
10-348-016 Serap Tire 4000
10-590-033 Fleadth Deparlment TS TIWG I 006
10356500 | Ambulinge Foes | 95;00 1
0-550-842 | Debt Service « Lepse Payment ] 95,200 i
(347-000 [ ABL Totlle Revenoe { 600 ]
|G-690-04 | Meuial Fepdlly - Alsohal Rehah ! B0 I
0315000 [ Miscellineaus Reyens [ T
. 10-592-51 § | 5 Doswiionis Bl 30 ]
EXPLANATION: Genersd Fund yoas-cad snlry,
BUDGET AMUENDMENT NO, 37
WATER FUND
AMOUNT
COLE MUM BLI"lNEH RESCRIFFLON OF COBY INCREASE LECREASE
35.720.020 aler - Wrter Salrics .00
1592033 Wailer - Bal/ hemicals e 10,000
EXPLAMATION: Waler Fund yenr-snd ensry.
BUDGET AMEMDMENT MO, 38
BCHOOL CONSTRUCTTON FUND
B ANOUNT
CODE NUMBER - DESCIRITFFION OF CODE [NCREASLE DECREASE
65-348-001 Sehgal Fungs - Latery Funds 440317
T Wi Eottery Iermediae Scliool 4317 —
EXPLANATION: Schopl Qanstrugtion Fuad vear-end entry.

EY 2024-2028 BUDGET

County Managar Maath explained that, after the Budget Work Sesslons, the prasantation of the
Budget Message on June 3, 2024, and the Budget Public Hearing tonlght, he presents the FY 2024-2025




400 2024 (comtinued
9 May 2, {ca Ttnu@ ) VA &DRAFT) - Page 12

Budget for Boerd consideration, A copy of the Budget Ordinance Was inclugid in the Board's Agends
Packets. Mr. Healh explainad thay they focused thaeir attention on schools, law enforcement and public
safely, retaining employees, public safety equipment, increase fre department distibutions, He also
sodressed the issue of the tax neutral rate calgyations that Mr. Smiroek mentioned in his public
camrents. Mr. Heath axplained that the calsuiation is based an the statutory forrmula, Unfortunataly, it
is not as simple as the math M, Smiriock used in his presentation. The formula is dictated by the General
Assembly s o haw we calculate it, He further slated that they did not say that they would nat excluds
all other properties when they calicuiate the rate. The General Assembly decides that. Also, for that
formala, Mr, Heath explained that there is a growth factor that the General Assembly addad to that
legislation that accaunts far expecled growth in the tax base regardiess of the revaluation. That is tha
farmula that the County uzed because we must follow the statute. Therefore, he recommends approval
of the 2024-2025 Budgel. T, Kyle Jones made & motion to approve the FY 2024-2028 Budget as
pregsenied. The motion was seconded by Joseph W, Hoffler, Chairman Nelson asked If thera wera any
questions ¢r commeants.  Commissioner Wootard stated that he would ke to amend the rmofion to
Iherease the firg department allocation to $110.000 per departtnent and to send thair allocations direstly
to each fira department, T, Kyle Jones agrasd 1o amend the motion to indlude Gommissloner Waodard's
request. Joeaph W, Hoffler saconded the amended motion, County Manager Heath asked to clarify the
motion i that they are Incressing each fire department alloeatizn ta $110.000 and that the allocations
would be maited directly to each fire deparment. Me further siated that Ihe axtea funds would come fram
the fund balance alfocaled in the budge!. The Board agreed. Chairman Nelson asked if there were any
further comments or questions. The following comments were made:

* Commisstonet Janey: Mr. Jones stated that this was his 120 bustdget and thit (hey never want 1o po up on the tax
rale beeause that tax increase also nilzels (heis property e,

* Compiissioner Wamlned! M, Wooadarg sjeges with Mr, Jones. The commissioners have o pay lxes 1o bul, in
order for ug 1 hve a real good EMS system, sherifl's deparunent, publiv safety, goad cdueaion for aur children,
fire depariments, EMS cquipmant, we have to raise the ises wven i we do oot want 1,

> Commissloner Corprew: M Corprew stated Ghal he 5 Boiig 1 vl yos on the budeel wven thauph he does not
like the iden of rajsing taxes. What you huy now costs more than it fid in the vast.

¥ Commnigsinnor Hoffler: Mr, Moiller agrees with Commissioners Tones and Womdied, Na une Hes 10 rise nses
bt 10 have 2 good sehani system and & good public ssfely department, Wi hive ty fray for 3t b evdor to pay Tore i,
we will necd 1o caige lies.

F Chaivian Nelsgy): Mr. Nelson said that it is very diltiesll 1o approve wx increnses. Az you look nrounsd with
inflatiun todny, it iz hard 10 paintain the serviees offpred by the County withoul raising taxes. ‘The public expeets
these services. Mo used the fire deparunents as on exemple. fakes years Tor them 1o savie 1 purchase o new fipe
truck which costs around $730,000. Bul in order {0 serve the residents of the Coumy property. the County liag 1o
st up b hdy el the velundeces that work with the firg depariments. The same thing applics to our othee departments,
The public grows necustomed (o thest services and expects them 1o continme, T order for it 1o canlinue, we huve o
FAISC OUT l2Key,

Chaltrman Nelson asked if there wera any further comments. There heing none, Chairman Nelson

asked for a vote. The motien passed by = vote of six (8) o zero (D). {see Attschment A)

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further comments o business to discuss, e Special Callag Meeting was
adjourned at 7:25 pn. on molien made by James W. Ward, seconded by Tirnathy J. Corprew and
unanimaeusly approved by tha Board. Chairman Nelson stated that the Regular Work Session scheduled
for tonight was cancalled,

Wallace E, Nelson, Chairman

Clerk 1o the Board

Fohodod ok ok ok ok kW N koA ok

THIS BALANCE OF THIS PAGE WAS
INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.




4010 May 2, 2024 (continued
Y ( ) o WA, (DRAFT) - Page 13
ATTACHMENT A
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2024-2025

BE IT ORDAINED THIS 17th DAY OF JUNE, 2024, BY THE BOARD QF
COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CARGLINA:

L GENERAIL FUND

Saction 1: _APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated in the
General Fund for the operation of the County Governmant and its activities for the fiscal
yaar beginning July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025, in accordanee with the chart of
account heretofare established of this County:

Governing Body 5 72,610
County Manager/Finance/Planning 962,317
Elections ’ 251,639
Tax Department 604,596
Legal » 26,000
Register of Deeds ) 294,877
Public Buildings e , = E57,768
Sheriff 2733703
Communications 1,516,268
Sury Commission . 2,878
Fire Departments/Emergency Management . 948 157
Medical Examinar 8,000
Inspections e 298,561
Emergency Medical Services 3,233 579
Natural Resource Conservation Service . 71,774
Extension Services ‘ 225,012
Veterans Services 10,787
Sociat Services 3,207,012
BSchools - Current Expense 3,600,000
Schools - Capital Qutlay 618,000
Bchovls - Debt Sarvice 836,603
Recreation 408,831
Special Appropriatlong —— 1,920,871
Center for Active Living . 300,363
Library Debt Service 274,290
Debt Service Lease Payments - 116,488

TOTAL GENERAL FUND § 23,502,079

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the foliowing revenues will be available in the
General Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024 and ending Juna 30, 2025; with a
reverue nautral tax rate of 49.7¢ per hundred, and proposad rate of 52¢ per hundred:

Ad Valorem Taxes:

BudgetYeqr =~ 8 10,864,827
frrior Years and Penalties 401,000
Interest and Advertisement 125,000
Other Taxes & Licenses:
Wine & Bear License B 500
Local Option Sales Tax 1% 500,000
Local Option Sales Tax 1/2%A - 1,300,000
Local Option Sales Tax 1/2%B o 600,000
Local Option Sates Tax Rural ... B30,coo
Unrestricted intergovernmental;
Tax Gallections - Municipalities 3 27,500
ABC Bottle Revanue 4,600
Beer & Wine 42,000
Utitity Franchise Distributicn 10,000

Medicaid Hold Harmless 280,000




4011 May 2, 2024 (continuad)

IV.A. (DRAFT) - Page 14
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2024-2028
Restricted Intergovernmental:
State Grants:
RACE-CAR Triai § 5,800
Social Services 2188 195
..ol Conservation - Operaling 3,600
Soil Conservation - Technician 20,000
Management Entity Funds 6,000
0JJ 77 485
__Register of Deeds - AE. & P.F. 34,815
Health Department - T/ST/WG . 42,500
_..School Resource Officer - Board of Education 120,000
Senior Frograms 3,718
Electronic Recycling Fees 1,000
Drainage Fees ) . 12,000
Wi - DMV License Revocation 750
Nutrition Site Manager - Albemaria Commission 12,060
Floadplain Mapping - Register of Deads 3,000
Register of Deeds - Dept, of Cultural Resources 2,500
Registar of Deads - State General Fung 2,080
ARPA Funds Transfer 21,257
__Lluke Endowamant . 182,560
EM Grani 54,496
Veterans Prograrn o 2,174
Parmits & Feas:
Building Permits 5 200,000
RegisterofDeeds 210,000
Recreation Fees 28,000
AmbulanceFees 1,125,000
Sales & Services:
Extension 4-H Donations ] 500
Senior Center Donations _ Boo
Officer-Sheriff Fees 55,000
Jail Fees 14,000
Rents:
Farm 11,188
Tower 14,400
Building Leases %1,000
Recreation/Senior Centar 8,500
Investment Earnings 135,000
Misceilaneous _ 20,000
SubdiislonFees 560
Zoning Fees 1,000
Tower Consuiting Fees 1,000
Veterans Monument Contributions . 100
State Funds - Drug Tax 30,548
Town of Hertford Police o 376,000
Federal Drug Funds 14,925
Recraation Concesslons 3,500
Local Funds - Sheriff / Canine 50
[Range Management 100
EMS Donations 2,000
Local Fuhds Range |mprovemeants 500
Gates 811 Communications 778,740




4012 May 2, 2024 (continued) IV.A. (DRAFT) - Page 15

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2024-2025

Transfer from Other Funds:

Water System $ 100.000
Municipal Dispateh Fers ‘ 23,000

Other Revenues: o

Land Transfer Tax Proceeds 960,000

Fund Balance Appropriated $ 1,380,000
TOTAL GENERAL FUND: 323,502,079

Il. WATER DEFPARTMENT

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in the Water System Fund for the fiscal year heginning July 1, 2024, and ending
June 30, 2025,

Adrrinistration & Operations % 2,379,454
Loan Principal 169,308
Loan interest 11,138
Contribution {o General Fund B 100,600

TOTAL WATER SYSTEM FUND $ 20858900

Section 2t REVENUES - It Is estimated that the following revenues will be
available in the Water Syatermn Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024,
and ending June 30, 2025.

Investment Earnings . 5 20,000
Sale of Water - 2,450,000
Taps & Connections 100,000
Reconnections = 15,000
Penalties & Interest e 60.000
Rent: Towers 5,400
Miscellansaus ‘ - 2,000
Watar Imptovement Furd 7,500
Fund Balance Approgriated 0

TOTAL WATER 8YSTEM FUND meg,GSQ.QUD

I, SOLID WASTE FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The follewing amounts are hereby appropriated
in the Solid Waste Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024, and ending
June 30, 2025,

Adrministration & Oparations ] 1,296,800
Recycling Centers Maintenance 5,350
Solid Waste Refunds 3,000

TOTAL SOLID WASTE FUND $ 1,308,250

Section 2! REVENUES - (Solid Waste Fee: $190.00 per Household). It is
estimated that the following revenues will be available in the Sclid Waste Fund
for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025,

Solld Waste Fees . 1,235,000
Jnvestment Earnings ] 750
Pisposal Tax B - 7,000
Selid Waste Fee - Prior Years 62,500
Fund Balance Appropristed » 0

TOTAL SOLID WASTE FUND $ 1305250



4013 May 2, 2024 (zontinued) IV.A. (DRAFT) - Page 18

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 20242028

V. REVALUATION RESERVE FUND

1. Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amourts ars hareby appropriater
in the Revaluation Reserve Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024, and
erding June 30, 2025.

Reserve for Revaluation § 32,250
TOTAL REVALUATION FUND § 32,280

IR AL s et TV T

2 Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that tha following revenues wil
be available in the Revaluation Reserve Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1,
2024, and ending Juna 30, 2025,

frvestment Earnirgs y b 250
Transfer from General Fund . 35,000
TOTAL REVALUATION FUND & 35,26C

L e

V. COURT FACILITIES FUND

Saction 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
In the Court Faclities Fund for the flscal year beginning July 1, 2024, and ending
June 30, 2025,

Administration & Maintenance B 19,860
District Attorney Office Expense 14,140
Fine & Forfeitures 106,000

TOTAL COURT FAGILITIES 3 e 135,000

Sectlon 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenuas will ba
avaiiable in the Court Facilities Fund for the fiscal yaar beginning July 1, 2024,
and ending June 30, 2025,

Facility Fees 3 30.000
Fines & Forfeitura Fees 105,000
TOTAL COURT FAGILITIES $§ 135000

VI. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - Tha following amounts are hareby appropriated
inthe Econemic Development Fund for the fisgal vear begisming Juy 1, 2024,
and ending June 30, 2026,

Profestional Services & Expsnses § 101,600
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT § 101,600

Section 2; REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will he
available in the Economic Development Fund for the Ascal year beginning
July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025,

Fund Balanee Appropriated 3 101,500
[nvestment Earnings 100
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ¥ 101,800




4014 May 2, 2024 {continued) IV.A. (DRAFT) - Page 17

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANGE
FY 2024.2025

VIl TQURISM DEVELOPMENT FUND - QCCUPANCY TAX

Section 1: APPROPRIATIQNS - The foliowing amounts are hereby appropriated
in the Tourism Development Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024,
and ending June 30, 2025,

Promotions, Markeling, Operating Expenses 5 97,328
Fireworks Contribution 1,600
TOTAL TOURISM DEVELOPMENT $ 98,828
Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimatad that the foliowing revenues will be
available In the Tourism Development Fund for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025,
Transfer from Ganeral Fund 5 25,828
Oceupancy Tax 40,000
intergovarnmental Transfers ) 2,000
Interest 500
Misceilaneous Revenue / Visitor Guides S00
Local Funds / Events e 10,000
Furd Batance 20,000
TOTAL TOURISM DEVELOPMENT 3 98,828

Viil. EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The fallowing amounts are hereby appropriated
in the Emergency Telephane Fund for the fiscal year heginning July 1, 2024,
ahd ending June 30, 2025,

Cvbersecurity |nltitative b 24,000
Operating Expenses 307,131
TOTAL EMERGENCY YELEPHONE FUND 3 331,13

Section 2: REVENUES - it Is estimated that the following revenuss witl be
available in the Emergency Telephone Fund for the fiscal year beginning
July 4, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025,

Cybersecurity Inititative & 24,000
Emergency 911 Fee 207,131
TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND 3 331,131

IX. COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in the County Construction Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024,
and ending June 30, 2025,

Pergquirnans Marine Park Basin 5 40,000

TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND 5 50,000




4015 May 2, 2024 (continued
v May 2, 24 (continued) IV.A. (DRAFT} - Page 18
PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BURGET ORDINANCE
FY 2024-2025

Section 2: REVENUES - |4 is estimated that the following revenues will be
available in the Ceurty Construction Fund for the fiscal year baginning
July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025,

Investment Earnings 3 50,000
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION EUND $ £0,000

X QPIOID SETTLMENT FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
i the Opioid Settlernent Fund for the flscal year beginning July 1, 2024,
and ending Jure 30, 2025,

Qpicid Settlement Fungd % 89,335{

TOTAL OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUIND ] 89,338

A S Ll ey

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the follawing revenues wit be
available in the Gpioid Settlement Fund for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025.

Investment Earnings 5 500
Opioid Settlement Fund 808,838
TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND 5 88338

AL OTHER PROVISIONS

Section 1 The Budget Officer is hereby authorized to transfer appropriations
within & fund contained herein under the followlrg conditions:

a) The Budget Officer may transfer amounts betweaen objects of
expenditures within a department except salary amounts
without limitation.

b) The Budget Officer may not transfer any amount between funds
nor from any contingency appropriations within any fund.

Bection 2. The Board of Commissioners hereby authorizes the attached
Fee Schedule for FY 2024-2028,

Al TAX LEVY

Section 10 There is hereby levied a tax at the rate of 52¢ (fifty-two cents) per
one hurdred dollars (§100) valuation of praperty listed for taxes as of January 1,
2024 for the purpose of raising the revenue listed as "Budget Year's Taxes" in
the General Fund - Part |, Section 2 of this Ordinance.

Section 2; This rate of tax is based on an estimated total valuation of
property for the purpose of taxation of $2,011,226,681 and an estimated collaction
rate of 97%.

This Budget was approved with a vote of six {6) to zero (0} on June 17, 2024,
by a gquorum of the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners being present
and all present casting a vote.

Wallace E. Nelsan, Chairman
Perguimans Co. Board of Commissionesrs



4016 May 2, 2024 {continued)

FEE SCHEDULE
FY 24/25

iV.A. (DRAFT)

Page 19

There i3 hereby established, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024, and anding

June 30, 20285, the following fees for services as indicated:

Building inspections
Construction Fees
Square Faot
Mirimum Fae
Siate Fee
In-ground pool (Residential)
in-ground pool (Commercial)
Carports (open all 4 sides)
targe Metal Buildings
Daycare & ABC
Group/ Foster Homas

Storage Bullding 12 x 12 or less

Elecirical Fees
Minimurm Fee
Square Foot
Temparary Service
Service Repair
Setvice Charge
Swirnming Pools
Sub panel
Generators

Baseboard Haal {per thermostat)

Phetovoitaic/Satar
Plurmbing Fees

Mitimum Fee

Per Fixture

Sprinklers

Per Head
Mechanical Fegs

Centrat Heating/Air Conditioning

Central - Additional Unit
Miniraum Fee
Hood Systam
Mini Split system
Additional head(s)
Insutation Fees
Inswtation
L.P. & Natural Gas Feeg
Minimum Fee
Par Gas Qutlet
Sign Faes
Frae Standing

Benovation Fees

12 New Construction
Manufactured Homes
Single Section
Muits Section
Elestrical
Mechanijcal
Plurnbing
Maduf mes
Al set-up
Elzctrical
Phambing
Machanical

Administrative, Negligence & Reinspections

Administrative
MNegligence
2ne Negligence
Re-lnspaction

Certificate of Occupancy/ Certificate of Completian

$.258/5F
$75.00
$10.00
$100.00
$125.00
$.125/5F
5.125/GF
$75,00
$50.00
$25.00

$40.00
510/BF
$50.00
$50.00
$.30/amp
$30.00
$20.00
$50.00
#10.00

$E per string

B50.0C
$10.00
$50.00
$10.00

$765.00
$55.00
$50.00
$560.00
§75.00
$26.00

§75.00

$50.00
$5.00

$50.00

$150.00
$188.00
$50.00
$50,00
$50.00

$.25/5F
3. 30/amp
$50.00
$65.06

$50.00
$50.00
$100.00
$50.00
$100.00



4017 May 2, 2024 {continued)

VA, {DRAFT) -
Junk Car & Trash Administration

Sheriff Department Feas
Fingerprints
Concealed Handgun Permits
Concaaled Handgun Panmit Renewals
Service Fees (civil papars)
Qut of State Sarvice Fees (civil papers)

Page 20
$75.00

$5.00/card
$90.00

$75.00
$30.00/servige
$100.00

Notary &5 per signature
ENIE Fees
ALE-1 Emergency AD427 $646.30
ALS-Il Emergency AQ433 5935 44
ALS-l or It Treatment / No Transport A0288 fincluding Helo) $300.00
ALS-t Non Emergency AD426 340820
BL3-Emergency A0428 $544.25
BLS-Non Emergency AD428 $340.18
Transports to Funesal Homes $250.0C
Ambulance Grew Standby - 181 2 hours $200.00
Ambulance Crew Standby - additonal hours $100
Zone Car Standby- par hour $50
Attorney's Fees (patient's records) §25.00
Ground Mileage - ALS or BLS $14.33/Loaded Mileage
Spegialty Care AD434 $1,108.53

"Ambulancs fee schadule will be adjusted January of each year at 130% minimum when

updated by Medicare
Reécreation Fees
Rental Fees:

Meeting Room/Kitchen E60.00/hr, (3 hr. minimaum)

Gymnasium (112 day)
Tannis Courts {1/2 day)
Tennis Courts {fuil day)
Outside Baskatialf (1/2 day)
Outside Basketball (full day)
Field Rantat {1/2 day}

Field Rantal (full day)
Lights additionai

Field Rental for practices
Non Rec, teams

with fights

3100 per hour
$5G.00
$190.00
$50.00
$100.00
$75,00/eld
$150.00/feid
$25.00Maur

$15,00/hour
$25.00Mour

Daposit in addition (o eny rental fees, Al fees are refundaple if cancelled at least 72 hours bafore

scheduled rental day.
Reqgistration Fees
Yaouth Soccer
Youth Basketball
Vollaybhail
Softball (8-16)
Babe Ruth (13-158)
Foothall
Cheerleading
T-Ball (4-6)
Coach Piteh (7-8)
Aduit Softball
Adult Basketball
Open Gym
Skate Park
Thare is & maximum of 850 per farmily for each activity.
Register of Deads
I Insiruments (Fxce ads of Trust
Pages 1-15
Each additionsl page thereafter
Multi-instrument
Deed of Trust 1si thry 35t Page
Each additional page
Uce
1to 2 pages
3 to 10 pages
Over 10 pages (Flus 32 par page over 10)

$20.00
$20.00
320.00
$20.00
$20.00
$30.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
5200.00/team
3200.00/team
No charge

Mo gharge

$26.00
$4.00
$10.00
$64.00
$4.00

$38.00
$45.00



4018 May 2, 2024 {continued)

{Avalable an CD & ZIP drive)
Individual Layers

[ndividual Plolter Maps

IV.A. (DRAFT) - Page 21
Search per name 530,00
Copy per page $2.00
Piats
1=t page 521.00
Each additional page $21.00
DOT Highway Maps
15t page $21.00
Each additional page thereafter %%.00
Copies
Plat coples $3.00 each
Regular copies (per page) 50.25
Cedified coples (instruments & plals)
15t page $5.00
Each additionat nage $2.00
Notary
Cath 10.00
Commission varification $5.00
Marriage License
lssuance of license $60.00
Vital Records
Certified copy (hirth, death, marriage) 510.60
Delayed birth applications $20.00
Amendments $15.00
Records s2arch from Vilal Records 52400
Plus payable to Vital Records 52400
Legitimations 81500
Plus payable to Vital Resards $15.00
Tax Department
Copies $0.25
Non-genal maps 50.560
Aerial maps $1.20
G135 Mapping Price List
Plotter .
Size Black & White Image Color
g.8x 11 $1.00 $2.00
11 % 17 $2.00 £3.00
16 x 20 $3.00 $5.00
o 222 34 ..35.00 $8.00
34 x 46 $8.00 §10.00
Desk printer  Size Black & White | tmage Cofor
8.5 %11 .50 $1.28
. B.9x14 50.75 51,50
17 $1.00 $1.75
Data Layers
Entire County parcels with aariat images angd ownership information $200.00

$50.00 first layer
52500 each
additional {ayer

Township & Municipality Street Maps Price based on size/color
Zening Mapa per TownshipMuniclpality Price based on sizelsolor

Full County Zoning Map

312.00

County straet maps, subdivision maps, and other maps created without irmage and little

eolor same as listed under Plotter Black & White

Flood maps, soil maps, census maps and others created with full color same as listeg

vndar Plotter Image/Color
Availability

Requests can he made Monday through Friday from 8 amt ta 5 pro except holidays. All

efforts will be made to provide information within 8 working days
Payment

Payment is requirad prior to preparation of CL's, extensive copying requests, maps

to ba sent by mail and fip uploads




4018 May 2, 2024 (vontinued) DRAET p 23
Custom Wark VA b - Page

Afee of $25.00 per hour wilt be charged for reguests for maps that we do not have the
data layers for. For instance, having to go on he internet to download informatian,

County Manager
Zoning Ordinance $15.00
Bupdivigion Crdinance $10.00
Junk Qrdinance $10.00
Junkyard Qrdinance $10.00
Manufactured Home Park Ordinance 35,00
Minimum eharge for copy of any other Ordinance 55.00
Copias $0.26
Water Department
Rate Schedule

WATER RATES- There is a min, charge of $17.50 for the first 1000 gallens; each
additional thousand gallons will be $9.00/1000 g,

Tap.on Fees T Size Meter ~ CostofTap
e $1,600.00
1" %2.500.00
2" $5,000.00
Late Payment Charge 10% of bili
Renter's Daposit N 375,00
Reconnection Fee 2800
Water Metar Test Fee 310000

Water Svstam Development Fee
$500 per lof for up to and including four [ots on main roads, & lots on seEcondary roads
$2,500 per lot for any tots over four on main roads, 6 lots on secondary roads
Systern Development Fee must be paid before the Final Subdivision Plat is racorded
in the Perquimans County Ragister of Deeds' Office,

Flanning/Zoning
Zoning Permit (Residential/Bome Cecupation) $C¢.00

Loning Permit {for Commerdial/industrial) F100.00
Certificate of Compliance (after first site visit) $100.00
Slgn Permit $50.00
Certificats of Compliance (after first site visit) 350,00
Zoning Map Ghange (Re-Zoning) $450.00
Zaning Text Change $500.00

Conditional Zaning Distriet

Special Use Permit

Appeal or Interpretation

Zoning Variance Request

Variance to Subdivision Regulations
Subdivision Sketch Plat

Minor or Abbreviated Subdivision Plan
Freliminary Plat

Final Flat

Wiretess Telacommunication Facility

F600.00 + alty. & eng, Fess, ifa
$300.00 + afty. & eng, Feas,
ifa
$300.00
§300.00
$100.00
$100.00
$50.00
§100.00 + $15.00 per lot
F100.00 + $15.00 per ot
$E600.00 County fee

+Minimum congultant cost of $6,500.00
+Certificate of Zoning Compliance (after first visit), $100.00

Wireless Telecommunication Facility

{uligible facilitias request applicatisony prosossed per NCGS 1600-954)

Caunty fee of $500.00

+Minimurn consuttant cost of $1000.00

+Canificate of Zoning Compliance {after first visit): $100.00 Courty Fee
+Cerlificate of Zoning Gompliance (Consultant few for verification): $3,000.00
Wind Energy Facilities County Zoning Permit Fas of $500.00
+Canificate of Zening Compliance (after first visit) $100.00
+inltial Escrow Deposit {Medium Facility) $50,000,00
+initial Escrow Deposit (Large Facility) $50,000,00
Effactive 1-04-16, Zoning Permit Fees and Esorew Deposits Lo be paid at the time Zoning Permit Application,
Fees and detailed Site Plans are submitted for review. If Zoning Permit Application, Fees and detailed Site
Flans are subimitted for review. [f Escrow Aceeunt drops below $10,800, Applicant shall raplenish to the

ariginal amount bafare any further action or consideration is taken on any Colnty Permit. Remaining bataros
wili be refunded upon applicant receiving approval of As Bullt Drawings or if Applicant fails 1o camplele project.



4020 May 2, 2024 tinued
020 May 24 (continued) VA, {DRAFT) - Paﬁe 23

“Faas deroted for a given goplication da nol inslude fees for subseguent applications and stages of
review. Sepacale fass will apply for building and other paiTits,

Fire Marshal's Office

- Construction Permits
Automatic Fire Sprinkler Systam (new) $50.00
«Ptus per sprinkler head 31.00
Automatic Fire Sprinkler System Renavation $25.00
Compressed Gas 825,00
Emergency Responder Radio Coverage System F50.00
Fire atarm and detection systeras (naw) 350.00
Fire atarm and detaction systams (existing) $25.00
Fire flow test $50.00
Fixed fire suppression system (new) $50.00
Fixed fire suppression system (existing) %25.00
Standpipe systerna (new) 35000
Standpipe systems (existag) $25.00
Flammable and Combustible liguids $50.00
Hazardous materials $75.00
LP Gas (bulk facilities) %50.00
Storage tanks
New installation {per tank) $100.00
Rernoval (per tank) $560.00
Temporary membrane struciures (tents) $25.00
Group Homes/Foster Care Homes $0.00
Daycare, Nursing Momes $0.00
**All other fire construction parmits net fisted $50.00
Fireworks Initial Inspection Fes - First 2 hours $100.00
Fireworks Standby Faes - Additicnal Hours - par hour $50.00
Administrative Faeg
Starting work without 2 permit $50.00

Re-inspection fees (see bafow)

Thare shall be no initial fee for tire inspeclion of Level I, I, or It propeies required under the NC State Fire Cane mandaleny in
the initial firg Inspection, a re-inspectivn shall he conductad by the fira afficlad. I alf viofations of tho fire cogle have baen corracled,
fire code have ot baen correctsd (or a repsonatie atlernpl g comect has not baen meds), @ socond nalics (o compiy shall be jssued
(7} days following the issuance of the secand order fo comply, the fire official shall retum for & re-inspection. If all violations have not
and an additionel fee of $100.00 shali be lmposed. Seven (7} days fallowing the issuance of the final fiptice, the fira officlsl skall retur,
beon corrected, ahdior all fees have not baen paid, The insgaetor shall lsstie & one hundred doflar ($100.00) fee and issue 4 final rotl
% violations and fees kave not been satisfed, the fire inspecter shall inliate orlminal pracesdings, If necsssary, in order to bring the o:
Cide,

THIS BALANCE OF THIS PAGE WAS
INTENTIGNALLY LEFT BLANYK,




4021 May 2, 2024 (continued) IV.A. {DRAFT) Page 24

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANCE
COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND

This Capitai Projects Ordinance is baing authorized for the Courty
{Gonstruction Fund.

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts ara heraby appropriated
in this County Construction Fund beginning July 1, 2024, and ending Juna 30,
2025

Perquimans Marine Park Baain 5 50,000
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUGTION FUND 5 50.000

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be
available for appropriation in the County Construction Fund beginning July 1,
2024, and ending June 30, 2025,

tnvestment Earnings .5 50,000
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND $ 50,000

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

CAPITAL PROJECTS RESERVE ORDINANCE
LAND TRANSFER TAX
FOR
CAPITAL PROJECTS
This Capital Projects Ordinance is being authorized to provide a portion of the
Capital Projects deemed appropriate by the Board of Comimissioners.

The following appropriations are being made with revenues as listad, being available
for this fund,

Section 1. APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in this Capital Projects Ordinance beginning July 1, 2024, and ending June 30,

2025

Transfer to General Fund g 986,000
TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVEAAND TRANSFER TAX § 860,000

Section 2: REVENUES - It i estimated that the fallowing revenues wili be
available for appropriation in the Capital Projects Reserve Ordinance beginning

July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025.

Land Transfer Tax $ 730,000

tnvestiment Earnings 10,000

Fund Balance Appropriated =~~~ 220,000
TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE/LAND TRANSFER TAX § 860,000

Wallace E. Nelsor, Chairman
Perquimans Gounty Board of Commissioners



4022 May 2, 2024 {continued) IV.A. (DRAFT) - Page 25

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANCE
ARPA FUNDS

This Capita! Projects Ordinance is being authorized for the ARPA Funds.

Section 1: REVENUES - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in this ARPA Funds baginning Juty 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025.

investment Earplngs $ 21,287
TOTAL ARPA Funds $ 21267

Section 2: APPROPRIATIONS - It is estimated that the following revenues will be
available for appropristion in the ARPA Funds beginning July 1, 2024, and ending
June 30, 2025,

Transfer to General Fundg § 21257
TOTAL ARPA Funds $ 21267

L

Wallace £, Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissionars

PERQUIMANS COQUNTY

CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANCE
OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUND

This Capital Projects Ordinance i being authorized for the Opioid Funds.

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in this Opioid Settlement Fund baginning July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025,

Opinid Setflernent Fund % 89,339
TOTAL Qpiocid Settlement Funds 3 89,332

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be
avallable for appropriation in the Opioid Sattlement Funds beginning July 1, 2024,
and ending June 30, 2025,

nvestment Earnings 3 500
Opicid SettlementFurnd 58,839
TOTAL ARPA Funds $ 89,330

Wallace £, Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners



4023 May 2, 2024 {continued) IV.A. (DRAFT) Page 26

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

CAPRITAL PROJECTS ORDINANCE
SCHOOL CONSTRUCTON FUND

This Capital Projects Ordinance Is being authorized for the School Conatruction Fung,

Section 1: REVENUES - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in this School Construction Funds beginning July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025,
General Assembly - Intermiadiate School 5 5 000,000

TOTAL 3CHOOL. CONSTRUCTION FUND i 5,000,000

Bection 2: APPROPRIATIONS - It is estirmated that tha following revenues will be
available for appropriation in the Schosl Construction Funds beginning July 1, 2024, and
ending June 30, 2025,

TOTAL SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION FUND b 5,000,000

Intermediate School B 5,000,000

Wallace E. Netson, Chairman
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners

I T TR T Yy
WORK SESSION
June 17, 2024
100 p.m,
The Perguimans County Board of Cammissioners Werk Session on Juna 17, 2024 waz cancelled.

Wk ook kN MR Kk kR Rk ok oE K



W.B. - Page 1

). ax T
Mertlord, N.C, 27%4

Phone; (2372) 426-7010
{2582y 420-53304
Fax; (252) 4264034

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

June 26, 2024

Solid Waste Release;

Due to clerical error, 100 Solid Waste entered in erro
one. Account No. 401237,

. Should have only been

Perguimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of apportunite in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.




W.C1l. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: June 18, 2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Jovy Haves 30C, SEC. NO.:_7664

POSITIGN: Income Maintenance Caseworker I DEPT.; Social Services
wmesmasriekifls, Hayes is not fully qualified as an IMC I {Grade 83), therefore is an IMC |
(Grade 61)working against the IMC [l position for one yeap***#+xkxs

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFEGTIVE DATE: __July 3,204 ==
GRADE:G1 __STEP3 ___ SALARY:_ $34,955
—, "

T

—_—

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[} JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

L DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[:] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: _______ SALARY:

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION,

Date

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,
La o b s DT ET L
DEPA "W}, RECOMMENDATION CC;Z{:;Y MANAGER APPROVAL
M- TN
.gﬁh’;.ﬂm Vs a,l/lj/b

bire: M‘-ﬁ

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: June 55 5024 ' 8¢ 2

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Stacy Simpson S0C. 8EC. NO,:_2480

POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker H DEPT.: Social Services

wewmooeecls, Simpson is not fully qualified as an IMC 1l (Grade 63), therefore is an IMC |
(Grade 67)working against the IMC H position for a yeapr o

X NEW EMPLOYEER EFFECTIVE DATE:____July 8. 2024
GRADE: 61 STEP: 3 SALARY: _$24,955.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: ___ STEP: SALARY:

[} JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 34
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

Date

Ll RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS5 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Fodrd e o o e e e e e Sk oy ke

co %YMANA & +éQVAL

w*m 7 24

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C2, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: June 21, 2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:  Shawn Mims SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION:__Part Time Fillin AEMT__ DEPT.: EMS
A NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE; July 1, 2024

GRADE: 66 STEP: 1 SALARY: $19.95 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:; July 1, 2025

CURRENT: GRADE: STER: SALARY:

D JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
m DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DERPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATLS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIOGNARY PERIOD,
D DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED CQUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

TR R e o ol e o e o R

DEPARTMENT,RECOMMENDATI COUNTY MANAG AP&OVAL

E: 4/9*5/95'7'

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



1T Skt )

V.C3. - Pape 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: June 21, 2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:  Kaglyn Melton $0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: _Part Time Fill I EMT DEPT.: EMS
X NEWEMPLOYEE BEFFECTIVE DATE: July 1,2024

GRADE: 64 STEP: 1 SALARY: $18.26 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD; July 1, 2026

SALARY:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:

(]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

v Ak b Rk ke A Ak Ao

DEPARTMENT RF?DMMENDAT%DN COUNTY MANAGER APPRQVAL

W gakl,

TE: 4/&5{/19’ Dre. G!Z‘ﬂ |14
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



LN byt

IV.C.3. - Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: June 21, 2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: ___ Bristyl Riddick SOC. S8EC. NO.:

POSITION:__Part Time Fill [n EMT - DEPT.: EMS

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: July 1, 2024
GRADE:___64 STEP.__{ ___ SALARY: $18.26 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: July 1, 2025

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] JOB PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
i DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE:; STEP: SALARY:
il DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

F RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Data GRADE: BTEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

FAeh R AR N TN WH W e ke

DEPAWPV “h mCWAL

ohre: /éls [y one:_0|29] 24

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



By n g

W.E3. - Page 3
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: June 21, 2024

COUNTY QF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: ___Dakota Mayo 80C, SEC. NO.:

POSITION: _Part Time Fill ln EMT DEPT,: EMS

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: July 1, 2024
GRADE:____64__ STEP:_ 1 SALARY: $18.26 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: July 1, 2025

i e O PO PO T P PR PR T e

GURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[} JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
[l DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP:  SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
U DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

[l RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: S5TEPR: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLQYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/IHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

W Aok ek e e e e g e A

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION CDMA@ER APPROVAL
]
TE: é/ 95{/9,‘-{ MTE: lg,lw ?"\‘

FINANCE OFFICER

D

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.C.4. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ____6/25/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Lauren Simmons S0C. S8EC. NO.;
POSITION: _ Part Time Fill In Paramedic| DEPT.: EMS
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: July 1, 2024
GRADE: 68  STEP: 2  SALARY: $22.33 Hourly
July 1, 2025
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY;
[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE}
0] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
[] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION EOR STEP
Drate RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIOMNARY PERIOD.

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Data

[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Diate GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

e e ke I e R e e

mpmw%ﬁw COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
7 L

m/ﬁ:d é@;’@‘?’ MTE:MQ/Z,t@/w

FINANCE CFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



‘ 1\ - P
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 6/2879024 o8¢ 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Michael Straka - ;SOC. SEC, NO.:
POSITION:__Part Time Fill In Paramedic / Assistant Megicél Director DEPT..___ EMS

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: __July 1. 2024 "
GRADE:__68 __STEP:___18'__ SALARY:_$32.98Hourly’

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: _July 1, 2028

CURRENT: GRADE STEP: SALARY:
(] JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
N DATE OF SUCCESSFUL compu;-:ﬂow OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
0 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
B! DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
L1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Ll RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLQYEE 1S BEING RECDMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY

LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:

PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY. :
f

*W*W*W*W**W*W***W**W

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION CG% MANAGER APPROVAL

DA@ ) &/ %8y 'MTE: lzb{/i"’

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



it T4
VL6, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:; 6/13/2024

COUNTY OF PERGQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: __ Tayior R. Russell S0C, SEC. NO.:
POSITION:__Full Time Certified Telecommunicator HI‘* DEPT.: 211
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:___ July 1, 2024 -

GRADE:__ 68  STEP: 6.  SALARY: $24.81 Hourly -
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: _ July 1. 2025

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[1 JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: = STEP: _____ SALARY:
LJ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCESSFUL PROEA.-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

U RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

WAk o e e e Ao o de de e o A

DEPARW COUNTY MANAgER APPROVAL

nmé: F éf/ﬂ‘!/élﬂ B)LTE: GHAGJ’ /2"“

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C.7. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:  06/17/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEEPROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Teraesa Yalentine S0C. S8EC. NC.:

POSITION: _Bata Manager/CAL Assistant DEPT.:_Center for Active Living

[ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STER: SALARY
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[.]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
B DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

X 71172024 pate oF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
[ate

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

R ke B T

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER) APPROVAL
7 AR W o ols esth
4 | '
DATE: _ (6 - /7wgﬂﬂﬁ/ DATE: k=171~ 24
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revisad 7/05



W.C.8. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: June 3, 2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Marleny Gargia S0C, BEC, NO.;_4936

POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker || DERT.: Social Services

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY

[J J0B PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

[] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF FROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

O DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR 8TEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

X 6/3 0/2024 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATHON,
Date

RECOMMENDATFON AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 18 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED QN HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
Wl R Rkt Ak ddkkkg
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
). froute Heath t@
DATE une 3. 2024 DATE: C’/ ‘f/ 24

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



v.C.9. - ¥Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 6/25/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Ghloe Sehimeyer 50C, SEC. NO.:
POSITION: _Full Time EMT DEPT.: EMS

[1 NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: — SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[l JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
[l DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

X __8/1/2024 pATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION.
Date Reclass Yo PV

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

ki kR N e

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COYNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
/ } a0 Mi— Wifeaths
DAFE: é/&{éﬂﬁ’ ATE: _(@‘E/H f’ ™M

F 7

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: BABL20R4 - Page 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Tara Fowler ‘ | 50C, SEC. NO.:
POSITION: __Part Time Fill In Paramedic DEPT. EMS

[7  NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

GURRENT GRADE STEP: SALARY:

[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR. 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

X 6/6/2024 paTE OF EMPLOYEE REMOVAL FROM ROSTER
Rrate ]

0 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: L BTEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE {$ BEING RECOMWMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

e ol WA v W e e o e e e e

DEPARTMENT REGOMMENDATION CCDJ MANAGER APPROVAL

A é/;@’f: dare:_G-21-2

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM - DATESUBMITTED: __ €/g/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEEIPRDBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

$0C. SEC, NO.:

NAME: . Brian Hickman

POSITION:__ Part Time Fill in Paramedic DEPT. EMS

[T NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE;
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIDNAR‘( PERIOD:

CURRENT’ GRADE: STEF’ SALARY

LI gos PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR - 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE}
O DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Pate TIONARY PERIOD.

X  6/6/2024 pATE OF EMPLOYEE REMOVAL FROM ROSTER
Date

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMF‘LOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: _______ STEP:. SALARY

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

ko dede b e e R R R RN R

DEPA;?VT RE MMENDATION GO!J?TY MANAG APPROVAL

é/é@ DAJTE: ~" Z"LI'- ‘2}‘,

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Rev_ised 7105



STEP/MERIT INCREASES FOR JULY 1, 20Mp.1. - Page 1

b Grade/5)  Step/Merit
Employee Name Appt Date§ £ Classification tep {3%)
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
Loileer Melonald [//1/23) gy ki PTIF TC-I 711/24 (Reckass) B4 $18.26
Matayla Jones (2/1/24) 71102024 | £ PTIFI TC-| PT/F{ TC- B4/1 $18.26
COUNTY MANAGER
Halen Hunter (7/1/07} 7HROIT T OFT Deputy Finance Gfficer 71724 (Grade per CM) | 84113 | $50,910.00
Tracy Mathews (1/12/04) A5 1 FT Finance Officer 711124 (Grade per CM) | 78113 $94,287,00
Trevor Miles (11/1/21) TR0 ) FT Planning Asslstant 71124 (Merit per CM) G178 545,303.00
Casey White (97747} THRe24 | FT Human Resourcas Coordinator TH124 (Reclass per CM) | 68/ 545,303 .00
S0GIAL SERVICES
Ranisha Me:cer (2/1/22) | o713 | FT ] Social Watk Suparvisor Il | 7/124 (Step) V73271 85787000
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

Nicole Antlerson 8rii2021 | FT Paramedic | 7/1/24 (Step per ESD) b8/6 $24.6
Clitton Beaman AN2023 § FT Parsmadic Shiff Supervisor 7/%/24 (Grade per ESD) | 727 830,07
Bethany Butiram M3 FT Paramedic/MH Caordinator 711124 (Grade per ESD) | 747 530.07
Sonia Davenport (06778702} THR024 | FY AEMT 1 711/24 (Reclass) 87110 52597
Gary Wayne Jordan R0y | ET Paramedic Shift Supervisar THI24 (Grade per ESD) | 7207 530.07
Morgan Lilly 4112023 | FT AENMT | 711124 (Step per £5D) 66/4 82147
Heathsr Miller THI2022 1 FT Paramedic Shift Supervisor 71134 (Grade per ESD) | 72/6 $28.35
TWilliarm ‘Rob' Nchel (471724} R4 | FY Paramedic tf 711124 (Reclass) 6416 526,72
Jenathan Nixon (4/1/00) i T FT Emergency Services Director 711124 (Grade) 80116 | 5110,818.00
Alyssa Polumbo TR0 F OFT Paramedic/Compliance Officer 71124 (Grade & Step) 7205 528.64
Julie Solesbae {717/1/99) JH/023 1 FT  Assistant Emergency Services Diractor | 771724 (Grade & Btep) | 76/18 $92,927.00
Robert Watkins 4172024 | ET Paramedic Shift Supervisor 711124 (Grade per ESD) | 72M 527.98
Jemes Wheeler (8/1/23) 012023 ) T Paramedic | THi24 (Stap per ESD) B6/5 $24.04
Jessica White (3/7/75) 712024 3 FT Paramadic |l 71/24 {Reclass) 08/5 £25.08
Tenya Ayers (3/1/18) 71102024 § PT PT Paramedic I 71124 (Reclass) 69/3 $23.90
Brian Brown (9/1721] 71112024 | PT PT Paramedic | 711124 (Reclass) 68/2 $23.33
Hazelene Byrum (70/1/99) 711024 | PT PT AEMT ¢ 711724 (Step per ESD) | 66/7 $23.09
Lainey Chappall BI/2023 1 PT PTEMT 71424 (Grade per E50) | 64/1 518.26
Brayden Clemens 2Hi2024 | PT PT EMT TH /24 {Grade per ESD) | 6471 $18.26
TyRee Hughes BH2023 | PT PT EMT 7H/24 {Grade per ESD) { 641 $18.26
Andrew Jones 20/2024 1 PY PTEMT 711124 (Grade per £80} | 641 51826
Kerry Lahr oitfa022 1 PT PTEMT 7124 (Grade per ESD) | 641 $18.26
Tabitha Marlin o022 ¥ BT PTEMT TH/24 (Grade per ESD) | 641 518,20
Kristin Jannings (9/1/21) 9021 | PT PTAEMT | 7H124 (Step per ESD) 6672 52044
Nathan McKecuan 1012023 ) PT PT EMT 711124 (Grade per ESD) § G4/t $18.26
WEREF Vieaas {7714795] 12018 | PT 1 Varamedic | 24 (Step per E5D) 8817 $25.21
TR VanTgamety (07 1/ 2Uf THi2e20 | PT PTAEMT 711724 {Step per ESD) 6612 $20.44
Corhin Nixon 22004 | BT PT EMT 71124 (Grade per ESD) | 6411 $18.26
Brian Fauli, Jv. {1/1714) M2l PY PT AEMT it 71124 {Reclass) 74 $22.43
Brooke Perry 30T P PT EMT 711724 (Grade per ESD) g4 $18.26
Atexander Ross 21172023 § PT PT Paramedic ¢ 711124 {Step per ESDY) 6812 $22.33
Heldi Russel 22078 | PT PTEMT 7724 (Step per EBD) | 6473 579,16
Mark Symons 11897 1 PY PTEMT 711124 (Grade per ESD} | 64/5 320,14
Charles vonRasenbery 121120231 PT PTEMT 71124 (Grade per ESD) | 641 518.26
Jahn vonRasenberg (12/1776] 22018 | PT BT Paramedic Il 711124 (Step per ESDY | 6873 $22.87
Lisa Whidbee (&/14708) /142006 | PT PT AEMT Il 7/1/24 (Stap per ESD) | 66/5 $21.99
Lindsay Winslow oo ) PT PT EMT 71124 (Grade per ESD) | 6472 518.72
Sophia Wright BM2022 1 PT BT EMT 71724 (Grade per ESD) | 641 $18.26
William Wright 912023 § PT PT EMT THi24 (Grade per ESD) | 64M 31826
Ghloe Sehimeyer BM2024 | PT PT EMT 71124 (Reclass to PT) G471 518.26




STEP/MERIT INCREASES FOR JULY 1, 20Mp.1. - pPage 2

I Grade/S]  Step/Merit
Employee Name Apnt Datef 1= Classification tep (3%)
BUILDING INSPECTIONS
Erle Solesbea (11/1/19) 70402022 § FT Assistant Building Inspector 71124 (Merit) 6774 | $46,862.00
William) Wynne, Jr. (7/1723) 711/2023 | FT Code Eaforcement Qfficer 711124 (Step) 61/2 534,124 00
REGISTER OF DEEDS
onna nelps (6/1/03) | 712017 1 FT Assistant Register of Deeds ] 71124 (Merit) | 80111 540,859.00
SHERIEF'S OFFICE
Rendal Hareel (007 703) 712008 ) FT Serguant | 711/24 (Grade & Merlt) | 7207 | $62,543.00
Brian Watson (171715 742025 1 FT Investigator | 71124 (Grade & Merl) | 736 | $63.800.00
Damon Sizemore (8/1/17} 812017 [ FT Cenified Deputy 711124 (Grade) 88/5 849,949.00
William Wright (671/22) 8172022 | FY Cartified Deputy 71124 (Grade) gar2 | $46,437.00
James durkett, Jr. (1721} a2t | PT Part-Time Cerlified Deputy 711124 (Grade) 68/S $24.01
Daniel Turmer (%/1/21] 92021 | FT Cerlified Daputy THI24 (Grade) 687 | $52,446.00
Faran Sawyer (1/1/16) 1112016 | F7 Cerified Deputy/SRC 71124 (Grade) 686 { §51,197.00
Shelton While (7775700} 2112017 | FT Sheriff 71724 (Grade) 7916 | $106,045.00
URARGeI0 M. FTREIGTWEay (7 1743] | 3H1/2003 | F1 Certified Depuly 711724 (Grade) A8/ | §46,437.00
Stephen Chappell {7/17/08) 40172008 | F¥ Animal Contral Offfcer 711124 {Grade) 638 | 543,138.00
TAYIGT iCREy 10/ 1743 8172043 | FT Gertifted Deputy T2 (Grade) 682 | $46,437.00
Christopher Mutray (8/1/74) gEote § FT Cerfified Deputy/SRQ THI24 {Grade) 68/6 $51,197.00
Brian Bakar (8/1/77} 71112021 | FT Animal Control Officer 71124 (Grade) B35 | $41,084.00
Macey Gappel (6/1/22) 6/1/2022 | FT Administrative Assistant 711124 (Grade) B1M $35,830.00
Ryan Cappet (T111/21) ARG FT Certified Deputy 711124 {Grade) e/ | 548.760.00
Ray Fesperman (/26/05] 71112008 | FT Sergeant [ 71124 (Grade) 728 | $61,055.00
James Fawden | T TITT) 3207 1 ET Investigator | 711734 (Grade) 737 | $65,357.00
Brian Gregory (11/25/15) o202 | OFT Ceified Deputy 711124 {Grada) B85 | $5%,197.00
Dean Poiumbo, Jr. (771/27) 7112001 | FT Certified Dapuly 711124 (Grade) B84 | 548,760.00
Thornas Reid (7/5/05] 70T L FT Chigf Daputy 711124 (Grade) 756 | $73,157.00
Prestan Ward, Jr. {7277700] 3017 T ET Investigator } THI24 {Grade) 737 | 565,357.00
Lacy Rabeson, Il (3/1/20) 71112024 | FT Investigator ! 71124 (Reclass) 7416 | $66,672.00
Laraya Benks (10/1/19} 17112023 | FT investigator I 711124 (Reclass) 748 | $66,672.00
Quirstors Jordan, Jr. (6/1/04) 7/1/2005 | FT Investigator Il 71124 {Reclass) 748 | §66,672.00
David Murray (7/1/08) 12/7/20171 ET Investigatar fi 711124 (Reclass) 748 | $66,672.00
LeAnne Wynne (70/1/08] 7112022 | OET Investigaior 11 71124 (Reclass) 746 {1 $66,672.00
vosnua oSt Russall (10723 1107172023 | FT Investigater 1! 71124 {Reclass} 7416 $66,872.00
TAX DEPARTMENT
Kimberly A. Bray (1/8/07) | G M Assistant Tax Administrator I THIZA (Mer) | 66114 | 556,987.00
WATER DEPARTMENT
Vincent Bockelman (177722) HR022 | FT Water Technlciar | THI24 (DW Merit) 589 $36,462.00
Roberf Smith (7/1/19) 72018 | FT Water Technigian | 7/1/24 (DW Merif) 58i5 1 535 462.00
Chatles Lolies (1/1/16) 112017 | FT Supervisor 7/1124 (Grade & Merit) | 755 | $86,754.00
Reber! Efioft {12108/14) 352002 1 FT Equinment Qperator 71124 {Grade no RC) | 64M0 | $47,332.00
Maribeth Harris (10/1/21) 70112024 1 FT Office Manager 71/24 (Raclass) 65/8 $48,265.00
steven Stalings (70/7/79) 71172024 | FY Water Plant Operater i 711724 {Recless) 6914 | 3$65,031.00

VERIFICATION STATEMENT:

Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the 8oard, and Casey White, Human Resourcs Coordinator, have received the proper Employes Action Forms signed by the

Department Head and County Manager that will be filed in the employees' personnel files..

() Ae.

Casey White, Human Resource Coordinator

Mary Hunnicutt,




BUDGET AMENDMENT

IV.E. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUND

NO. 1

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
1st DAY OF JULY, 2024, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2024 - 2025 BUDGET,

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER PDESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE l DECREASE
10-360-004 EMS - MIH Program 5,750
10-592-735 EMS - MiH Program 5,750

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 24/25 budget to include grant funding as awardd for the EMS MiH

(Mobile integrated Healthcare) Program.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HERERY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, ON THIS 1st DAY OF JULY, 2024,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 1st DAY OF JULY, 2024,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



5130724, 12:05 PM Mail » Mary Hunnicult - Outlaok
IV.F.1. - Page 1

Fwel: ARC&D

Frank Heath <frankheath@perquimanscountync.govs
Thy 5/30/2024 11:25 AM
Ta:Mary Hunnicutt «MHunnicutt@perguimanseountync.govs

sent from my U.S.Cellular® Smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Lynn Mathis <mahitabell@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 11:09:34 AM

To; Frank Heath <frankheath@ perguimanscountyne. govs
Subject: ARCED

Frank;

With current obligations, | have missed the last ARC&D mtg and will be unable to
attend the June 6th mtg. | am also no longer interested in long solo drives to attend
meetings. Based on that | think it would be a good idea to find another person to sit

on that committee,

In addition, as a former County Planner, | had noted that my primary interest was to
serve on the Planning Board. | realize after 10 years that the County is not interested;
therefore, | will turn my interest to other endeavors,

Wishing all the best.

Sincerely,

Lynn Mathis

htios:fouticok.offica.com/mallfintioxfid/AAMEATK T OTNININILWEAN TN GMOY Y7 TR TYRMIYAY RN INWRSAAAAA AA DAY PRV ATt Y 1M



IV.E2&3. - Page 1

Rer Commitiee Beappointments

Mary Hunmicutt <MHuonnicni@pergquimanseountync, govi

Thu 5/30/2024 3:22 PM

To:Amanda Layden <Alayden(@perquimanscountync.gove

Thanks, Iwill let the Commissioners know about Chad's resignation.
Thanks

Mary

From: Amanda Layden <Alayden(@perguimanscountyne.gove
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 2:27 PM

To: Mary Hupgticult <M Hunnicutt@perquimanscountyne, govs
Ce: Howard Withams =hwilliamsdperquimanscountyne. govis

Subrject: Re: Committee Reappointments

Chad said NO, so we would need someone for New Hope. Kathryn and Pete are good 1o stay on the Board,
Thank vou,

A

EREINS

Vi
ety
Syt
EREE AT

Ploritoed, s

rom: Mary Hunnieutt <MHunnteutt@@perquimanscountyne, gove
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 2:57 PM
To: mlawrence@pettigrewlibraries.org <mlawrence(@pettigrewlibraries, org>; Amanda Layden
<Alayden{perquimanscountyne gov; Howard Withams <hwilliams@perquimanscoumtyne.gov; A Jordan
“ajordanipergdss.net=; reorprewidperqdss.net <rcorprewi@pergdss.nets; tourismdirector@visitperquimans.com
“tourismdirector@visitperquimans.com=; woodardsex@inteliport.com <woodardsrx{@inteliport.com:
Subject: Committee Reappointments

The following individual terms are due to expire on June 30, 2024:

Appt. Expire
Date Date
TA2020 | 6/30/2024

Member Name Board/Committec Term

Lyons, Ir.. Rodney Darnell | Local Library Board 4 yrs,

13 B LR ¥ ‘ P i
Ditard, Brenda Social Services Board (2nd term) 3yrs. | 712021 ) 6/30/2024
McDonald, Stephen Tourism Development Authority (Industry Rep) | 2 yrs, | 7/1/2022 | 6/30/2024

Please let me know before the end of June if these individuals wish to continue to serve and are eligible to serve
another term. All you will need to do is to send me an e-mail stating that you are recommending the reappointment
of these individuals.

Thanks.

Mary P. Hunnicutt PO Box 45

Clerk to the Board Hertford, NC 27044
Perquiimans County Phone: (252) 426-8484

Fax: (252) 426-4034

Perguimens Cownty's Vision:
Ta be a compunily of opportunity in whict to live, leavn. work. prosper and play.



IW.F.4, - Page 1

Re: Committee Reappointwents

Mary Hunnicutt <MHunnicult@perquimanscountyne, govs

Mon 6/3/2024 §:37 AM

Totourismdirectoriggvisitperquimans.com <tourismdirector@visitperquimans. com>

Thank you!

Mary

Get Qutlock for i08

From: Stacey Layden <tourismdirectoridvisitperquimans. com

Sent; Monday, June 3, 2024 8:24:43 AM

To: Mary Hunnicutt <MHunnicutti@perquimanscountyne. govs

Subject: Re: Commitiee Reappointments

I am recommending the reappointment of Steve MeDonald to another term with the TDA. Thank you.

Seat from my iPhone

On May 28, 2024, at 2:57 PM, Mary Hunnicutt <mbunsicuttiperquimanscountyne.govs wrote:

The following individual terms are due to expive on June 34, 2024;

: : ‘ ; - Appt. Lxpire
Member Name Board/Committee Term ppt Expire
Date Date

Lyons, Jr., Rodney Darnell | Local Library Board A vrs, | /12020 1 6/30/2024
Wheeler, Kathryn Recreation Advisory Committee - At Large Jyrs, { TA202] | 6/30/2024
White, Pete Recreation Advisory Committee - At Large Jyrs. | V2021 | 6/30/2024
Nixon, Chad Recreation Advisory Commitiee - New Hope Jyrs. | TA2028 | 6/30/2024
Dillard, Brenda Social Seevices Board (2w term) LHLZ02Y | 653072024

Please fet me know before the end of June if these individuals wish to continue to serve and are eligible to serve
another term. Al you will need 1o do is to send me an e-mail stating that you are recommending the reappointment

of these individuals,
Thanks.

Mary P. Hunnicutt

Clerk to the Board

Perguimans County

PO, Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252)426-8484

Fax: (252) 426-4034

E-Mail: mbunnicutt@@perquimanscountyne.goy

Perguimans Counly's Vision.
To be o community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.




W.F5. - Page 1

Re: Committee Reapnointments

stacey Layden <lourismdirector@visitperquimans.coms

Mon 6/3/2024 8:25 AM

To:Mary Hunnicutt <MHunticuti@@perquimanscountyne.govs

I am recommending the reappointment of Steve MeDonald to another term with the TDA. Thank you,
Sent from my iPhone

On May 28,2024, at 2:57 PM, Mary Hunnicutt <mbunnicoit@@perguimanscountync.govi wrote:

The following individual terms are due (o expire on June 30, 2024;

Member Name Board/Committee Term A[)p.t- Exp i.rc
Date Date
Wheeler, Kathrvn Recreation Advisory Committee - At Larse 3 yrs, 7'/‘1./’2022 6/30/2024
White, Pete Recreation Advisory Conmittee « At Large 3 yrs, 72021 | 6/30/2024
Nixon, Chad Recreation Advisory Comnnittee - New Hope Iyrs. | 7712021 1 6/30/2024
Dillard, Brenda Social Services Board (2nd term) v, | 12021 1 6/30/2024
MeDonald, Stephen Tourtsm Development Authority (Industry Rep) § 2 yrs. | 7/1/2022 | 6/30/2024

Please tet me know before the end of June if these individuals wish to continue to serve and are eligible (o serve
another term. AH yvou will need to do i3 to send me an e-matl staling that you are recommending the reappointment
of these individuals,

Thanks.

Mary P. Hunnicutt
Clerk to the Board
Perguimans County
P.OL Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944
Phone: (252)426-8484
Fax: (252) 4264034

Perqueimans County's Fision:
Tor he a community of opportunitly in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



v.G.1. - Page

ALBEMARLE COMMISSION
SENIOR NUTRITION CONTRACT

This Agreement entered into as of this first day of July 2024, by and between

PERQUIMANS COUNTY (heremafier referred to as Contractor), and the Albemarle
Commission. (hereinafler referred to as AC), with offices located at 512 South Church
St., Hertford, Novth Carolina, WITNESSETH THAT:

WHEREAS, AC wishes to make available certain services to elderty residents

within a service area hereafler deseribed; and,

WHEREAS, the Contractor warrants that it 13 capable of providing the services

hercafter described; and,

a3

WHEREAS, the Contractor destres 1o assist AC in this endeavor;
NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto do agree as follows:

Employment of Contractor: AC hereby agrees to engage the Contraclor to
perform the services hereinafter set forth.

Time of Performance: The services of the Contractor are to commence on
July 1, 2024, and shall be completed by June 30, 2025,

Scope and location of Services: The Contractor shall do, perform, and carry out
in a satisfactory and proper manner, as determined by AC, the agreements and
assurances required in the Request for Proposal and the services specified in No.
35~-Special Conditions.

Personnel: The Contractor represents that it has, or will secure at its own
expenses, all personnel required in performing the services under this Agreement.
Such personnel shabl not be employees of, or have any contractual relationship
with AC. All personnel engaged in the work shall be fully qualified.

It s understood and agreed that LUREE SAWYER shall represent the Contractor
as Project Manager in the performance of this Apreement. Any change in such
Project Manager shall be subject to approval of AC.

Compensation: The Contractor and AC expressly understand and agree that in no
event will the total compensation and reimbursement paid thereunder by the AC
exceed the maximum of Thirteen Thousand and Four Hundred Sixty Six
Dollars and 52 Cents (13,466.52) for 999 hours of Nutrition Service, and shall
constitute full and complete compensation for the Contractor’s services
hereunder,



6.

9.

10.

NM.G.1. - Page

Reimbursement Rate Per Unit of Service: Albemarte Commission will reimburse
the Contractor §13,48 for each hour of Nutrition Service served to eligible
clients, such units of service being defined in No. 35 -~ Special Conditions.

Reprogramming of Funds: It is understood and agreed that, in the event that the
amount of funds recetved from the North Carolina Division of Aging is reduced,
AC may in turn, decrease the total compensation and reimbursement to be paid
hereunder and in accordance with Paragraph 14, changes in the Scope of Services.

Change of Reimbursement. At Hs sole discretion, AC may re-negotiate the
reimbursement shown in Paragraph 6 of this Agreement, However, in no case
will AC Increase the overall amount shown in Paragraph 3.

The parties agree they will consider increaging the reimbursement rate only under
two clrcumstances:

a) LIpon a showing by Contractor that actual costs have increased due to
factors beyond Contractor’s conirol (e.g., increases in gasoline costs,
union settlement on wages, ete.); or

) Lipon o showing by Contractor that actual costs have increased due 1o a
sudden increase in client load (e.g., due to a disaster). In the event that the
reimbursement rate is increased, the total units of service to be delivered
will be correspondingly decreased.

reimbursement rate under any circumstances which show that actual costs
are less than projected; including, but not limited to, circumstances in
which:

a) Overall costs of providing service are shown to be less than forecast in
the Contractor’s original bid for this service; or

b) The Contractor fails to document the requived cost-sharing, such that the
AC reimbursement rate exceeds 100 percent of service costs. n the event
The reimbursement rates are decreased, AC may, at its option, increase
The total number of umts of service to be delivered.

Method of Payment: After the first month, Contractor shall submit a monthly
report to AC on the number of service umits delivered and capital cost through
the end of prior month for reimbursement.

Documentation of Expenses: Contractor shall maintain full and complete
documentation ol ail expenses associated with performing the scope of work
under the contract. Expenses documentation shall include: time sheets for AC
clients; receipts for any supplies purchased for use on this contract; any applicable

2



]

1

1.

~

2

W.G.l, - fPage

subcontract expenditures; and such other documentation necessary to substantiate
overall costs of delivering the contracted service (including Contractor
contribution as well as amounts reimbursed by AC),

Payment by Service Recipient: No individual receiving services under the
terms of this Agreement shall be required (o pay any part of the cost of the
service, However, reciptents shall be given the opportunity by the Contractor
to make some contribution for the service in a manner approved by the AC,

Contracior shall post a notice in a conspicuous place, stating that no charge is
Made for the service. but that contributions will be accepted. Contractor shall
furnish envelopes to all clients for confidential contributions. Contractor

shall offer a locked box in a convenient location for confidential deposit of
envetopes,

Cost Sharing: Cost Sharing is any money received by Contractor as 2

direct result of contract activity, Contractor shall maintain daily records of
activity, Contractor shall maintain daily records of activity, Program income shall
be used in the same year it is received to provide additional services.

Monttoring. Auditing and Reporting: The Contractor agrees to submit to audit
by AC, the State of North Carolina, or the lederal government for a three vear
period following final payment under the terms of this Agreement. The
Contractor agrees to permit monitoring by AC, its staff and appropriate
representatives, and 1o comply with such reporting procedures as may be
established by AC. The Contractor further agrees that all pertinent financial
records shall be made available for copying upon request by AC, the state or
federal government, or their agents,

It Is understood and agreed that the report procedurcs established by AC may
inctude, but not be limited to, the names and addresses of individuals receiving
services under the terms of this contract, with the understanding that no
personal information obtained from any individual will be disclosed by AC

in a form which allows identification of the individual, without the written
consent of the individual,

ft is understood and agreed that the report procedures established by AC may
also include actual costs incurred per unit of service including both AC costs
and contractor contributions.

It is further understood that the agency is responsible to AC for clarifying any
audil exceptions that may arise rom AC independent audit. the Department of
Human Resources audit, or any federally conducted audit. AC requires the
Contractor to send a copy of their audit when received from the independent
auditors. In addition, contractors are responsible for paying any governmental
funds that may be part of the audit exception.

3



V.G.1. - Page

Changes: AC may, from time to tinie, require changes in the Scope of Services
to be performed. Such changes, mcluding any increase or decrease in the amount
of the Contractor’s compensation which is mutually agreed upon between AC and
the Contractor, shall be incorporated in written smendments to this Agreement.

Termination of Agreement for Cause: If through any cause the Contractor shall
Farl to fulfil} in timely and proper manner its obligations under this Agreement, or
i'the Contractor shall violate any of the covenants, agreements or stipulations of
this Agreement, AC shall thereupon have the right to terminate this Agreement
by giving written notice to the Contractor of such termination and specifying the
eftective date thereof, The date of notice shall be at least five (5) davs before the
AC effective date of such termination,

In the event of termination, such data, studies, surveys, drawings, maps and
reports prepared by the Contractor shall, at the option of AC, become its property
and the Contractor shall be entitled to receive just and equitable compensation for
any satisfactory work completed on such documents and other materials. Client
files of the agency, developed under this contract shall become the property of the
AC upon completion and/or termination of this contract.

Notwithstanding the above, the Contractor shall not be relieved of Hability 10 AC
by virtue of any breach ol the Agreement by the Contractor, and AC may
withhold any payments to the Contractor for the purpose of set-off untii such time
as the exact amount of damages due AC from the Contractor 1s determined.

Cancetlation for Convenience of AC: AC may cancel this Agreement at any tinie
by giving written notice to the Contractor of such cancellation and specifying the
effective date of such cancellation. If the Agreement is canceled by AC as
provided herein, the Contractor will be paid for work satisfactorily completed.

Disputes: Any disputes which arise 1n the interpretation of this contract shall be
resolved in the tollowing manner:

a) The Contractor shall submit a letter to AC specifying the nature of the
dispute asking for resolution of the digpute.

b) The Executive Director of the AC will meet with the Contractor to resolve
the dispute. The Executive Director of the AC will document the resolution in a
letter to the Project Manager.

¢} If the Contractor is dissatistied with the resolution of the dispute decided
by the AC Executive Director, the Contractor may appeal the Executive
Divector’s decision in writing to the AC Budget and Personnel Commitiee,



18.

823

20

IV.G.1. - Page

) The AC Budget and Personne] Committee will consider the appeat at its
next scheduled meeting, which shall occur ne fess than 10 days following receipt
of the written appeal request. The decision of the Budget and Personnel
Committee is final.

Subcontracting: None of the work or service covered by this Agreement shall be
subcontracted without the prior written approval of AC. All approved
subcontracts must conform Lo the applicable requirements sct forth in this
Agreernent and must attach and include by reference Appendix A - Scope of
Services,

liance with Service Standards and Required Proce Contractor shall
perform the services set forth in this Agreement in compliance with applicable
standards and procedures specified in Appendix A - Scope of Services,
Contractor further agrees to comply with applicable standards for this service
which are, or may be, specified by the North Carolina Division of Aging, any
other State of North Carolina agency, the Division of Aging Policy Manual, and
the AC Policy Manual.

Service Priorities: Contractor shall give priority for service 1o those older people
with the greatest soctal and economic need. Where the nature of the service
allows, Contractor shall make special eflorts to serve the moderately impaired.
1solated and homebound elderly on a priority basis, as set out in the proposal and
as indicated in the service standards established by the Division of Aging.

Equal Opportunity and Affirmative Action: In carrying out this contract,
Contractor shall deny none of the benefits or services of the program to any
eligible recipient on the grounds of age, sex, veligion, race, color, handicap, or
national ortgin.

The Contractor also agrees not to discriminate against any employvee or applicant
for employment because of age, race, color, religion, sex, handicap or national
origin. The Contractor shall take affirmative action to insure that applicants are
employed, and that employees are treated during employment without regard to
thetr age, race, color, religion, sex, handicap, or national origin, Such action shail
include, but not be limited to: employment or termination, rates of pay or other
forms of compensation and selection for training, including apprenticeship.

The Contractor shall, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed
by, or on behalf of the Contractor, state that ali qualified applicants will receive
consideration for employment without regard to age, race, color, religion, sex,
handicap, or national origin.

It is further agreed by the Parties that the Contractor shall take affirmative action
to solicit subcontractors with or purchases from minority business enterprises as
delined in the Public Works Imployment Act of 1977, 42 U,5.C. 6705 (1) (2),

5



[t
g

Fa
e

W.G.1. - Page

whete such subeontracting or purchasing, if any, is or may be undertaken under
the terms of this Agreement.

Confidentiality: Any reports, recipient mformation, data, or other materials given
to, or prepared or assembled by the Contractor under this Agreement which AC
requests to be kept confidential, shall not be made available to any individual or
organization by the Contractor without prior written approval of AC.

Ientifieation of Documents: Al reports, maps, and other documents completed
as part of this Agreement, other than documents exclusively for internal use
within AC, shall carry the following statement on the front cover, or a tile page
containing the name of AC.

THE PREPARATION OF THIS (Report, Document. Ete) WAS FINANCED IN
PART THROUGH A FEDERAL GRANT BY THE NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES, IMVISION OF AGING, UNDER
THE PROVISIONS OF TITLE 1L OLDER AMERICANS ACT OF 1965, AS
AMENDED.

Licenses and Permits: Contractor shall maintain all required licenses, permits,

bonds, and insurance required for carrying out the services in Appendix A. the
Contractor shall notify the AC immediately if any reqguired licenses or other
permits are canceled, suspended, or otherwise ineflective, Failure to maintain
proper licenses permits, bonds and insurance shall be a basis for AC disallowing
all or part of payments under this contract or for termination of this agreement for
cause.

Insurance: Notwithstanding any other insurance reguirements, Contractor shall,
within ten (10} days of the effective date of this Agreement, provide AC with a
certificate of insurance for public liability insurance in the minimum amount of
One Hundred Thousand/Three Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100.000/5300,000),
IF Contractor uses a vehicle in fulfilling its dutics under thig Agreement,
Contractor shall also provide evidence of automobile mswrance in the minimum
amount of Twenty-Five Thousand/Fifty Thousand Dollars {($25.000/530,000
liability insurance and Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000) property insurance.
Failure to provide evidence of insurance shall be deemed an automatic violation
of this Agreement and could therefore lead to lermination of the Agreement by
AC. 'The Contractor shall hold AC harmless for any damages to the person or
property of any individual or organization as the result of the execution of the
scope of service to be performed under this Agreement.

Conflict of Interest: The Contractor covenants that it pregently has no interest and
shall not acquire any interest, directly or indirectly, which would contlict in any
manner or degree with the performance of services required to be performed
under this Agreement. The Contractor further covenants that, in the performance
of this Agreement, no person having any such interest shall be employed.




30,

3.

EVE]
il

34

Led
LA

.Gl - Page

Interest of Members of AC and Others: No officer, member, or employee of AC

and no member of its governing body, and nto other public official of the
goverming body of the locality or localities in which the project is situgted or
being carried out who exercises any functions or responsibilities in the review or
approval of this project, shall participate in any decision relating to this
Agreement which affects his or her personal interest or have any personal or
pecumary interest, direct or mndirect, in this Agreement or the proceeds thercof,

Officials not to Benefit: No member of or delegate to Congress, or restdent

commissioner, shall be admitted to any share or part of this contract, or to any
benefit that may arise therctrom.

Assignability: The Contract shall not assign, sublet, or transfer all or any portion
of its interest in this Agreement without the prior written approval of the
Ageney’s Executive Divector or his authorized agent,

Resoyrees Pevelopment: The Contractor shall investigate other agencies and
resources providing services to the elderty and shall coordinate its own services to
minimize overlap and duplication.

Disaster Assistance: In the event that elderly individuals are endangered by the
occurrence of a tornado, fire, flood, severe temperature extremes. or other
disaster-related situation, the Contractor shall cooperate with requests for
assistance from AC on behalf of the elderly individuals.

Attendance at AC Meetipos: 'The Contractor, upon request of AC, shall

attend any committee or special meeting relating to the project, or stalf
development training,

Participant Input: The Contractor shall, with the assistance of AC, develop a
procedure for providing elderly service recipients with an opportunity to assess
and cvaluate the program. This assessment shall be performed on a regular basis.

Applicable Laws, Rules, and Regulations: This contract shall be deemed to have

been executed and performed in the State of North Caroling, and all questions of
interpretation and construction shall be construed by the laws of such State. In
addition, Contractor shall be governed by all applicable Federal, State, and Local
rufes, regulations and policies.

Special Conditions:




.Gl - Page

Appendix A-
CONGREGATE NUTRITION

Service Definition:

The provision of a meal in a group setting,

tnit of Service:

One hour ~fowr hours daily.

Service Objective:

To promote the health and well being of older people through the provision of nutritious
meals and opportunities for social and recreational services and access 1o other services.

Service Activities:

Prepare specific congregate meal site(s) at least 5 days per week for dining.

set up tables, chairs, place settings, and table condiments.

Clean up after meals, washing non-disposable items and digpose of Titler and
garbage,

Welcome participants to site.

Station staff, both paid and volunteers, to keep attendance records and to
encourage dopations to program.

Food Service:

L

Receive meals from caterer or central kitchen, take and record temperatures of alt
hot and cold food items.

Prepare food service line for serving meals.

Supervise portioning of food onto plate by donated and volunteer staff, take food
temperatures again immediately before portioming,

Provide assistance to participants who have difficulty walking or carrying trays,
Review and maintain records on food quality and quantity.

Coordinate Services:

Arrange transporiation to site for participants.

Recruit and train volunteers.

Provide grocery shopping assistance and/or education at least 2 times per month.
Provide for nutrition education at least 2 times per month.

Provide for health and social service information at least once per month.
Provide an exercise program one time per week,

Provide activities daily.

Outreach activities will be conducted to identity and attract health impaired,
socially and/or economically need persons in need of nutntion services,

Preferred Target Groups: Persons who are health hupaired, and who are in need of

nutritional supports or those older persons whose independent living arrangements fack

8



W.G.1. - Page

proper facilities Tor meaf preparation. Those persons who are ambulatory, but lack
sufficient health and/or motivation {o prepare meals regularly.

Locale of Servics:

&

At an approved public or private community facility with the following
characteristics.

Has been approved by the local health department,

Has been inspected by the local {ire department anct meets all tocal and state fire
codes.

Has been approved in writing by the Area Agency on Aging prior to opening.

Is in compliance with 504 Regulations.

Is located near concentrations of preferred target group persons,

Must have at least 12-14 square [eet per person excluding halls, bathrooms,
kitchen arcas.

Must be a facility where all eligible persons feel free to visit and will not offend
their cultural and cthnic preferences.

Must have adequate number of tables and chairs appropriate for older adults.
Must have at least 2 exits which are unlocked during hours of operation.

Must have adequate parking.

Must have a safe and appropriate place to mount and dismouat from vans or other
group transportation vehicles.

Must be heated during colder months to at least 72° F. while participants are
present,

There must be a “termination of services” policy on file for cach participant.

Accesg to Services:

Participants will be referred to service by self, friend, neighbor, or & community
rESOUICE.

Belivery Characteristics:

Meals shall be served at least § days per week at the site.

There shall be a feedback mechanism to obtain intormation on menu preference
of participants, and other issues at site.

The approved menu shall be publicized one week in advance at the site and shall
be identified as the Nutrition Program for the elderly menu and shall specify
serving dates,

Each meal shall provide at least 1/3 of the current recommended daily dietary
allowances Food and Nutrition boards of the National Rescarch Council and shall
meet the following meal pattern when plated for cach participant.

a) 2 ounces cooked edible portion of meat, fish, fowl, eggs; cooked dry beans or

cheese may be used for a maximum of 4 times per month as substitute for one
ounce of meat; textured vegetable protein may only be used as specified in the
Division of Aging Manual.

9



b

)

—

f)

iV.G.1. - Page

Two, one-hall cup servings of vegetables, fruits, and full strength fruit/vegetable

juices, There must be one cold source of Vitamin € which provides at least 1/3

RIA of Vitamin C daily.

One serving enriched or whole grain bread, biscuits, rolls, mufting, sandwich
buns, cornbread, other hot breads or enriched or whole grain cereals or cereal
products such as rice, macaroni, dumplings, pancakes, and waffles,

Ome teaspoon of butter or fortified margarine in a packaged chip,

One, one-half cup serving of dessert which may be fruit, full strength fruit juice.
pudding, gelatin, ice cream, ice milk, sherbet, cake, pie, cookies and similar
foods,

One-half pint of fortified whole, skim, or fow-fat milk, buttermilk, yogust, or
cheese (3 ozs.).

Fruit or juice used as a dessert may not be counted toward the two servings of
vegetables and {ruits,

» (ontractor shall tell the participants about agency procedures for service,
confidentiality, waiting lists, service priovities, complaint and grievance, and
other matters germane to the participants” decision to accept service, and
about g opportunity to make a voluntary contribution to the program.

e Lvery effort shall be made to make the dining room and meals attractive.

e A completed calendar of site activities and programs must be posted at the
beginning of the month,

» Emergency plans must be developed for each site for medical emergencies
and to evacuate the site in case of fire or explosion.

¢ The contractor shall provide adequate staft to operate the program including a
paid contract manager and a paid site manager for the site.

¢ the site manager may be paid from Title {Il funds for no more than 4 hours

per day and shall be responsible for site operations.

Must be able to work well with older adults.

Must be able to keep accurate records.

Must be able to supervise volunteers.

The contractor must develop a plan o recruit, orient, train, and recognize

volunteers.

«  Minimum orientation and iraining shall include:

» & & B

Coniract Manager: Administrative procedures, record keeping systems, reporting,
food safety,

Site Managers: Site procedures, ortentation and traiming for specific volunteer
activities.

10

10



W.G.1, - Page

Al Staft: First axd, cardio-pulmonary resuscitation, physiolepy of aging.
fire/disaster evacuation, shall attend all training required for specific staff
categorics provided by the Division of Aging and/or Area Agency on Aging,

o Al foods must be stored, prepared, held and served in a manner to
preserve optimum flavor and appearance, while retaining nutrients and
food value.

e Staft serving food must use hygtenic techniques and practices in all
handling of the food.

e Food temperatures must be maintained at safe levels (hot 140° +, cold
45%.) throughout all processes from storage through serving.

¢ Contractor must abide by food safety practices required in 1TONCAC
Section of .0400.

Prohibited Services:

Cannot provide meals to residents of long-term care facilitics, guests,
handicapped persons under age 60, adult day care participants and paid statf
under age 60 without reimbursement of the full cost of the meal,

Except on emergency basis, nuirition site(s) may not be closed or combined on a
temporary or permanent basis without prioy written approval from the Area
Agency on Aging.

May not enter into contracts with profit making organizations withouwt prior
written approval from the Area Agency on Aging,

Admmisirative Requirements:

o

*« & = = B

*

»

Adequate records shall be mamntained to document program activities and shal)
include:

participants’ intake record

participants’ attendance records

meals served records

menu served with substitutions, dates, and justification noted

meal receipt/delivery slips

program income record

employment records including affinpative action documentation

Shall follow general recognized accounting procedures outlined in CRF Part 74 of
all funds including participant contributions.

All participants’ records shall be treated as confidential,

File all required reports on time.

Train statf to make appropriate referrals.

11



V.G.1, - Page

Home-Delivered

In administering the Hlome-Delivered Meals Program, Contractor agrees o
appoint or emplov a person to do the following duties:

LAP)- I G Q—

4)

0)

Recruit, maintain, schedule, and supervise volunteers to deliver meals.
Order, receive, and check meals received.
Keep daily records, which will include, but not be limited to:

a) Daily Nutrition Service Record
b) Required Temperature Reports
1)) Volunteer Hours Reports

Recetve requests for meals from potential clients,

Collect all project income per the Consumer Contributions Policy and
Procedures.

Report all legitimate complatnts to the Albemarle Commission’s Home-
Delivered Meals Coordinator,

The Atbemarte Commmission’s Home Delivered Meals Coordinator/Volunteer
Admintstrator will be responsible Tor:

i) Supervising in the datly operation of home-delivered meals
activities.
b} Providing whatever assistance and support is necessary 1o recruit

and maintain volunteers, i.e., making presentations to ¢ivic or
community groups, ete,, providing printed material, etc.

c) Processing all requests for meals, determining eligibility, and
making all placements to the program.
d) Revising and updating delivery routes to reflect additions,

deletions, or other changes.

12



IV.G.1. - Page

IN WITNESS WHEREOL, AC and the Contractor have executed this Agreement as of

the date first above written.

(County}

BY:

(Authorized Official)

DATE:

Albemarle Comnission

BY: _

©(Exceutive Director)
BY:

(Area Agency on Aging Director)

DATE:

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner
required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act.

(Commission’s Finance Officer)

13



LOCULIgN ENVEIORE 1LY S8FLFodE«L ol Bhb-Wid 2 A-LahEALLEBTHTD

Marsh

v.G.2, - Page 1

Sharon J Botts
Senior Vice Fresident

Marsh USA LLC
3560 Lenox Road
Two Aliance Carter
Attanta, GA 30326

Mary Hunnicutt
County of Perguimans

Subject: Engagement Letier
Dear Mary,

We are pleased thal County of Perquimans ("you") has chosen Marsh USA LLC {"Margh” or "we"} to act as your surety broker.

Commission Coverage(s)
a) Surety

We look forward to continuing a mutually rewarding and long-standing relationship with you. Attached to this letter is a list of
the services that Marsh will provide to you and the Terms and Conditions under which those services will be provided. These
Terms and Conditions and Marsh's engagement under this letter are effective for ane year siarting July 1, 2024,

We will update this letter as needed based on any changes to your program, the services provided by Marsh to you or the
terms upon which such services will he provided.

We appreciate your business and Jook forward to working with your,

Unless you infarm us in writing to the contrary, we will presume that this letter accurately reflects the services and the Terms
and Coendltions that apply to our engagement.

Should you have any questions, please contact me.

Marsh USA LLC on behalf of itself and the Non-US Affiliates

DocuBlgted by:

Slavsin, § Patts 5/8/2024

By. __ Sreseapissesppssss Date:
Sharon J Potis
Sanior Vice President




LOGUSIIN GRVEIOPE 1L DOFL L4 - R DE-4800-Hd L A-Dab AL DE T HTY

Marsh

The following sets forth the terms upon which Marsh USA
LLC ("Marsh USA") will provide services to you:

Marsh USA iz entering this Agreemeni on behalf of itsalf
and as agent for its non-US affiliales with respect to
Services (defined below) each provides pursuant ta this
Agreament ("Nen-US Affiliates,.” and, collectively with
Marsh USA, "Marsh"}). For 2 list of Marsh's non-US
affiliates, piease visit: https:/fwww marsh com/us/about-
marsh/leading-tha-way-in-transparancy . himl.

1. Bervices,
Marsh will act as your surety broker, Marsh shall provide
to you the: following services (the "Services":

Pre-Marketing Services
+  Assist you in assessing your surety needs and in
developing speciications which Marsh will submit
to zurely companies;
»  Recommend potential surety companies;

Marketing and Placement Services

»  Solleit guotes from surely companies that you
select;

»  Negotiate on your behalf with surety companies
as to program terms {capacity and rates) and
assist you in the negotiations of indemnification
agragments,

«  Assist you in evaluating the opfions received from
suretly comparties,

» Use best efforts to place surely bonds for you, as
directed and approved by you;

« laspe and deliver surety bonds in a timely
manner, subject to autharization hy the suraty
compary{les);

Services related to Marsh placements

»  Provide you with advice concerning manuscripted
bond forms and review bond forms and riders for
conformity to agreed terms and coverage:

» Review and verify premivm caiculations on bond
transactions:

+  Provide bond reports for all bonds {ssued and/for
renewed and updates on changes {o exiating
bonds;

*  Provide you with irvoices, except in the case of
direct billing by surety companies, Remit
premiums to surety companies and, where
applicable, remit taxes and fees o the relevant
authorities, following receipt thereof fram you.
Marsh USA will bifl and collect on behalf of the
Non-US Afflliates amounts payabie to them
pursuant to this Agreement, as applicable, and
remit to thern any such amounts collacted on
thelr behalf,

»  Maonitor published financial information of your
current surety companies and alert yau when one
of those surety companies falls below Marsh's
minimum financial guidelines.

vV.G.2. - Page 2

Marsh may utilize the services of intermediaries to place
your suraty coverage, subject {0 vour approval.

Marsh may relain your information in paper or imaged
format and may destroy paper copies if Marsh retains
digital images theraof.

Marsh may include, on a de-identified hasis, information
relating to your insurance progrant in benchmarking,
modeling, anafytic and insurance offgrings.

Marsh may share with prospective insurers information
about your upeoming insurance renawals to help insurars
identlfy opporiunities to compete for risk, Marsh shares the
information as part of its insurer consulting offering, which
is desigred to help insurers expand their own offerings
and create superior soluliong far Marsh clients. For mare
infarmation, please visit hitps:/fwww.marsh.com/iusfabout-
marsh/leading-the-way-in-tranaparency.himi,

Marsh's service obligations to you are limited to those set
forth above, Marsh can provide additionat services at an
additional cost. The cost and scope of additional servicas
(see Appendix A) will be agreed in advance and reflected
in an amendment to thiz Agreement or a separate
sgreament.

2. Compensation,

Marsh shall be compensated for its Services through
comrmigsions from surety companies.

Pricr tr each placemeant by Marsh, Marsh shall disclose to
you any commissions fo he collected by Marsh or its
affiliates, excapt when such affiliates are acting as an
underwriting manager on behalf of insurers,

The form of Marsh's compenastion, whether by
commission, fee, or bath, shall not affect Marsh's role as
surely broker ar the scope of the Services to be provided
by Marsh,

In the case of placemants mads by Marsh USA's non-4).8,
affiliales on behalf of you or your non-U.5. subsidiaries,
Marsh USA's non-U.5. affillates may make dlsclosures to
your local aperating management.

Any commissions collecled by Marsh or its affiliates shali
be considered fully earned at the time of placement, If you
terminate a bond before it expires, Marsh will retain the
commission it has collscted except that, if Marsh places
the replacement bond, Marsh will return any unearnad
commisaion.

if you ask Marsh USA to access non-U.38. markets not
anticipated af the effective date set forth in the attached
tetter, you agree to negotiate in good faith the additional
costs of Services relating to those placements,

If there is & significant change in your operations or risks
that affects the nature and scope of your surely program
and/or service needs, both parties agree to ranegotiate
Marsh's compensation in good faith,

3. Term and Termination.



LICCULIQR SRVEDpe 1] DOFLMOAE-LEDE-G 000l A-D400A L DR DY

Marsh

The term of Marsh's engagement hergunder is (1 Year)
one year starting en the Effective Date and may be
extended in writing.

Either party may terminate thig Agreement upon 50 days'
prior written notice. If you or Marsh terminate this
Agraement, Marsh's compensation will be deemed fully
earned.

The obligation of Marsh and its affilfiates (fnchuding its UK
affiliates) to provide Services to you will cease upon the
effective date of termination, unless otherwise agreed in
writing. Marsh will assist you in arranging a smooth
fransition process, subject to receipt by Marsh of all
amaounts due to Marsh from you,

4. Taxes and Fees,

Marsh may make placements for you that may require the
payment of premium {axes (including U8, federal excise
taxes), sales taxes, use taxes, swplus or excess lings and
similar taxes and/or fees to faderal, state or foreign
regulators, boards or associations. You agree to pay such
taxes and fees, Marsh will remif any taxes and fees that it
collects from you to the appropriate authorities.

5. Your Responsibilities,

You shall be solely responsible for the accuracy and
completeness of all infarmation that you furnish to Marsh
and/or surely companies. Marsh shall not be responsible
far verifying the acouracy or completeness of any
information that you provide, and Marsh shall be entitled o
rely on that infarmation. Marsh shall have mo lizbitity for
any errors, deficiencias or omissions in any Services
provided to you, including the placement of surely bords
on your bahalf, that are based on ingcsurate or incomplete
information provided to Marsh. You understand that the
faiture to provide all necessary information to surety
companies, whethear intentionaf or by error, couid resuit in
the impairment or voiding of coverage. Yout agree that al
decisions regarding the amount, type or terms of coverage
shall be your uttimate responsibility. While Marsh may
provide advice and recommendations, you must decide
the specific coverage that is appropriate far your particutar
circumstances and financlal position, You will review all
surety program documents ar bonds provided o you by
Marsh.

6. Other Revenue.

If Marsh assists you with obtaining premium finaneing,
Marsh may receive compensation from the finance
company that provides the premium financing. Marsh
shall provide to you information relating to Marsh’s and #s
affiliates’ arrangements with and intergsts in the premium
finance companies {o be considered by you and the
compansation that Marsh and its affiliates would receive
from these campanias for your placements, Marsh sarns
and retains interest income on premium payments held by
Marsh on behalf of surety companies between the time
Marsh receives these paymenis from you and the time
Marzh remits these payments to the surety companies,
where parmitted by applicable law.

7. Bisclaimers: Limitati f 1 iability.

WV.G.2. - Page 3

Marsh does not speak for any surety company, is not
bound to utitize any parlicuiar surety company and ts not
autharized to make binding commitments on behalf of any
surely cornpany, except under special circumstances
which Marsh shali endaavor o make known to you,

Marsh shall not be responsible for the solvency of any
surety company or Its ability or willingness to pay claims,
return premiums or other financial obligations, Marsh
toes not guarantea or make any representation or
warranly that surely bonds can be placed on terms
accepiabie ta you. Marsh will not take any action to
replace your surely companies or surely program or bonds
unless you instruct Marsh to do so. Marsh's service
obiigations to you are solely contractual in nature, You
acknowtedgs that, in performing servicas, Marsh and its
affiliates are not acting as a fiduciary for you, except o the
extent required by applicable law, and do not have a
fideciary or other enhanced duty to you. Any reparts or
advice provided by Marsh should not be relied upan as
accounting, legal, regulatory or tax advice. In all Instances,
Marsh recommends that you seek your ows advice on
such matters from professional accounting, legal,
regulatory and fax adviacrs,

Marsh will not be rasponsible for the adequacy ar
affectiveness of any surety programs or bonds
Implemented by another broker, or any acls or omissions
occuriing prior to Marsh's angagement,

In no event shall either party to this Agreement be liable
for any indirect, special, incidental, consequential or
punitive damages or for any lost profits arising out of or
retating to any services provided by Marsh or its afftliates,
The aggregate liability of Marsh, its affiliates and Its and
their employeaes 1o you or your affiliates arising out of or
relating to the provision of services by Marsh or its
afiifiates shall not exceed $10,000,000. This provision
applies to the fullest extent permitted by applicable faw,

We may also provide you with modeling and/or business
analytics services ("Modeling and Analytics”). These
services are based upon a number of assumptions,
conditions and factors. If any of them, or any information
provided to us, is inaccurate or incomplete or shauld
change then the Modeling and Aralytics could be
matertally affected. These services are subject to Inherent
uncertainly, and actual results may differ materially from
our projections. They are provided solely for your benefit,
They do not constlitute, and are not intended o be a
subsatitute for, actuanal, accounting or legal advice. We will
have no liability to any third parly in cannection with these
services or to you with regard to any services performed
o provided by & third party. Except to your insurers In
eonnection with the placement of coverage by Marsh, you
agree not to share any of our Modeling and Analytics work
product with & third party without our prier written consent.

8. Miscellaneous.

The taws of the State of New York govern this Agreement,
without regard to choice of law principles. This Agreement
may anly be amended by mutual written agraement.

Each parly to this agreement, on behalf of itself and its
affiliates, agrees that any dispute, claim or controversy
arising out of or relating fo this Agreemeant or the provision



LY N S IVERLURIE (LY, SO M0 e D e S QDR D T L M THDOMA L D0 TE | Y

Marsh

of services by Marsh or its affiliates shall be resolved by
binding arbilralion pursuant to the Commeretal Arhitration
Rules of the American Arbitration Association then in
effecl. The arbitration shall be conducted by a panet of
three arbitrators, with each party selecting one arbitrator
and the two arbitrators selecting the third arbitrator. if the
two arbitrators are unable (o agree upon the third
arbitrator, the third arbitrator shall be selected by the
American Arbitration Association. Each of the arbitrators
shail have at teast fiteen years of insurance industry
experience. Judgment upan any award rendered by the
arbitrators may be entered in any court having jurisdiction,

Any [itigation or other proceedings arising from or relating
te this Agreement or any services provided by Marsh or its
affiliates to you or your affiliates shall be brought in the
state or federal courts located in the Stale of New York,
County of New York, United States of America, and the
parties consent to the jurisdiction of such courts in
connection therewith.

It is the intent of the parlies that the provisions of this
Agreement shall be enforced to the fullest exten! permitted
by applicable faw. To the extent that the terms set forth in
this Agreement or any word, phrase, clause or semence is
found to be illegal or unenforceabte for any reason, such

W.G2 - Page 4

word, phrase, clause or sentence shall be modified or
deleted in such manner so as to affard the pary for witese
benefit it was inlended the fullest benefit commensurate
with making this Agreement, as madiffed, enforceable, and
the balance of this Agreement shali not be afferted
thereby, the balance being construed as severable and
independant,

The parties are of equal commercial sophistication and are
dealing at arms' length. Each party is accepting this
Agreement voluntarily, has read and understands all its
provisions and has had the opportunity o seek and to
oblain the advice of counse! on ite rights and
responsibilittes under, and the terms and conditions of,
this Agreement.

This Agreement and its written amendrments and
appendices constitule the entire understanding between
Marsh and you, and supersede all other agreements or
understandings, related to its subject matter, Marsh may
madify this Agreement upon written notice to you.

Neither parly will have any liability for any faflure or delay
in performing because of a force majeure avent,



LU T L EYENAIT LA T ] UL L O R MOS0 1 D

W.G2, - Page 5

Marsh

Appendix A - Additional Services

Additienal Services are available for separate compensation and shalt be agreed upon in advance and addressad by
amendmant to this agreement or by separate agreement (in certain cases with affiiates of Marsh). Such additional services

include,

L)
*

- - - L 3 »

*® ® ® 3 % * = a

but are not Hmited to;

Actuariat analysis;
Consulling relating to workers' compensation ¢ost containment, including behavioral risk management, absence

management, cumulative injury management, lean ergonornics, financial diagnostics, elaims inventary workoot,

vendor selection, return-to-work, PastPerformer diagnostics, managed care, claim audits and custom cost

containment solutions;

Any claims services, including, but not limited to, business interruption and other claims valuation services;

Envircnmental tisk consulting services:

Risk Financing Optimization (RFO), Catastrophic (CAT) Modeling and Enterprise Risk Managemant (ERM), including

Dynamic Risk Mapping, services;

Services in connection with loss portfolio transfers and alternative risk financing, including placements made in

connaction with such servicas:

Any loss confrol services;

Captive insurance company feasibility studies;

Establishment and administeation of captive insurance companies;

Placament or servicing of insurance

Provision of the following zervices:

s ldentification and assessment, in general terms, of potential insurance regulatary snd insurance tax issues refating
fo your insurance program,

+ Recommendations concerning insurers in fight of such regulatory and tax issues;

+ Obtaining from your current and proposed insurers their views regarding potential insurance regulatory and
insurance tax issues relating to your insurance, and the collection and settiement of locat premium taxes and
clalms payrnent;

» Review of and commentary on your internal premium allocation methadoiogy in light of insurance reguatory and
tax issues:

+ Recommendations regarding a premium aflocation model, taking into account faciors relavant to your operations
and in light of specific insurance requlatory and tax issues:

» Recommendations concerning modifications to your Insurance program in light of the insurance regulations of the
ceuntries in which your insurable risks are located;

*+ Review of your past insurance arrangemaents for specified periods with respect to insurance regulatory and
premium-related tax issues;

+ Information regarding premium-related taxes payable by vou in the countries in which you have operations;

+ Where a captive is involved in your insurance program, infarmation and advice regarding the insurance regulatory
and premiurn-related tax issues impacting on the captive;

Employes banefils services;

Pension pian consulting;

Compensation consulting;

Exacutive deferred compensation saervices;

Risk management claims information systems and related services:

Strategic Risk Assessment;

Provision of Marsh personnel an an out-sourced basis:

Sacurity Consulting; :

Insurance-or surety-related mergers and acquisition due diligence services and transactional solutions:

Placement and servicing of owner controlled Insurance programs; and

Interactive on-line client services,



V.G.3. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY TN

CHARLES WOODARD

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAIRMAN

TIMOTHY 1, CORPREW

PO, BOX 45 JOSEPH W, HOFFLER
TKYLE JONES

HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 JAMES W. WARID

MARY P, HUNMICUTT COUNTY ATTORNEY
CLERK T BOARD

N T RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE
OF CERTAIN SURPLUS COUNTY PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners desires to dispose of certain
surplus property of the County:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE 1T RESOLVED by the Perguimans County Board of
Commissioners that:

1. The following described vehicles are hereby declared to be surplus to the needs of the

County:
“—{fﬂ‘%i Make Model VIN
..:mg.ﬂ!. —
2014 Dodge Charger 20C3CDXATSEH348760

2. The County Manager 1s hereby authorized and directed 1o proceed on behalf of the
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners to sell these vehicles on GovDeals.

3. The County reserves the right to reject any or all bids and decide not to sell the vehicles
at any time during this process.

4. The County Manager, in accordance with State law, shall cause a summary of this
resolution to be posted on bulletin board at Courthouse and place it on the County’s website and
Facebook page. Afler not less than ten (10) days from the date of publication, the County Manager
is authorized to sell the above-described property to the highest bidder.

Adopted this the 1% day of July, 2024,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:
SEAL

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County’s Vision:
1o be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



V.G.4 - Page 1
JACQUELINE 8. FRIERSON

W Register of Deeds, Perguimans County

PO Box 74+ Hertforyd, N.C, 27944 » Phone (252} 4263660 « Fax (232) 426-7443 « emmil: fackiefricrsongiperquimanscountyne. gov

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
REMOVAL OF CERTAIN PUBLIC RECORD BOOKS
KEPT BY THE REGISTER OF DEEDS FOR
THE PURPOSE OF REPAIR, RESTORATION
AND REBINDING

WHEREAS, NCGS 132-7 provides that books of public records should be copied or
repatred, renovated or rebound it womn, mutilated, damaged or difficult to read; and

WHEREAS, there is identified certain books of public records maintained by the Register
of Deeds in need of repair, restoration and rebinding; and

WHEREAS, Kofile is under contract to provide repair, restoration and rebinding of those
certain books of public records,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE I'T RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FOR PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA, that:

Section 1. The Register of Deeds is authorized to remove or cause to be removed to the
care and custody of Kofile for repair, restoration and rebinding the following books of public
records:

Real Estate Book A

Section 2. The books of public records listed in Section 1 of this resolution may remain
in the care and custody of Kofile for the length of time required to repair, restore and rebind
them.

Section 3. This resolution is effective upon its adoption.

ADOPTED the day of , 2024,

Wallace Nelson, Chairman
Board of Commissioners
ATTEST:

Mary P, Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County's Vision:
1o be a community of apportinity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



Firefox about:blank
WV.G.4. - Page 2

Honorable Jacqueline §. Frierson
Perquimans County, NC

Preservation
Deed Record A

SUBMITTED BY:
Brian 3pearmaon
Account Executive

Brian.spearman@kofile.com
704 560-2210

Kofile™

4300 Cedar Springs Road, Daitas, TX 75235
P 214.442.6668 | § 214,442 6649
info@kofile.com | www.kolle.com

I nfd A262024 9:95 AM



Firefox abourblank
W.G.4 - Page 3

Incousling. . .Frisson

Regisler of Deads
128 N. Church Street
Hertlford, NC 27944

Dear Honorable Jacgueline 5, Frigrson,

This propesal oddresses Perquintans County's historical records and is presented by Kofile
Technologies, nc. (Kefile), Quoted services include conservation freatments ond rehousing,  Archival
rehousing includes encapsutation and loase-leaf hinding into Archival Recaorder Binders.  Note that
prices for the inventory herein are good for 90 days from the date of this assessment,

kefile Technatogies, Ing, {Kotite) is uniguely qualified to complete vour modermization goals by taking
an innovative approach o this project to ensure a successiut oulcome, Kofile's basis for succoess is
decadess of experience, realistic solutions, and professional analysls and each project is unigue and
deserves special attention. Cur team provides reqlistic solutions, professional analysis, and innovative
crchival proauets to equis records stewards with the information and resources needed to preserve

collections,

kofile performs all services in accardance with the Code of Ethics & Guidetings for Praclice of the
Amatican nskitute for Conservalion (AIC) and is an Awardee of g thrary of Congress FEDLINK
Preservation Services for Library & Archival Collections contract,

SCOPE OF SERVICES
Generdal freatments and services are outiined in the following. Services are tallored fo the neads of the

spedific Hern.

Freservation—Conservation Treatfments, Deccidify, Encapsulate, & Bind {PRV]

v Kofile creates o permanent log (neding condition, page order, characheristics, and lreatments) Tor
aeqch ffen upon recaipt. fems are inspecied and control numbered as necassary, A fingl qualily
check refergnaes this log,

= Disrnantle volumeas by hand (if aeplicatle).

» Surface clean sheats, Tools iInclude o micrespaiula, soft dusting brush, latex sponge. powdared
vinyt 2raser, or soft Dlock eraser, Surface cleoning removes malerials ane deposits-—a.g., dust,
s, aitbormne porficulate, sediment from water daomage, mold/mitdew resiclue, active micro-
organic growlth, insect detritus, o biclogical or mineral conleminants,

*  Remove any non-archival repairs, adhasives, rasidual gluess, or fastenars fo the exten! possible
without causing damage fo peper and inks.

v Mand tears and guard burns on back side of sheels with ocid free and reversible mending
matertols,

v Deccicdify sheels (each side of each sheet] after careful festing with Bookkeepersd, This
commercial solution of magraesium oxide, which neutralizes acidic inks and paper by providing an
alkaline reserve (after pH and compatibility festing), Random testing ensures an 8.5 phlwith
devicotion of no more than + .5,

»  Encapsulaie each sheet in o Lay Aot Archival Polyester Pocket™. Eoch custorn envelope i
composed of Skyrall SH725® Mylar and includes o pafentad lay flat design.  Dimensions match the
“book block™ dimensicons, with a 14" binding margin,

D6/14/2024

Parquimans County, NC
& Kafie, Ing. All ights resenved. | 2

Praservotion

T afd 62642024, 9:55 AM



Firefox about:blank
V.G.4. - Page 4

= Re-thind incustoredifed anc stampect arciival guality Binder. Fach bindar i mianufoctioned on o
gaae-ook asis ane sited f T incremenital copanzities, This bindar is areailabie with four hobs, o
gold-tool L compcHile PCrY FEFOCA Sl EIDE TR E e
weedginh of fhe Mylor, depancing on pogs count,

v A cheaddicalion/teatment repot is inclucled in acch Ginger,

PROJECT PRICING

Without o sighed agresmen!, prices are good for 90 days,

; i)
Poges are cellulose aeslale lsminoied. 34,900.00
PROJECT TOTAL  54,900.00

Daed Record A

This propmasal sholl e governed by 1he teros OF use found o v kofile com/tamandennditions/,

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE KOPFILE ACCEPTANCE

.S.;Enniurﬁ of rkuil]nriz-;!}mﬁ%fitiﬂl Signaty

re of Authorlzed Dfficial

frint Nome of dutherized Of!’lmti Print Mome of Authorized Official

Title of Autharized Officiel Titte af Autharizad Official

Datz Dote
Parquimons Coundy, NC D4f1472024
Preservalion @ Kofte, Ing, Al ights reservad. § 3

1nafd AR Q55 AN



Firefox about:blank
W.G.4, - Page 5

LACCESSIBILITY OF RECORDS

Records held af Kofile are mainfained as private and confideniiol moletial, Perauimans County is
guaranteed aoeess jo records vio emall or folkfree fax of our expense. Upon receipt of o recards
request, Kofile will fag the requested recard and verity inventory controd, pull supporling papenwerk,
and email/fax a response fo the approved requaster or alfernate. The turnoround Hme for o records
reques! will meet or exceed requirerneants,

Plzase notfe thet all records (including volumes, documents, digital images. metadaka or microfim)
serviced by Kofile shall remain the property of Perquimans County. This policy applies to any
agreement, verbdl or wiitten, behveen Perquimans County and Kofile,

The records are not used by Kolile other than in connection with providing the services pursuont to
any agreement batween Kolile and Parquimans County. Thie records are not commercially exploited
by or on behalf of Kofile, its amplovess, officers, ogents, In-vitees or assigns, in any reéspect.

Please let me know if you have any questions. We look forward to sarving Perquimans County and o
waorking together Tor Ihe preservation ond access of its public and hislordeal assets.

Sincerely,

Bricin Sperorrnon

704 560-2210
e: brian spearrman@kefile.com

D&/ 1412024

Parquirnans County, NC
@ Kolla, Ing. Altrights reserved. | 4

Presaryotlon

dnfd AR62024. 9135 AM



VEAL, - Page 1

107 N. Front Street Phone: (252) 426-7010
Post Office Box 7 (252) 426-5564
Hartford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426.3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

June 24, 2024
Board of Commissioners:
I plan to be present with the end of fiscal year collection percentage rate. Please

note that the 1% is on the Monday of the meeting. If we do not get balanced on Monday
and | do not go to the meeting, | will get the collection percentage to Mr, Heath.




LA, - Page 1
EXHIBIT B

Perquimans Marine Industrial Park
Lease Guidelines

The Perquimans Marine Industrial Park has established these Lease Guidelines to secure the economic viability
of the Perquimans Marine Industrial Park and to assure that the Park enhances the environment for the benefit
of the tenants and the local geographicel area. In keeping with this principle, the land-use within the Park must
be consistent with the overall concepts and developmental goal set forth for the Park by Perquimans County.

GENERAL CONCEPTS

The Perquimans Marine Industrial Park is to be an efficient commercial and industrial marine center with
modetn facilities to serve marine-related businesses such as boatbuilding, marinas, and related enterprises. The
Parlk may contain commercial facilities to support all activities in the Park, the labor force, and the vessels that
operate thetefrom. It is intended that revenues derived from site leases be sufficient to defray the normal
operation and maintenance costs of the Park.

SPECIFIC COMMERCIAL ACTIVITIES

The types of activities to be contained in the Park are, but not limited to:

Freezer and cold storage

ice manufacturing Vessel haul out and repair
Vessel refueling Machine shop service
Refrigeration sales & service Marine hardware sales
Park related warehousing Fishing gear sales
Electronic sales & service Marine vessel chandler
Welding service Packaging materials sales
Boat repair & maintenance Restaurant

Diesel sales and service General beat building

While the primary purpose of these activities is to support the Park, it is not intended that any tenant be limited
in its conduct of business to the confines of the Park and the vessels that operate therefrom.

OPERATION AND ADMINSTRATION

The overall daily operation of the Park is administered by Perquimans County. Perquimans County will attempt
to ensure that each tenant is free from unreasonable interference from other tenants or persons, and that each

tenant does not unreasonably interfere with other tenants or persons.

ENVIRONMENTAL RULE/REGULATION COMPLIANCE

Tenants shall be required to comply with all environmental rules, regulations, and laws of Perquimans County,
the State of North Carolina, and the United States. The Tenant shall be responsible for any actions or inaction
resuiting in non-compliance by the Tenant, their Agents, or business patron’s activities. Penalties, fines, and
remedial costs shall be the responsibility of the Tenants, unless liability is elsewhere assigned herein. In the
event that such non-compliance was the result of actions or inaction by an agent or business patron of the
Tenant, the Tenant shall bear responsibility and subsequent liability for any and all remedial costs and
associated repairs. This section shall remain in effect after termination of the lease and until a site investigation



IX.A. - Page 2

by a certified consultant reveals no contamination or damage, or in the event of remedial activity by the Tenant,
untit all of the appropriate aforementioned reguiatory authorities state that no further remedial action is
necessary.

SITEPLAN APPROVAL

Perquimans County will review all proposed improveiments planned by tenanis of the Park. All proposed
improvements must be approved by Perquimans County before they may be submitied to other permitting
agencies for their review, approval, and permitting. Perquimans County’s review will concern itself with the

following items:

Proposed site plan

Proposed structures

Proposed entrance location from public way and wharfage
Proposed structure location and relation to lease lines
Proposed yards and parking layout

Refuse, waste and fire hazards

Propased landscaping

Proposed signage

Proposed exterior lighting and signage plan

Perquimans County will review the plans for the construction and renovation projects using the following
criteria:

Conformity to the concept plan for the Marine Industrial Park

Highest and best use of the leased property

Architectural and structural compatibility of the proposed structure with the objectives of the
Marine Industrial Park

In general, Perquimans County will not approve the construction of buildings which require minimal
investments, are temporary in nature, or which do not meet the architectural standards of the Marine Industrial
Park. The existence of a particular type of building somewhere in the Marine Industrial Park shall not be an
unconditional justification for the construction of a similer building elsewhere since building and economic

conditions vary significantly throughout the Park.

PERMITS AND LICENSES

All new structures and the renovations of existing structures must conform to the applicable county and state
butlding codes. Additionally, the use of each site is subject to applicable environmental protection regulations,
whether they are Federal, State or local, Each tenant is responsible for securing the necessary permits to build,
construct, or improve on the leased site. Each tenant must secure whatever licenses are necessary for the

conduct of business on or from the site,

For purposes of permitting and licensing, each commercially leased site in the Park is subject to the codes and
ordinances of Perquimans County.

The location of entrances fo proposed developments from both streets and from the water shall be a major
concern to Perquimans County in reviewing site plans for the Marine Industrial Park. In reviewing site plans
concerning entrance locations frem public street and wharfages, the following criteria will be used:



IX.A, - Page 3

Vehicular access to a site must be positioned so as not to interfere with the normal traffic patterns
on the street or adjacent sites
Sufficient area must be provided for safe maneuvering of both trucks and automobiles into and

through the site,

STRUCTURE LOCATION

In general, ali buildings which are proposed to be built on a leased property must have a minimum 30 foot
setback from the street or road right-of-way, and a minimum 15 foot sethack from other property Hines, All
buildings and their foundations proposed to be built adjacent to the basin must have a minimum setback from
the bulkhead (land side of the basin) of 25 feet. All setbacks shall be measured horizontally from the point of
the structure nearest the property line to the property line under consideration. Proposed development which
calis for new construction within the established setback areas must receive specific written variance
Perquimans County.

PARKING

Adequate off street parking must be provided for all vehicles that will use the property following the completion
of the site improvements.

LANDSCAPING

All unstabilized soil on the site, including that exposed during construction, shall be stabilized with vegetative
cover to prevent erosion by wind or surface water. Each tenant shall [andscape the leased site in a manner,
which lends uniformity to the Park and conforms to the site plan as approved by Perquimans County. Al
landscaping materials shall be suitable to the local climate and shall be maintained in a neat and well-groomed
manuner. Wind deposited trash, leaves, efc. shall be raked, and planting materials requiring periodic pruning
shall be pruned in a workman Jike manner. All weeds shall be removed periodically and al} landscape areas

shall be kept clean,

WATER SUPPLY AND SEWAGE DISPOSAL

Each tenant shall make provisions for connection to the water system, the sanitary sewage system, and where
applicable, the process sewage system, within the Park. Arrangements for connection to these systems shall be
made with the Town of Hertford and Perquimans.

Temporary grading during construction and final grading at the completion of construction on a site shall be
such that surface waters will drain away from the waterfront or marsh areas. Water run-off directly into the
basin or marsh areas surrounding the Park shall be minimized.

REFUSE. WASTE AND FIRE HAZARDS

Tenants shall be required to conform to all requirements of Perquimans County ordinances and other Federal
and State regulations pertaining to fire and safety hazards and the collections and removal of refuse and waste,
Tenants shall be required to remove any waste or refuse which is hazardous to personal health or safety or is
visually unattractive and can be seen from the public roadway.




1X.A, - Page 4

FREE-STANDING SIGNS

All signs and outdoor advertising structures shall be erected, altered and maintained in accordance with the
following provisions:

All signs and outdoor advertising structures shall be constructed and designed according to
generally accepted engineering practices, to withstand wind pressures and load distribution as
specified in Section 1205 of the North Carolina State Building Code.

Signs may be lighted, but electrical wiring and connections must be in conformance with the
North Carolina Electric Code, and all lighted signs must be oriented or shielded so that light and
alare reflects away from roadways and adjacent property and does not constitute a hazard to
navigation.

Ope (1) free standing sign per lot may be located temporaty or permanently on the ground but
shall not exceed thirty-two (32) square feet in area and shall not exceed six (6) feet in height above
road grade.

No part of a sign may be within five (5) feet of a property line or twenty-five (25) feet from the
land side of the basin,



IX.B, - Page 1

Re: Board appointment

From: Janice Cole <hertfordmanager@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 3:.06 PM
To: Mary Hunnicutt <MBunnicutt@perquimanscountyne.gov

Subject:  Board appointment

Greetings Mary,

John Lassiter was assigned to represent the County Conunission on the Downtown Hertford Board
(formerly Historic Heviford Inc.). John was elected to a regular voting position on that Board and
we are requesting that the Commissioner's appoint Kathy Treiber to fill that ex-officio position. I
have spoken with Kathy and she is willing and excited to serve,

Janice McRenzie Cole

Hertford Town Manager

114 W, Grubb Street, PO Box 32
Hertford, North Carolina 27944
P(252) 426-1969 ~ F(252) 426-7060
Cell (252) 435-8549
HertfordManager@email.com
www. townofhertfordne.com




B6/28/24, 10:39 AM Voting Delegate Designation for NCAGC H17th Armnualt Confarenge - Forgyth County - Mary Hunnicutt - Outlook
IC, - Page 1

Voting Delegate Designation for NCACC T17th Annual Conference - Forsyth County

Alisa Cobb <alisa.cobb@ncacc.org>
Thu &/27/2024 12:53 PM
To:County Clerks <countyclerks@ncacc.org>;County Managers «CountyManagers@ncacc.org >

Good afternoon, County Managers and Clerks to the Board,

In order to capture voting delegate designations for the upcoming NCACC Annual
Conference in August, we are asking your county to submit your voting delegate
designation. You will have the option to select one person to serve as the voting
delegate and one person as an alternate, if that is your preference. Click here to
indicate who will serve as your voting delegate for the NCACC Annual Conference,

The NCACC's 117th Annual Conference Business Session will be held in Forsyth
County on Saturday, Aug. 10, at 2 p.m., with each county entitled to one vote on
items that come before the membership, including the election of the NCACC
Second Vice President.

NCACC Constitution, Article VI:

"On all questions, including the election of officers, each county represented shall
be entitled to one vote, which shall be the majority expression of the delegates of
that county. The vote of any county in good standing ray be cast by any one of jts
County Commissioners who is present at the time the vote is taken; provided, if no
commissioner be present, such vote may be cast by another county official, elected
or appointed, who holds elective office or an appointed position in the county
whose vote js being cast and who is formally designated by the Board of County
Commissioners, These provisions shall likewise govern district meetings of the
Association. A county in good standing is defined as one which has paid the current
year's dues,”

Please submit your voting delegate designations by Wednesday, Aug. 7, by close of
husiness, Should you have any questions, please contact Alisa Cobb at
alisa.cobb@ncaco.org.

Thank you,

Alisa Cobb

Senior Administrative Assistant
Phone (919) 715-2685

North Caroling WWW . Ncace, Drg

Associationof SRl
County Commissioners

i)
Lt

aboulbiank



IX.D. - Page 1

Josk STeEm
ATTORNEY GENERAL

June 27, 2024

Dear County Commissioners, Managers, and Attorneys:

I am writing with an update in our collective fight to address the opioid epidemic and save lives — along
with a request for you to take action to secure additional opioid settlement funds so that we can
continue this important work.

fn the wake of litigation filed by state and local governments in North Carolina and across the country,
my team and | helped negotiate more than 550 billion in national opioid settlements, including $1.4
billion for North Carolina that is already flowing to the state, all 100 counties, municipalities of over
73,000 people, and municipalities that engaged in litigation against opicid defendants.

As you may have heard from my team over the past few weeks, we recently negotiated an additional
$1.37 billion national settlement with Kroger, which owns and operates Harris Teeter supermarkets in
North Carolina. As a result of this settlement, the North Carolina state and local governments that are
receiving opioid settlement funds stand to receive an additional $40 million above and beyond the
roughly 51.4 billion from previously approved opioid settlements and bankruptey resolutions.

As with prior opioid settlements, North Carolina will receive its full share of payments from the Kroger
settlement only if all relevant local governments, including your county, sign onto the settlement. And
Kroger will agree to finalize the settlement only if a sufficient number of local governments across North
Caroling and the nation sign on.

To that end, the national administrator, Rubris, has emailed your county manager or attorney {or other
senior staff your county identified in the course of approving prior settlements), inviting your county to
sign onto the Kroger settlement as well as a supplement to the North Carolina Memarandum of
Agreement ("“MOA") on the allocation, use, and reporting of funds from opioid settiements.

This MOA supplement is called the “Second Supplemental Agreement for Additional Funds from
Additional Settlement of Opioid Litigation” or “SAAF-2" for short. It provides that the bulk of North
Carclina’s money from the Kroger settlement will go to counties, municipalities of over 75,000 people,
and those that engaged in litigation against opioid defendants to address the opioid crisis. The SAAF-2
extends to the Kroger settlement the basic terms of the MOA governing prior opioid settlements. Like
the MOA, the 5AAF-2 has the support of my office, the North Caroling Association of County
Commissioners (NCACC), and the North Carolina League of Municipalities (NCLM]).



L. - Page 2
Opioid Settlement Letter - Page 2

August 12, 2024 is the deadline to sign onto the Kroger settlement and SAAF-2. To assist you in
meeting this deadline, we are pleased to share a draft resolution template that your county board may
adopt to authorize signing onto the Kroger settlement and SAAF-2. The draft resolution template is
available HERE on the “Opioid Settlements Assistance” page of the NCACC website, | encourage your
county to adopt its authorizing resolution and execute the Kroger settlement and SAAF-2 as soon a3
possible so that North Carolina can help build national momentum in support of the settlement. (Note
that in some instances, prior resolutions passed by your county board may be sufficiently broad to
authorize signing onto the Kroger settlement and SAAF-2. You may wish to consult your county attorney
to see if this is the case.}

'm proud that the strong partnership between the state and local governmeants in North Carolina — and
the NC Association of County Commissioners — has produced 100% local government participation in
prior opioid settlements. This enabled the state and participating local governments to receive 100% of
our collective share of the national settlement funds,

We are hoping to achieve the same unanimous approval of the Kroger settlement. Assuming a high level
of participation by local governments across North Carolina and the country, and final approval of the
settlement by Kroger, North Carolina should start receiving money from the settlement during Fiscal
Year 2024-25. These funds will be in addition to the money our state is already projected to receive from
prior opioid settlements. The maximum amount that your county is projected to receive from the Kroger
settlement is available HERE on the “Kroger Settlement” page. The amount your county is projected to
receive from ALL prior opioid settlements combined is available HERE on the Community Opioid
Resources Engine (CORE-NC), our award-winning opioid settlement dashboard (and this page will
eventually be updated to include the Kroger dollars once the Kroger settlement is finalized).

For more information, | encourage you to visit the “"Opioid Settlements” section of DOJ's

www, MorePowerfulNC.org website. You will find additional tools, resources, and information about the
opioid settlements on the Community Opioid Resources Engine {CORE-NC)
(hittps://ncopividsettlement.org/). Finally, NCACC's outstanding Opioid Settlement Technical Assistance
Team (“OSTAT”} has created and shared an invaluable set of materials and supports HERE on the “Opioid
Settlerments Assistance” page of the NCACC website.

If your county has filed a lawsuit against opicid defendants, information about the Kroger settlement
has also been provided to your outside counse!, with whom we encourage you to consult, along with
your eounty attorney. M you have questions for my team about the settlement, please do not hesitate
to email us at opioidsettlermnent@ncdoi.gov.

Thank you for your consideration and partnership in this ongoing effort to save lives and improve the
health and well-being of North Carolina residents impacted by the opioid crisis.

Sincerely,

oo

Josh Stein



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS




DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



1

Page

DHR-1

SU0E-ZBHESE) TEBLZ ON NOLNIOT 18E X0g Od BEIM ANO L

BEIS-LESEsT] ££42-599 {Best CLSL-BLOIEGE] LOE¥-BEE HZ50-GEE
BOBLEZ IM ALID Higavra ELLBZ ON "NIVANNOW 3oy ig BUGLE 0 "ALID Hi38wg BO6LE N ALID HLIBYZNZ BOBLZ DN “ALID Hiagwzg
3 BN HO ALD A8 G081 QWOH JUINIAY OLG LHACO Or A33v SLoL L6E XOH Od OWOH NOSNHOr sooz
) AW} SNCHAIEE DNIATAUNS SHIANNYS OMNIATAYIS AT TV TIHADEA LY BT NAMOYE T STTHVHD
i89i-/58
BZET-gEE LBLS-EREMS L [-EE Frai-Tey SBibrizy BLE 3N 3TUYASIEYD
BOSLZ DN "ALID Hi3gv?ig LEBLZ DM NICINYD LEBLZ DM ‘NOLNIGT OEBLE JN 'HINAL LITHES MNivI B2
LIIHLS SIGNYHL 9nz; EIdisgsez WO JACHD ¥vo ort OV0H INId NDIS 2ot 1L rnwg
DHAIAUNS TIEAMOYYD 1 SHIDOY YIHOTD NITNHD vy NYQHOM INFONT SNIFHISHNOD NYWAMOE
SL-£0E Bggi-ceg ETEE-8EE ZEGSBEE S9ZE-LBZ{ESE)
LOBLZ DM ALID HiTgvzrs LEBLE ON NIAWMYD OBLE IN "AUD HEFgvzs FEBLE OM "GUOSENIN BFELE DN MrawH AL
£E¥ X008 Od EEL AR == 1% 3ES IS HI3aYZIE 3vog ANHT QOOMNOL LOD got B2l Xod 0od
FHWIL L E0TS AFE0H QIIHD 2 N HEHITUW H BMIAIANNS T13SSig
I T e S E I SR S anve avoud snood |
SFIYIY B0 £000-£100-1 4O NOISIAIGENS ¥20Z-0€-9 X ATINOLS VI
110013
e eevmee s SUINO N A AL VHANYS ¥ H MIHLEYI
SV BE'Z SOLO-ER00- 40 NOISIAIQEAS YZ0Z-6¢-¢ X i 893M v Hvisor
........................................................................ T e e TT0MOH H ALY
FHIV 00'L 8100-1¥66-5 4O NOISIAIGBAS PE0Z-8Z-G X I 893M ¥ Hvisopr
................................................................................................................................................................. SPNINNIT 304035
S3HOV 8811 E100-SE00-F NOISIAIG LdWTXI vZ02-82-5 X ATDIOIS Vi
reneeee... SHIFH NOLTS Tuva
SIHOV LOZ ¥ 130HYY LE00-£ 100 ATAHNS AHYONNOE ¥202-87-G X ATNOLS VI
ceeneeo. HELNBAYYO 8 1 SIHOQ
SIHOV 00°85 B SIWY
LL L V6S00-vS00-¥ B BLO00-YS00-F 40 NOILYNISNGDY $202-82-G X I "BE3M v HvISor
ATV
................................................................................................................................................................ GIYNO B NOLTEHS
S3HIV y0'E EZ000-6500-C 30 NOISIAIIENS P20Z-€2-3 X ATINOLS VI
SLNAMINGD ONSSIA 1N 31V 5838Gqay ITLL ivTd
TWAQHAY ER: # INOHd S.40A3AHNS FNVYN S HOASAHNS

AV ALNNOD SNYININGYIL — 00T MBIATI LV



Page 2

DHR-1

QE0%-LEAESE

BASLE SN ALED HiZewzrny

3 LINEY HO ALED A S08E
dROAD SNOIMTL

8Zgo-ger

BRBLT IN ALID HEIBYZTY

LITHLS SIDMYHS S0

DMIAIAHMS TI3MOEYD 15

SLOy-EnE

£OBLZ DN 'ALID H138vZTT2

. . 'zerxogod
- 314W3L 1i00S

DH0E-ZBPZST} ZE6LT ON NOLNIGT LEEXNOE Od 2838 ANOL

£L77-385 IRZ8} Digl-BLHzGR) L9ltr-2ET BEEO-5EE

LLEBE DN RITANAOW Ny ig BOBLZ I "ALID HLZEYZITY BOSLE M “ALID HE3AWZIS S0BLZ DN “ALFD H139Y 7S
PO BHNNIAY OES 1HMOD OF ATDvI S0y 16E X008 Dd '0H NOSNHO 500z
OMIASANNS $HIANNYS ONIATAENS AT THDVY TIEMOODM Ivd I 'NMOUE 3 SITUVED
1BS1-ISE

EBLB-EEE/SLEL-BEE vO8L-EaE SBLF-122 648 DM HTUASIIYD
EZBLE M "NIAWYD TEBLE DN NOANIGS OBGLZ DN HINAL L3THIS NIV LEL
dFHIs ggiz OVOH JADHD HY0 opt VO 2 NS zop [EOd ©INvd

SHIDOW VIHOTD MFAMHA Muviy MYOHOr 3N3oNg DAILINSNOD NYINAOSE
E88L-5EE BIET-8LE EEBE-GEE 98ZE-182{zgE)

LEBLZ I ‘NIAMYD O64Z 30 "ALID H13aVZIE YPELT OM OHOLLHIH BESLT DN AMYH ALLY
FIHIS B i 315 18 HI28v2713 3 vog JAMA GOOMNOLLOD 851 851 X008 Od

AZEHOY 234D 2 WMo HEHITHAH DMIAZAENS T135SI8

S3HIV 547 8 1E0Uvd

FHNT

SIHIV G4 v TI0UVE  9010-8500-1 40 NOISINGERS X YEOE-0E-G X AITHCIS VL
SINIWNGD OMFSIA NG aLlva Ss3Haay AL 1Y
TWAOUdEY NE LY # BNOHd S.HOAIAMNS ANYN S.HOAIAUNS

AVH

ALNNOD SNYIKIND¥Ed - Doy MATATY 1v1d



g EINy S

o

o DIGE-TBKESE) ZE6/2 DN 'MOLNIOD 192 XOF 04 S93M ANDL
i
= 0EQS-LESiZsE) {LET-500 (Bra OLSe-BLOIEGE) LBLy-BEE BZEO-SEE
GOBLZ DM CALED H13EYZIS ELL5E O NIVENNOW ¥OvS BOBLZ M “ALID HEIRVZIS GUBLE IM TALID H139YZTS BOBLE M "ALID HLIEWZITY
1 3 LINO HO A LD A 5088 Y0 SUMNTAY Ol LHNOD OF ATV SLOE 168 X08 Od PO NOSNHOM 5002
- THOEE SNOTES, OHIAHAHES SUTANNYS ONIATANS ATTIOV TTEAOOW Evd I ‘NAOYE 3 STTUVHD
i
m 1BGE-£GE
a BEEH-BEE | BLE-EEEMSEYL-BEE rO8s-Z8Y SGL-1EE BL2 OM 'ITIASTLYD
SUBLZ DN ALY HL38Y P LZBST DN MIWYD ZEGLZ DN ‘MOLENI3A3 BRGLZ I HIMAL 1334LS NIV LEE
A153HES SEINYYL 9021 1axis gz OY0H IA0HD YD 9L CYOH INId NOIS 208 140 r vy
DHIATAHNS TI3MaEYD 18 SHIDOM WIHOTD MIATHS WV NYQUOM INIDNT DHILINSNGT NYWADS
SLOP-E0E g8g1-gEL GE6Z-GEE ZEBO-6EE §0ZE-197i752)
L0BLE O ALY H1AgvEa EZELE DM REIONT D DBLZ I A LED HA3EYZ2Y YPELE DN OHOLLNIN BPELT TN WANTH ALY
TIF KO8 Od FIHIS B 512 315 15 HIFSVZE 3 v0g A QDOMMNOLLOD 931 B8l ¥0E Od
FidWIL LEODS AdBosE Q33U B WHOW HEHITUWHE ONIAZAHNS TIISSIE
i
T QNVE dv0uE SN0 |
1 e SR U S ! R

FHIV 00’1 S3Q-1000-5500-¥ ATAHNS AHYANNOY X

SIAHIV 18" 84500-1900-7 3 L300-1900-Z NOILLYNISIWOIaY X PZ0E-E-0 X SHIDOH M ¥IHOD
SLNINNOD ON/SHA 110 3ivq sS53Haqy ALEE 1V 1d
TYAOQHDEY NI 31va # 3NOHd S, HOAIAHNS JNYN S HOAIANNS

BIiS ALNMOD SNYIINOYED - DO'T MIIATE LV1d



DHR-2 - Page 1

107 M. Front Street _ Phone: (252) 426-7010
Post Office Bax 7 {252) 426-55064
Hertford, NC 27944 Bax: (252) 424-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Ceollections-June 2024

GARNISHMENTS: $2,466.47

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $7,269.69

DEBT SETOFFS: $1119.02




FPEIIt KReport

6f1/2024 - 6/25/2024

o

(30

DHR-3 -

$0.00

Page 1

$50.00

B/1/2624 44641 Electrical County 960 $50.00
5/1/2024 4451 | Mechanical Cotnty 4,200 $55.00 $0.00 $55.00
6/1/2024 4438iBuilding County 24,000 $125.00 $0.00 $125,00
B/1/2024 44281Bullding Winfall 89,471 $150.00 40.00 $150.00
£/1/2024 4417 Mechanical County 8,900 $75.00 %0.00 $75.00
f5/1/2024 4338|Building County 8,258 $125,00 $0.00 $125.00
/172024 4296|Bullding County 170,000 4891.00 $0.00 $B91.00
6/1/2024 4283 |Meachanical County 30,000 475,00 £0.00 $75.00
6/1/2024 4278\ Elactrical County 11,3004 £312.00 $0.00 4£312.00
6/1/2024 41901 Building County 9,000 £75.00 £0.00 $75.00
6/3/2024 4475 Building Courty 14,590 £01.00 $0.00
6/3/2024 4474 Building County 2,100 £50,00 £0.00 $50,00
6/3/2024 44731Building Hertford a $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
6/3/2024 447 2| Building County 24,000 $216.00 $0.00 $216.00
67372024 4471 [Mechanical County 10,000 $306.00 $0.00 £300.00
6/3/2024 44701 Plurnbing County 2,000 $50.00 $0.00 $50,00
&/3/2024 446 5) Plumbing County 21,000 $260.00 $0.00 $260.00
6/3/2024 4463;Building County 1,972,300 $185.00 $0.00 $185.00
6/3/2024 4456|Electrical 500 $0.00 ]
Ef4/2024 4477 Machanical Catinky 5,50 455,00 $0.00 355,00
67412024 4476 Electrical County 1,500 $50.00 $0.00 350.00
6/4/2024 4462 Bullding County 1,342 600 $2,108,00 20.00{  42,108.00
6/5/2024 4481 | Building Courty 1,000 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
6/5/2024 4480[Elecirical County 4 500 £70.00 £0.00 $70.00
f/5/2024 44791 Etectrical County 2,300 %80.00 $0.00 380,00
6/5/2024 4478 Electrical County S60 $50.00 £0.00 $50.00
G/6/2024 44831 Electrical county 1,500 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
6/6/2024 4482 Plumblng County 14,500 200,00 .00 $200.00
6/7/2024 4486} Plumbing County 18,500 $210.00 $0.00 $210.00
6/7/2024 4485|Building County 2,000 $75.00 30.00 47500
5/7/2024 44841 Electrical Courty 200 $50.00 S0.00 $50.00
&/10/2024 4491 Mechanical Courty 7734 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
6/10/2024 4490 Building County 1,000 $75.00 $0.00 $75,00
6/10/2024 4489/ Electrical County 1,500 $100.00 $0.00 £100.00
6/10/2024 4487 | Building County 27,495 £315.00 $0.00 $315.00
&6/11/2024 4404 Elactrical County 10,000 $353.00 %0.00 $353.00
6/11/2024 4453 | Blectrical County 500 $110.00 $0.00 $110.00
5/11/2024 4497 | Elactrical County 4,000 $402.00 £0.00 2442 00
6/12/2024 4502 Electrical County 2,000 $50.00 40.00 $50.00
6/12/2024 4501 | Electrica) Winfall 3,000 $68.00 $0.00 £68,00
68/12/2024 4500{Mechanical County 8,500 £75.00 40.00 $75.00
b/12/2024 4499 Electrical County 1,000 350,00 $0.00 $50.00
6/12/2024 44981Building County 452,700 $2.441.00 $6.00 $2,441.00
Gf12/2024 4457 Building County 345,750 $2,371.00 $0.00 $2,371.00
6/12/2024 4496 | Flectrical County 8,000 $155.00 £0.00 $155.00
B/13/2024 4510} Electrical County 2,000 $170.00 $0.00 $170.00
6/1.3/2024 4509 Mechanical County 1,200 $55.00 $0.00 $55.00
6/13/2024 4508 Electrical County 800 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
6/13/2024 4507 Building County 218,905 $185.00 $0.00 $185.00
G6/13/2024 4506 Plumhing County 20,516 $306.00 $300.00

Page; 1 of 2



DHR-3 - Page 2
6/13/2024 4505]Piumbing County 3,400 %$50.00 $50.00 ]
6/13/2024 4504{Building Hertford 500,000 £0.00
£/13/2024 4503 | Building County 29,000 $0.00
6/14/2024 4516{Piumbing County 11,000 $200.00 $0.00 £2010.00
65/14/2024 4514|Building County 250,000 $1,591,00 $0.000  $1,594.00
6/14/2024 4513|Building County 125 445 $195.00 §0.00 $105.00]
6/14/2024 4512 Electrical County 1,000 4310.00 $0.00 $310.00
5/14/2024 4511 [Electrical County 11,000 $419.00 0,00 $419.00
6/17/2024 4522 Plumbing County 1,200 $60.00 $0.00 $60.00
&/17/2024 4521 |Building County 13,000 $124.00 $0.00 $124.00
6/17/2024 4520!Electrical County 1,660 $170.00 $0.00 $170.00
6/17/2024 4519]Electrical County 2,000 £134 00 $0.00 $134.00
6/17/2024 4518|Flectrical Colinty 5 000 $110.00 $0,00 $110.00
6/17/2024 4517{Flumbing County 5,000 £50,00 $0.00 $50,00
6/18/2024 4526|Electrical County 3,800 $88.00 40,00 %88.00
6/18/2024 4525 Building County 400,000 $0.00
6/18/2024 4524[Flumbing Caunty 5,000 $50.00 0,00 $50.00
6/19/2024 4532 |Building County 223,080 $185.00 $0.00 $185.00
6/18/2024 4531]Electrical Courty 500 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
5/19/2024 4530 Electrical County 20,000 $600.00 £600.00
6/19/2024 4529 Electrical County 1,500 $50,00 $50.00
6/19/2024 4528|Flectrical County B00 $50.00 $50.00
6/18/2024 4527 Flectrical County 2,000 $50,00 $0.00 $50.00
6/20/2024 4535 Plumbing County 6,000 $90.00 $0.00 00, 00
5/20/2024 4534|Buiiding County 231,438 +185.00 $0,00 $185.00
8/20/2024 4533 Electrical County 10,000 $70.00 $0.00 $70.00
6/21/2024 4540|Mechanical |Caunty 1,000 $55,00 $0.00 $55.00
6/21/2024 4536[Mechanical _ |County 1,000 455.00 0,00 $55.00
6/21/2024 4538|Building County 107,000 £0.00
6/21/2024 45371Electrical County 12,000 $130.00 £0,00 $130.00
6/21/2024 4536/ Flectricat County 200 50,00 $0.00 £50.00
6/24/2024 4545Building County 2,000 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
6/24/2024 4544/ Electrical County 20,000 $0.00
B/24/2024 4543 (Building County 0 $79.00 $79,00
6/24/2024 4542[Electrical County 1,000 $50.60 40.00 £50.00
6/24/2024 4541 [8ulidin Coun 7,000 $180.00 $0.00 180,00
HBG ] R U L):EM] B 0580
Bf/25/2024

Total Records: 86

Page: 20f 2



B125/24, 8:54 AM

it

 Find i Next b 0

iwar() Raporting

fed, = 1'?*:}

DHR-4 -

Case Activity Report

6/1/2024 - 6/25/2024

Aobivity ¥
Babte

frarcel ¥

Address

Yieiation

Dascription

Actiyiing ¢
Tyne

Dascrisfon~

§/24/2024

144 OSPREY
LN

Over grown
Property with
Junk Cars

Inspection

No gne at,
praperty when
Inspected.
Property is
Overgrown and
has muitiple
old vehicles
sitting around,
House In need
of repair Will
contact
AWNErs,

6/19/2024

147

158
RIVEREHGRE
DR

Solict Waste

Junk boats
registration out
an all inducding
on& on beat
lift, junk in
yard, grass
high, junk ait
over

Re-Inspection

Re-inspected
praperty and
still overgrawn
with weeds.
Qld hoats
Scatterad
around
property, No
one at
property, will
try and contact
OWnets,

6/10/2024

162

138 SPENCE
DR

solid waste

trash in back
vard

Inspeciion

Complaint of
old vehicles
and trash in
bacikyard.
Upon
inspection did
nat see any
trash or
vehicles in yard
and grass hadl
heen mowed. |

Total Records: 3
Page: 1 of 1

htlog:Hwww. wera, netiwora/Reoprding/RunRenart asox?Prunid=257 327 6&runname =ub 9039, rdlc&oalars 171

Page

B5J25/2024

1



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



CR-1 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.0. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

(252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426.2048 Fax

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

911 Communications Division Advisory Board

Thursday, January 25, 2024~ 7:00 PM. - Perquimans Emergency Services Building

MINUTES

Welcome — Provided by Jonathan Nixon, followed by the blessing by Chief Darren Saunders
Host - Bethel VFD

Minutes from October 2023 Meeting — Emailed

Introductions (sce sign-in sheet for attendance)

Reports:

% 211 Communieation Division — Jonathan Nixon provided the following report:

911 Communications Division Advisory Board

* Purpose - The purpose of the 911 Commwnications Division Advisory Board is to analyze and
evaluate community expectations for 911 service delivery, assess and recommend new strategies to
improve public safety, identify and advocate for needed resources to achieve public safety
objectives, and serve as a conununication forum for public safety matters. The 911 Communications
Division Advisory Board serves at the pleasure of the Perquimans County Board of Commigsioners.

+  Members:
~County Commissioner -L.aw Enforcement
-Town of Hertford *Sheriff’s Office
~Town of Winfall *NC Wildlife
-County Manager -Volunteer Rescue Squad
-Emergency Services Director- -Fire Service
-911 Shift Supervisors *Fire Chiefs’ Association
~-EMS Shift Supervisor *Bethel Fire Dept
-Emergency Management *Hertford Fire Dept
-Emergency Services PIO *Belvidere Fire Dept
-Fire Marshal *Winfall Fire Dept

*Inter-County Fire Dept
*Durants Neck Fire Dept
*NC Forestry



CR-1 - Page 2
Meeting Schedule - The 911 Communications Division Board meets on the 4" Thursday in January, July, and

October, unless rescheduled.
*  Oversight - The Emergency Services Director is tasked with organizing and conducting the quarterly

meetings to include producing an agenda and meeting minutes for each meeting. Meeting
correspondence is relayed via email to members.

GENERAL INFO, LOUIPMENT, & SOFTWARE:

¢ Perquimans County Master Public Safery Radio System Update ~ See PowerPoint

o Motorola Presentation by Joseph Knox & Warren Bell (APX Mobile Two-Way Radios)

PERSONNEL & TRAINING:
+ 1 part-time TC promoted to full-time; 1 full-time positiont open & will be filled January/February

+ New Interview Process in place — using a third party on-line behavioral assessment (Select Advantage)
to screen new applicants along with typing test and background checks

* 911 Training Program was overhauled in 2023 — will be tweaking more in 2024

+  Fire QA has been implemented — LE QA coming soon

SHERIFE'S OFFICE: Sheriff Shely White stated he has one BLET graduate and one in class; 1 position open:
Easter Egg Hunt will be held Thursday, Mavch 28 at 5 pm.

NC WILDLIFE: Absent

RESCUL SQUAD: Julie Solesbee stated they are in the process of scholarship selection for this vear.

FIRE CHIEFS' ASSQCIATION: Chief Michael Cartwright gave concerns about an Inter-County VFD call on
New Years Eve — well-being check where caller couldn’t get in the house and couldn’t get person on the phone.
The caller requested the fire department for assistance and was told that unless there was fire or smoke, FD
couldn’t help her. Law Enforcement was dispatched. Inter-County VFD is including citizen requests for
assistance in their Standard Operating Guidelines.

Belvidere FD Chief Lee Dail requested that information that doesn’t need to go over the air to have a FD officer
call Communications for information.

BETHEL FIRE DEPARTMENT: Chief Darren Saunders stated progress is coming along for station/substation:
pending approval at Commissioners Meeting to move forward with site,

BELVIDERE FIRE DEPARTMENT: Chief Lee Dail stated the new engine will be in service hopefully in
March.. BBQ chicken supper fundraiser will be Saturday, February 17. Helicopter pad lights are operational.

Concrete is needed for windsock. Infrared and floodlights are on pad.

DURANTS NECK FIRE BEFARTMENT: Chief Robert Eure stated Farim Bureau Appreciation Day will be held
in March. Both stations are complete; just needs an occupancy certificate. FD can request 98 inspection when
certificate in. Chief Eure thanked the community & commissioners for their support. Sportsman raffle will be

held in June. Landing zone pad pending.

HERTFORD FIRE DEPARTMENT: Chief Drew Woodard stated the new engine will arrive sometime this year,
possibly April or May. He also thanked 911/Steve Pyle for Mr. Edward Leicester’s Last Call.

2




CR-1 - Page 3

INTER-COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT: Chief Michael Cartwright stated the BBQ plate fundraiser will be
held, Saturday, March 2. He expressed concern over an incident in December involving a lowboy blocking an
intersection. Stated law enforcement was there but intersections were blocked. Would've liked a heads-up ref
intersection being blocked during this call. Live Burn will be conducted Saturday, January 27.

WINFALL FIRE DEPARTMENT: Chief Greg Terranova stated the Pancake Supper fundraiser will be held,
Thursday, February 29.  In September, the Town of Winfall did not continue with fire truck purchase.

NC FORESTRY: Foresiry 1, Robert Lacy stated they are fully staffed. They are also working on having burn
permits {ransferred to Perquimans County Communications so that they can see who is getting bum permits.
Fire departments will be texted with burn permil information.

TOWN OF HERTFORD: Town Manager, Janice Cole, spoke about the Hertford on Ice event being held
Saturday, February 17 from 10 am — 9 pm. A fun time for all.

TOWN OF WINFALL: Absent

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS: Commissioner Wallace Nelson thanked legislature for funding the radio
tower project.

COUNTY MANAGER: County Manager Heath also thanked Jegislature and commended fire depariments for
improved insurance rates.

EMERGENCY SERVICES REPORT:

EMS Division Updates:
+ New EMS unit ordered - anticipate delivery in June 2024
» New Zone 3 (Chevy Traverse) for MIH program in service
¢ New Controlled Substance Safe Hardware upgrades underway
» RACE-CARS program — 1,755 citizens trained in Hands-Only CPR
e Part-time interviews were held
* Three replacement tablets were ordered for EMS units
» Lots and lots and lots of vehicle repairs
+ RACE-CARS Intervention Trial Meeting — October 3, 2023, from 9am-Noon
» National Night Out - October 3, 2023, from 4-9pm
» EMS at the OBX — October 9-10, 2023
¢«  CME - October 9, 2023, Social Determinants of Health
* Perquimans Central School Safety Day - October 20, 2023
e Downtown Trunk or Treat - Qctober 27, 2023
« Perquimans Central School Fall Festival - Qctober 27, 2023
» Belvidere Day — October 28, 2023
e 47 Life Training at Hertford Baptist Church ~November 5, 2023
« CME - November 13, 2023 -Cultural Competency
» Secretary Weaver & NC 911 Board staff visited 911 November 14, 2023
» (rand Hlumination — December 1, 2023
e Christmas Parade - December 2, 2023
» Emergency Services Christmas Supper — December 10, 2023
¢ Holiday Island Santa Ride - December 16, 2023
« Snug Harbor Santa Ride - December 20, 2023

3



. CR-2 - Page 1
o SANTA BOLO - December 24, 2023, at 8pm

Pending Projects/Trainings/Community Preparedness Activities:

Staff Cybersecurity Training - Janvary/February 2024

New EMS Protocol Rollout - January/February 2024

New EMD Protocol Rollout - February/March 2024

CME - Monday, Janmary 8, 2024, at 6:30pm (Virtual ContEd)
Statewide Flections Exercise — January 24, 2024
Lithium-lon Battery Training - February/March 2024

OLD BUSINESS:

&

L]

Perquimans County Master Public Safety Radio System Update

Status on CPR Text from CAD ~ Fire Chiefs’ Association voted for no county-wide texts due to liability
Issues and requested to keep notifications within the fire districts,

Basic EMS Ops for the Fire Department

e - Station 2 & - Station 6 <
e - Station 3 - Station 7 «F
s - Station 4 - Station 8
NEW BUSINESS:
o Fourth Quarter 2023 Report by Agency (via email)
o Texting Update - Agency Rosters Distributed

[
]
Q

Countywide Fire Training — Perquimans County Rec Department - NC Forestry to sponsor
Countywide Lithium-Ion Training —
Rapid SOS integration with IamResponding.

o Additional cormments/concerns

HOST FOR NEXT MEETING: — Belvidere VED ~ July 25, 2024

Meeting Schedule:

July 25, 2024 October 24, 2024

Adjournment

Respectfully submitted — Andrea Stoner, 911 Shift Supervisor 11 & Jonathan Nixen, Emergency Services Director



CR-3 - Page 1
6/26/2024

Perquimans County
911 Communications Division
Acvisory Board Meeting

Thurzday, lanuary 35, 2024 — 7/

Perguimans County Master Public
Safety Radio System Update

I

. DL} Eantor Gontple tapiactrny
Lurrent Motorota 5500 ExdvalLie Dicamber 2074
Muw Motarela TEODE Syttgry ¢ovaniglod do tha VIPLR Care (Farmwill,
NCHallows ecisss to state Talkgratpy ae wall xs mutal ald ASAR
taikgrous
5258,132.54 NG 911 Stata ¢ SR955.15 Local
Reocewrting Manthdy Erpanxn thrapgh NCHT for Unk ta Farevilla, HE
HEC G e Forling pays for arnval matntenance east
Cerplnted Jung 2042

*

+

"o

Perguimans County Master Public
Safety Radio System Update

2. Repiocamant End-of-bils Mabile/Foriahin EDamiz Radios

*  All iginy mort meet the new radio standards by 2025 {TDAMA fompliant,
Encryprion Capiabie)
& Emergency Services [S1%, EnSS, EM, FAM} & Sheo's Office Radios
@ Inlot 3-Year Lease for all pariable redlod
a Afew inobile radioy witl need to he reptaced befors 2025 fer EMS
o Any pofrabhe 1adios on faan tn fize deprrtmenis wit be coftected for
trade-In and not relssucd
o Purtuble vadisyare yp-to-date
o Soma 50 Malite Radiog will ke replaced aver the next 2 years in teir

Perquimans County Master Public
Safety Radio System Update
3. Raprogramening of 1) 890mb Ragles
Upddated templagy by thy NC Slate Int hHiLy Exacutive &
{lurw 20F1]
Sevaei] tatkgroups retired & new tatkproups added
Ferqul talkgroups epdatad) d for fprqiinens County
& PEAGEM
© PEND NP {Farmer P5RG BRE) - Paich 1a 915 Lenter 10 WHF PEAG PiAE
o PRRILTACL (Faemer PERL: EAAS} n PALLA In D11 Contar to VHE TAC§
b FERG TACY (Fermer PERD TAC)
@ AEAQ TALY
v RERE TACE
o FIRQ TACS Compleie for Shent's Difice &
o PERG TALE Efi
o rIng iAW .
a FEAQMA
a RTACH
o FERGPSY
A PRRQFAY
o PERGLEGHSL [Liw Enfordement Galy)
o PEROLEOPSZ |Law Enforcament dnly)
& PRAGLEQREZ {Law Enfeicemont Onlyt
o FERULEOKSA (Law Enfaicament Only - HOT menitacpd/oecorded by 918 Coninn)




CR-3 - Page 2
g6/26/2024

Perquimans County Master Public
Safety Radio Systern Update

3. Brncoframming. Rl A00mhe Rodige
= Thi Fullawinp Y HF Shannels will rematn in service:
PERGINEE (Former Perg FIRE] » iratch in 911 Eanlor 1n VIREA PEAQ THER

o
o PERCUTAGC - Parchin 931 Conver to vil'EH PERS TAG 1
o PERGOTAC2
o FEROTACI
o PERQTACA
o TR R
+  Shesifl's Dltice and Emyrgancy Sesvizer partialiy complste a5 of October
2023

S T T e R T

Perquimans County Master Public

Safety Radio System Update
Winfall fawer Brglect

ME 711 Dourd Compolitive Grant Subimired june 2022 B Awidiohd August 28, 2027
o Pealees £oar F2AR.007.60 State 91 L Meauest / 430,450.60 Local Pagange
{Eaio,oLhon Tots)
o Statr hinds wilbe avadnbe 147 Quarrer 1029
Repia ot WIF Fire hidin kepeate /Aslanna Systam {Patchod ta 873 FEAR (iR 4ol
will brenme peimary dipnreh channel e TS dagarh
4 NOTE = o1 Cemee will iy femger muniler tor racio trullic on ViF Firg Raik
u EMS MEbl VISF Kepratar wilt b docommisiangd
o VHFTACE, 3, 3, & will b matnzafed tor ape by CEAR
Reotuting she fover Lighting Syitem with now LED Lighting Syatam
Addlng 2 &00mhz ReperinnfAnlonna Syciemp (FERG £00 1 & PERO B30 T)
& Thoge will b romplerely fodeaeaden af VikER
w LEwould une FERT 208 2 primanity az @ bockup channgl
& Flew/Ght salll wie PERQL 203 2 avimatily 4 o bichup chinne!
Tawebh SHUCtuist ARdlyii
homava out-ol-orvich ankenng FyILEmE
1 this prajeet 13 appeaved (o7 phrthal pint funding, Farquimant wedl g3y (a Epragrom
all LY, Piro, CA5, ERL, TS Center REOTDRALA caibines, D81y the <abaty's dodn plug will
Bt prowied far (N gt Ui Byt heitd reprogeamming. Agenciay uting E&muG o8
atulpmond wid ha rewpanaible for updating thelr pauinmenr.
Ariafect $17 0D bb camphele by 4“&leiimeniIeds 19 Quartar ol 3674

=

+

-

Perquimans County Master Public
Safety Radio System Update

S 813 Sonsee GensplatindTewge Liparades
= NG 911 foard Competitive Grant Submitted June 2022 & Awasrdad At
26, 2022
w Project cost $394,4BE.00 Stave 11 Rerquiett £ $11,550.00 Lacal
(405,036,00 Tarat}
Etneegenty Servcnd $107 invited to present the proposed grant projec
ot July 30, 39711
& Bnte funde will be avallable 2 Quarter 2023
= Niplnge Bo0mby End-pl-Life Consolettes/Antenana Systemd (Repleca 7/ 3
New w Tatat 1)
+  Kgplace YHF End-of-Ufe ConsolettesfAntenna Systinnt {Totxl §)
= Moving hack-reom radio equipment Trom Sesved Raom ta Radia Agam np,
#11 Tawar
*  Greunding/Bonding upgrades te 511 Cantor Tawer
+  Profect sat up be complete by AdvQundtorofaDdg 1Y Quattor of 2674

[}

Perquimans County Master Public
Safety Radio System Update

6. Backup MEAF Equlpmend Ugpradey (Chawan 914, Crmtar)

NC 511 Board Compalitivy Grant Sabmitted Jupe 2021 & Awarded Augup
76 00
a Projoct coat 5375 558,60 State 311 Request
o State funds wiil be avalishle 10 Quarter 2023
Haw B00mhz Consoletias (2)
Replzce Endinl-tile Hares Radia Consale Systam {3 Patllions}
EMD Software Dongle far Bugkup GAD Server
Projact sed up ba compinth by Hh-Quoetiea 2023 19 Quarter of 2024

LI




CR-4 - P
2B /282024
Perguimans County Master Public Perquimans County Master Public
Safety Radio System Update i
AL A Safety Radio System Update
s Adiitiad af 7 diew VIPER Tower Sltes T, !.IEEEMM}RMJ:RM@.H

= Tatil Feajnét Crtirnate 54,000,000

»  Laeation 1) — Perpys Uride Aoad {PCG Landlil)

LiP Cwaed Property - Sunvey Campleta fnr Teantlue ol Plol dor Tower,
Site ta Perquimans County

Mew County Dwned 400 Foot Tower

Site Work & Fenee

New Rodio Equipartant Shed

All VIPER Eqtiiprianl wlil by maintsined hy MEHP

«  Leeirtign 7 o Ravborn jang

e Lund dappalerred to Pemuimans County In January 2024
< How County Dwned 400 Foot Tower

o Site Work & Feace

o Mew Radio Equigraent Shud

o Al V”‘Eﬂ Equ:pl i wil] by rnuinl:uued hv NLHI-'

+  Addiinn pl 2 Mew VIPER Tower Sites

3

oGoooa

CHTALRT COIRLAY MAFRET AL Sint st

@ pr.mrﬂaw*ﬂswwm

+ Purpose: The purpose of the 911
Commuymnications Division Advisory

Motorola Boatd is 1o analyze and evaluate
community expectations for 211 service

H delivery, ag5ess and recommend new
SDIUtIDI"’IS sirale i)::s to improve public safety,
. identify and advocate Tor needed
Presentation resources Lo achieve public safety

objectives, and serve as a communication
forum for public safety matters, The 9H
Communications Division Advisory
Board serves at the pleasure of the
Perquimans County Board of
Commissioners,




CR-1

« Meoting Schedule: The 911 Communications
Division Advisary Board imects on the 4%
Thursday in the months of January, July, and
Qutoher, unless reschaduled.

» Oversight: The Emergeney Services Director
1% tagked with organizing and conducting the
quarterty meetings to inchude produsing an
agenda and mecling minufes for cach meating,
Meeting correspondence is relayed via email o
members,

Members: sty Cpmumirsioner

-Town af Hunlord

-Tewn of Winfpi

-County Manager

sDmergeney Serdec Direstar

1 Shif Bupervivary

NS STilt Supraviar

-Emﬂlucnt:_\' #fnqyement

-Emtgeney Bervices PID

-Firg Marshal

-Law Beforcomen !
*Sherilf 1 Office
*Winfsll PO
=ML Wil

Vplmieer Ritrug Squsd

-Fite Junice
*Tira Chicf's Astactanion
=Bedlil Fire [epe
“Delviders #ire Dt
*utanly Meek Firg Dupt
*Henlval Firg Dapi
*tereounty Fire Depi
“Winfall Fire Depamines
0 Foresty

hmauam bt by e sefibersrbn o i i LA el Ll
11 Center -NC Forestry
-Law Enforcemene -Town of Heeaford
*SlerifEs (Hfice ~Town of Winfail
“Winfpll P «County Commissioner
«Votunteer Resoue Squadts -Coenty Marages
-Fire Drepatmmenis -Emergency Sorvices
*Eire Chict™s Asoclation  Direetor
*Hethel Fice Pepr
*Belvidere Fire Trept
*Burant’s Week Fire Dept
*Hertford Fire Dept

*Intareounty Five Dept
*WinfaH Five Dope

GENERAL INFO, EQUIPMENT, & SOFTWARE

v 911 Grant Project is nearing completion

* Winfall tower project underway
¥ AntEnna work Lomplate & 3 new 500 repiatars In glace
¥ faady to put in serviee soon

* Outk Room Equipment at 912 Center
* fHacks are In place
¥ 4 few Portable Radiosin 911 Ceater +~ VHF/S0D
* Redla Eguipmant e Racks
= Cutever whi tadwyaraynd nnop

* 7500 E consoles back up PSAR
= Equipiiht Tis ietrivard
« Antennds Installed tedyy
* Tutover nest moakh

Page &
8%/26/2024




CR-1 - Papa 9
g6/26/2024

GENERAL INFO, EQUIPMENT, & SQFTWARE PERSONNEL & TRAINING
. < L parrtime TC promoted {a full4inzg § lyl-time TC sow part
» Grant submitted far reglonal options for CAD-to-CAD Tar daty iy
sharing (Perq, Paggf/Camden, Currituck, Dare) v | fudltdme positlon apen & will be fitled by end of 1™ quarter.

Hiring process implemented in Jaanary for addilional personnel

+ CAD Sarvers Replacement Projoct - 3 new partiome aff ired

¢ Equinmunt has been ordaredt s - . .
. N:vw Sarvar ull be tretalled in Chowan firt + New Iterview Process iz in place - vsing a 3ed paity oline
L L 1 .
* Wil e transforning te Chowan or @ waek #nlats Fabraagy by silow I asessinent (Select Advantage) to sereen new candidaes, alang
ru . .
A ¥Rt whth typing Lzst and bagkgroaund

ingtatl im Parguimans
+ 911 Training program was averhauled in 2023 - will be

v Scheduled for a NC 911 Board PSAP Adsesument lune 4, 2024 weaking even more in 2024

+ Fire QA Frogeam hag beer implemented « LE QA coming soon

At i g L it ¥ iy
811 Centet NC Yorestry + Mew EMS Unit Ordered - anticipate dalivery in June 2024
Liw Enforcement Tawn of Hertford = Naw ZoawR (Chinvyg Traverse) for MIR program in servics
v New Controlled Substance Safe Hardware vparrdes underwsy
*Bher s Office “Town of Winfal * RAGE-CARS frogrm - 1,755 titizens Lrained in Mands Dnly CPR
“Winlall YD -Couity Comntidgtioner ¢+ Part Time Interviews wern held
~Violenteer Rescue Squad. ~County Manager = 3 Replacement tablets ordeied for EMS Units
+Fire Departiments ~Emergency Serviges * Lt énd Lots and Lots of Vehicle Repatrs . N
*Fire Chicf's Associntion  Diretar Can sl an
*Bethel Fire Lopt - p—_—
*Belvidees Fire Dept Ve pan -
*Diuranets Neck Fice Dept - C
+Rertford Fire Dept
*Intercyunty Firg Dcpt Linil JR [TERTTY
*Winfall Fire Dept ol . A
Hume sibdvr
Tume 3 LY
Fegs i JER)




CR-1

Page 10
EE/Z%/ZDM

RACE-CARS intervention Trinl Mecting —Dctober 3, 2023 from Sam-Noon
Natlonal Night Out « Detoher 3, 7623 fram A-9pm

EME o1 thi OBX — Qewbar 9-10, 2028

CME - Dctober B, 2033 Social Detgrinants of Hagith

Parguitnats Contra! Sahosl Salety Day - October 20, 2023

Downtown frunk or freat - Octabar 37, 3033

Perqutimans Conlea! Sehaol Fafl Festival - October 24,3023

Bylvidera Day ~ October 28, 3073

“d" Lile Traiming ot Hetdlord Daptist Church ~Navember 5,7023

CWE - Nevemiier 13, 2073 -Cultira| Competency

Secretary Weaver & NC 911 Board staff visitod 213 Nevember 14, 202%
Grong fluminption - Docember 1, 2023

Christmaz Farade ~ December 3, 2073

Eenerguncy Servitas Christmas Supper - Decembar 10, 7023

Haliday 1sland 5anta Ride - Doeember 36, 2023

Snug Herbor Santa Rtide - December 30, 2033

SANTA 80LO - Deeamher 24, 2023 1 8pm

= Fnff Cybersedutity Teatning - fanvary/Februsry 2034

+ Mew EhS Protocol Ratleut « Jxnuarg/Febirry 1024

v Mew EMD Pratosal Relleul - Febeusryftarch 2024

r  CME - Monday, Jaruary 2, 2024 at §;30pm [Virtuat ConEd)
* Starewvide Electios: Exercite —Jonuary 24, 2022

+  Lithium lon ¥attery Tratning - February/fdargh 3024 7

0d Busitcss:
O Weiguimana Connzly Mapr Mebiic Satery Nadlo Sysem Updace
T Staweon CFR Tearfion CAD
* Dadle EME OPa (s 1l Faee Bcparipen)

- Station ¥ o - Enallon 4
 Fravkan Station } ¥
- Fratiu J «Station &

New Business:

At Quarrer TOL3 Rejort by Aperéy (v croaid

Texilig Unnlic - Apency Revers 12huibure

Zowsywide Fire Tiainlig - Pein Cu e Dept - M Focitey in Sponyms
Loirtny-Wite Likium-bin Teaining - L £ ta Sponzor

apia BG niegranion witk JamAespoadiag

Fesquinians County RACE CARS Megting - Aprit 11, 7074 fiom 1:pm
E¢hztrdiided Standbyy for BAY - Ploase pive as mich nanice as potsible
Aridivional Comineing ¢ Coirterii

Hugt fisd July 25, 1024 - Pgivideie YD

MMeeting Sckeduler
anuanRE 2aM

Adfotmienr

July 28, 2088 October 24, 2024

« Lhevmn £ Z  +Perq EMS

» Eastocarg 2 «PergFM

* PargEM 38 »Pergs0

» BGates EMS 0 Perg Water

r Hestfosd Pubwhks B« Perg WaterRescue

* Maglsrate 164 + S1atian 2 - Bethef £

« NCTDIOT 4 = Statipn 3 - Hortford 6D
+ NCForestiy 11 = Statipn 4 - Belvidere FO
+ NEC Prabation 3 = Statlon 6 - Winfalt Fo

« N SHP 115 + Siatignt 7 - Inter-Caunty FO
« M WildRfe 3« Stavion B - Durants Neck
+ Mlghtinpote 3 » Winfall Pubwks

* Pasg EMS 1

v Parn (5% L




« Lhowan EMG
* Lastgarg

s PergEM

v Dates kM3

¢ Martford Pubwis
= Magistrate

« NCROT

+ M Forastry
» M0 Probation
« NC SHP

« NC Wildllfe

+ Nightingale

= #a¢q EMS

s Pergy DES

164
1t
14

H
i3l
i1
1
:
i7

+ Poarct EMS agd
+ Parg FA 1
2 Perg 20 4303
* Porg Warter 4
* Perq Waterfiesue [
» StMian 7 . Botiet £ L)
+ S1ation 3 - Hetford £D 49
« S1ation 4 - Belviders FQ 13
» Station & - Winfal} FD 30
« §tation 7 « IntersCounty F1 - 57
= Slation E‘ « Bluranis Hack 12
+ Winfatl Pubwes 1

v Chowan ER5
» Easteare

+ Parg EM

* Giates EMS

+ Hertford PuhWis
* Magistrate
sNCDOT

+ NC Forestry
* NC Probation
v HC EHF

* NG Wilddife

* Nightingate

+ Pasg M5

* Perg DS§

[
1}

CR1 - Pagg I 004

* [rerg £M5 799
+ Pareg FM i}
* Perg 50 4398
v Farg Water 1
» frarq WaterRescue B
« Sration 2 - Bethel ¥ 35

v Starion 3 - Mprtfosgd D 53
+ Sration & - Belvidure FD 0
* Stittion & - Winfalt £ 35
* Station 7 - inter-County FOr 41
» Stztion & - Durancs Neek 15
= Wielalt PubiWis 5

+ Chowan EMS
* Easteare

* Pore EM

+ Gates EMS

+ Hertforg Pub\W ks
» Maglstrate

* NC DOT

+ NC Forestry
+ NC Prabation
* N 5HE

* NC Wildsfe

* Nightingale

+ Pasq EMS

* Porg B85

* Ferg EMS
* Pirtey £V

&3+ Perg 30

« Perg Water

22 = Parg WalerRescue
180 = Station 2 - Bethel 2D
I3« Station 3 - Hertford FO

+ Bation 4 - felvidere #0
+ Statlen & - Winfgll FD

7« Sention T - tendounty F0

10~ Rtation 8- Dunts Neck

* Winfalt Pulws

Rapd SC)Snwﬂwnsachspunding
(TAR}
Responders ¢in now see:

— Lovatlon it Mapped
Adding a new feature in February:

— lpeident Location
w Gall Type

~ IamResponding map will now be ahile to
display the real-rime focatlen af the 91 |
caller if they ealled from a mobile device

= Incident Location will sull e marked with
a Pin

= Cabler Location will contirue to move,
shpuld 2 caller continug driving past as
Ao accident, for frstance




CR-1 - P
8% 13212024

Perquimans County
911 Communications Division

e e A L o ol A P 31 L

July 22, 202 TrwnoEWinfaiE RSP

Ll

Docaber-dir A CANGELED Ad‘VISOI'y Board Mﬂﬂtiﬂg
Jamtiry 32200 I Town-afiTorfarERy - —EE—— "
ApHL 28, 2022 CANEBLED "EMERGENCY. |

Jaelbye 20 Sarsurimans-ShorfEs- R o

Qeeabprd i 203—PasquimansGountw-BiaiergenepSorvicon
JannapdimindeePerquimans Covni-Manager

Aqeil 1L 02 CANCRERR

JHT) (70 e 2o e I T T R T TR e

Getpber i 202 TuranestlockVER i :
Fatnar-3 - 302 4~ Bel el VR A .
Tuly 25, 2024 - Belvidere VR SSERVICES®
Qetobar 24, 2024 - Town of Winfsll




